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STATE OF WASHINGTON
KING COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO. 10-2-32403-8 SEA
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS, DECLARATION OF BERNADETTE
McBRIDE IN SUPPORT OF
Plaintiff, APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER
v.
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE
INVESTORS, INC., CHARLES M.
CHESTERFIELD AND KEY BANK,
Defendants.

1, Bernadette McBride, declare as follows:

1. I am over the age of 18, not a party to the above-entitled action, and competent
to be a witness. I make this declaration based on my personal knowledge acquired while
acting as a Financial Examiner representing the Department of Financial Institutions.

(Department).

My Professional Background

2. I have been a Financial Examiner for the Department for approximately eight
years, from September 2002 until present. My current job duties include the examination of
registered securities broker-dealers and the examination of registered mortgage paper securities
broker-dealers. From 2001 until 2002, I was an investigator for the Washington Attorney

General’s Office, where I investigated Medicaid fraud. From 1996 until 2001, I was president
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of my own financial consulting firm, McBride, Inc. From 1993 until 1996, I worked for the
Resolution Trust Company, where I investigated savings and loan fraud. From 1983 until
1992, I was Vice President and Controller for Donald L. Bren Co., a real estate devélopment
company. From 1978 until 1983, I was an audit manager with Arthur Andersen & Co., a
public accounting firm. Since 1996, I have been a licensed Certified Fraud Examiner. Since
1980, T have been a licensed Certified Public Accountant. In 1978, I earned a Bachelor of
Science degree in Business Administration with an accounting specialty from the University of

Southern California.

Department’s Examination of CMI

3. I was the lead examiner for the Department’s scheduled routine examination of
Chesterfield Mortgage Investors, Inc. (CMI). CMI is a mortgage paper securities broker-dealer
registered with the Department under RCW 21.20.210, Securities Act of Washington (Act),
and chapter 460-33A of the Washington Administrative Code. CMI originates real estate
secured loans to borrowers and sells secured loan participation interests to investors.

2009 CMI Audited Financial Statements

4. In preparation for the examination, I reviewed the CMI 2009 audited financial
statements that were filed with the Department on June 8, 2010. See Exhibit 1: December 31,
2009 Audited Financial Statements.

5. The CMI 2009 audited financial statements, in Note 14, indicated that on
December 31, 2009, the Company owed its Collection Trust Account $2,376,057 for amounts
received from borrowers that had notb yet been transferred from the general operating account.
The Collection Trust Account is the CMI bank account where payments that are received from
borrowers, but belong to investors, are deposited. CMI’s general dperating account is for the

company’s own operating expenses. CMI should not be taking any money out of borrower

payments that belong to investors.
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6. ’ On Wednesday, July 28, 2010, I called Marty Hunter (Mr. Hunter), Vice
President of CMI, and asked him about the unfunded liabilities statement. Mr. Hunter
indicated that it must mean that CMI had borrowed $2.3 million from its Collection Trust
Account. I told Mr. Hunter that was a violation of the Act. Mr. Hunter did not comment. I
suggested that he call the auditors. Mr. Hunter said that he would get back to me. I did not

receive a return call from Mr. Hunter prior to the examination.

Opening Interview with Mr. Chesterfield and Mr. Hunter
7. On Monday, August 2, 2010, the Department began the on-site examination of

CMIL The examination was completed on August 10, 2010. Three Department Financial
Examiners participated in the examination: myself, Manny Casem, and Mark Kissler.
8. The examination team conducted an opening interview with Charles

Chesterfield (Mr. Chesterfield), President of CMIL, and Mr. Hunter. We asked our standard

.interview questions. We confirmed that CMI maintained three different bank accounts: the

Collection Trust Account for deposits of borrower payments; the Escrow Holding Account for
deposits of investor payments; and the General Account for CMI’s own business operations.
There were three signers for the bank accounts: Mr. Chesterfield, Mr. Hunter, and Rosie
Collins (Ms. Collins). Mr. Hunter and Ms. Collins were both identified as Vice Presidents of
CMI. See Exhibit 2: Listing of CMI Officers and Directors. |

9. The Department examiners questioned Mr. Chesterfield and Mr. Hunter about
the CMI 2009 audited financial statements and Mr. Chesterfield confirmed that as of
December 31, 2009, CMI had $2,376,057 of unfunded loan liabilities. These liabilities were
amounts owed to investors. The liabilities were created because CMI failed to withhold
prepaid interest and reserve amounts when some loans were originated and because CMI kept
some of the proceeds from early loan payoffs. Mr. Chesterfield conﬁrmed that funds from

early loan payoffs had been used by CMY, instead of being paid to investors as required by the
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investor loan participation agreements and as contemplated by the investors at the time they
made their investments.

10.  The examination team asked Mr. Chesterfield where the loan payoff money had
gone. Mr. Chesterfield said that it was used to make interest payments to investors for the
loans that had paid off early and for unrelated loans, to pay advances for insurance, property

taxes, and legal expenses related to foreclosure properties and Real Estate Owned properties,

and to fund new loans.

11. Prepaid interest and reserves should have been held in trust in CMI’s
Collection Trust Account for the benefit of investors. Liabilities were also created because
CMI failed to pay some of the investors when some of the loans were paid off early.

CMI March 31. 2010 Quarterly Financial Statements

12.  CMI filed its March 31, 2010 quarterly financial statement with the Department
on May 4, 2010. See Exhibit 3: March 31, 2010 financial statement. The balance sheet
showed that CMI had unfunded loan liabilities of $3,132,091 as of March 31, 2010. The
Department received a letter from Mr. Hunter on July 8, 2010. The letter stated “We have
been notified by our Accountant that the financial statements for the quarters ended
December 31, 2009 and March 31, 2010, may have been misstated.” See Exhibit 4: June 30,
2010 Letter from CMIL. The Accountant referred to in the letter is Wendy Stein, a CPA who
compiles, but does not audit, CMI’s financial statements that are filed with the Department
each quarter. The letter promised that CMI would forward any revised versions of the
financial statements to the Department. To date, the Department has never received any
revisions

13.  Mr. Hunter sent a follow-up letter dated July 9, 2010 and received by the
Department on July 14, 2010. See Exhibit 5: July 9, 2010 Letter from CMI; The letter stated:

As previously stated, we have been notified by our Accountant that the
financial statements for the quarters ended December 31, 2009 and
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March 31, 2010, may have been misstated. If such information is true,
the Accountant’s Compilation Reports should no longer be used or
associated with the financial statements for the above quarters.

We will keep you informed as more information becomes available.

14.  To date, no further information has been provided by CMI to correct any
misstatements in the December 31, 2009 or the March 31, 2010 financial statements.

CMI Collection Trust Analysis

15. During the August 2010 examination, Mr. Hunter provided a Collection Trust
Analysis. According to the Analysis, as of April 30, 2010, the amount CMI owed to the
Collection Trust Account was $2,949,493.83. See Exhibit 6: CMI Collection Trust Analysis as
of April 30, 2010. ‘

16.  The analysis showed that CMI kept $710,394.57 from eight different loan
payoffs that should have been paid out to the investors.

17.  The analysis also showed that a total of more than $500,000 worth of interest
and reserves for approximately twenty different loans had not been transferred to the
Collection Trust Account, where borrower reserves would normally be maintained and where
the borrower interest and reserves should have been maintained for the benefit of investors.

18.  The analysis also showed that more than $500,000 had been advanced to
borrowers in ten different loans for payments that were owed to the Collection Trust Account,
including advances totaling approximately $4,900 for two loans made to Mr. Chesterfield and
advances totaling $259,296.83 that were made to Snohomish Trust, LLC, which, according to
Mr. Hunter, is wholly-owned by Mr. Chesterfield.

CMI Loan Funding Worksheets

19.  During the examination, I asked Ms. Collins for a list of all of the investors in
the early payoff loans and the status of their investments. I received a set of “Loan Funding”
worksheets for seven different loans that had been paid off early, but still had investors who

had not been paid off. See Exhibit 7: Loan Funding Worksheets for Loan Nos. 7036, 7037,
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7049, 7057 and 7075. Two of the Loan Funding Worksheets I received were reviewed by Mr.
Chesterfield. Based on my review of the documents, I believe that these were the Loan
Funding Worksheets for Loan No. 7049 and Loan No. 7057 because they include handwritten
“R.1.” and “Reinvesting” notations.

20. Mr. Hunter gave me the Loan Funding Worksheets after exiting Mr.
Chesterfield’s office. Mr. Hunter told me that Mr. Chesterﬁéld wanted me to know he had
been on the phone with the investors identified by the above-mentioned handwritten comments
and those investors had indicated that they wanted to “roll over” their investments.

21.  The Loan Funding Worksheets included four loans that were not listed on the
CMI Collection Trust Analysis as of April 30, 2010, Loan Nos. 7037, 7049, 7057 and 7075,
totaling more than one million dollars. The Loan Funding Worksheets for those four loans
included handwritten notations made by CMI staff. The Worksheets indicated some investors
were repaid, by a check number or by the notation “ACH” for a wire transfer in the far right
column.

22.  According to both Ms. Collins and Mr. Hunter, investors whose investments
were described as “on account” meant that the investors had not been repaid at the time of the
Department’s examination. Those investors should have been repaid from the loan payoffs
received by CML The total dollar amount for all of the “on account” investors was
$1,267,081.12. See Exhibit 8: McBride Worksheet Listing the “On Account” Investors.

23.  Some of the investments were described as “reinvested.” See Exhibit 9:
Worksheet Listing the Reinvested Investors. This description implies that funds that were
originally invested in one loan were now being transferred to a different loan, but CMI would
have to fund the new loan from some other source. The total dollar amount for all of the
reinvestments listed was $399,935.97. Two reinvestments identified a specific loan number,
which suggests that those investments might have been transferred to a particular loan. For the

other reinvestments, there was just a notation showing “reinvestment,” which could mean that
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no new loan had been identified and that no funds transfer had been made. In addition, the

investors should have been assigned a security interest in the property that would secure the

new loan.

Schedule of Amounts Owed from the CMI General Account to
the Collection Trust Account

24.  During the examination, CMI staff provided a Schedule that showed the
amounts owed from CMI’s General Account to CMI’s Collection Trust Account. Generally,
there should not be any amounts owed from the General Account to the Collection Trust
Account. The General Account is for the company’s operations and the Collection Trust
Account is to receive borrower payments, primarily for the benefit of the investors. Borrower
funds belonging to investors should not be used to pay for CMI’s operating expenses.
However, CMI records showed net withdrawals of $2,604,836.80 for the period from
January 5, 2009 through April 8, 2010, from CMDI’s Collection Trust Account that were
transferred to CMI’s General Account. I verified that each withdrawal or payment listed on the
Schedule was reflected on the CMI Collection Trust Account monthly bank statement. See
Exhibit 10: Schedule of Withdrawals and Reimbursements for Amounts Owed from the CMI
General Account to the Collection Trust Account and Monthly Bank Account Statements for

the Collection Trust Account with Notations by Transaction, with transactions from “a” on

April 8, 2010 through “u” on January 5, 2009.
CMI General Ledger Notations

25.  During the examination, CMI provided an electronic copy of its General Ledger
for 2009. I reviewed the Ledger and noted that on December 31, 2009, there was a credit to
Investor Loans Payable of $1,345,911.08. The explanation on the General Ledger states:

“Record payoffs or prin‘pymts not paid out as of 12/31/09.” 1 interpret this notation to mean

‘that CMI was recording an entry for loan payoffs that had been kept by the company but had
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not been distributed to investors. I saw similar notations elsewhere during my examination

review.

CMT’s Line of Credit was Changed into a Commercial Loan

26.  During our examination, we gathered information suggesting that CMTI’s
financial condition was deteriorating, including a change in CMI’s lending relationship. Prior
to July 31, 2010, CMI used its line of credit to originate loans to borrowers. On July 31, 2010,
CMT’s line of credit with Key Bank was changed into a commercial loan, making the line of
credit unavailable for funding loans as no further draws or advances were allowed. As of
July 31, 2010, the principal amount of the commercial loan was $964,984.00. See Exhibit 11:
Change in Terms Agreement. The commercial loan is administered by Key Bank’s Bellevue
Asset Recovery Group. The loan agreement re,quifes payments of $50,000 per month until
December 31, 2010, when the loan comes due in full.

27.  CMI reported a net loss of $253,550 during 2009 and CMD’s internally
generated Profit & Loss statement for January through May 2010 shows a net loss of
$12,467.30. CMI’s Total Stockholder’s Equity was $852,292 as of December 31, 2009 and
was $809,114 as of March 31, 2010.

Large Number of Uncollectable Loans

28. During the examination, the examiners gathered information which indicates
that the company might need to establish reserves for uncollectable loans. The primary asset
listed on CMI’s March 31, 2010 balance sheet is $3,545,138 worth of Loans Held for Sale,
which is largely offset by the $3,132,091 worth of Unfunded Loan Liabilities. The next largest
CMI asset is $979,621 worth of Loans Held in Portfolio. I was told by Mr. Chesterfield and
Mr. Hunter that no reserves had been established for uncollectable loans. However, during the
examination, CMI provided records, dated June 30, 2010, that listed all of the participation

loans more than 60 days past due. CMI also provided records for Real Estate Owned
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properties.l Under the terms of CMI's Loan Servicing Agreement with investors, CMI is to
market and sell the property for the investors. There were 30 CMI loans totaling $14,841,500
originated by or serviced by CMI and in default as of June 30, 2010. In addition, as of June 30,
2010, seven properties with secured loans totaling $5,342,500 were Real Estate Owned
properties. See Exhibit 12: McBride Worksheet Summarizing Loan Defaults and REO
Holdings.

29. As of December 31, 2009, CMI’s audited financial statements, Note 2, indicated
that for loans held for sale “interest was not accruing on fifteen loans that were more than 90
days past due. The investment in those fifteen loans was $3,380,090, net of unearned loaned
fees.” CMI’s December 31, 2009\Balance Sheet shows that the total Loans Held for Sale were
$4,269,055. Therefore, as of December 31, 2009, 79% of CMI’s single largest asset was
comprised of loans that were 90 days or more past due ($3,380,090 divided by $4,269,055).

Collection Issues with Two Notes Receivable

30. During the examination, the Financial Examiners gathered information
suggesting that there might be problems with collecting two Notes Receivable that were listed
on CMI’s March 31, 2010 balance sheet and its December 31, 2009 audited balance sheet.

31.  Upon examination, a $152,085 Note Receivable was unsigned and, according to
Mr. Chesterfield, uncollateralized. See Exhibit 13: $152,085 Promissory Note. Mr.
Chesterfield told me that the borrower who issued the note was never able to completely pay
off the note, so CMI is carrying the unpaid amount as an asset on its balance sheet. ~Mr.
Chesterfield admitted during our examination that the $152,085 note was probably not
collectable.

32. A $646,000 Note from Stockholder (Mr. Chesterfield) also appears

uncollectable. The Note requires interest only payments at 5%, with the principal maturing on

! Real Estate Owned properties are properties that have been foreclosed and conveyed to CMI to hold for the
benefit of the investors until the property has been sold.

DECLARATION OF BERNADETTE 9 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
McBRIDE 1125 Washington Street SE
¢ . PO Box 40100

Olympia, WA 98504-0100
(360) 664-9006




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

January 1, 2014. See Exhibit 14: $646,000 Mr. Chesterfield Promissory Note. According to
Mr. Hunter, Mr. Chesterfield had not been making any interest payments on the note. During
our examination, CMI provided a Trial Balance as of May 31, 2010 for CMI’s General Ledger.
See BExhibit 15: May 31, 2010 Trial Balance. The May 31, 2010 CMI Trial Balance lists
Account No.1317, Accrued Interest on Note Receivable, right after the $646,000 Note
Receivable. The Accrued Interest on Note Receivable is listed as $43,645.83, which appears to
represent approximately 16 months of unpaid interest for the $646,000 unsecured note from

Mr. Chesterfield to CMI.
Disproportionate Draws by Mr. Chesterfield

33, During our examination, we gathered information indicating that Mr.
Chesterfield may have taken draws, withdrawals of company funds for his own use, which
were disproportionate to the earnings of the company. The CMI December 31, 2009 audited
financial statements show that Stockholder Distributions of $166,248 wefe made during 2009,
when CMI reported a net loss of $253,500. Additionally, CMI’s May 31, 2010 Trial Balance
showed that Mr. Chesterfield made toteﬂ withdrawals of $169,535.79 from January 1, 2010

through May 31, 2010.
Related Party Transaction (Snohomish Trust, LLC) -

34,  During our examination, we questioned Mr. Hunter about CMI’s 2009 audited
financial statements, Note 15, which describes a related party transaction involving
M. Chesterfield. Mr. Hunter said that Mr. Chesterfield took out a personal loan on behalf of
Snohomish Trust, LLC, Mr. Chesterfield’s wholly-owned LLC, in order to purchase a
foreclosure property that had been used as a daycare facility. The property, located at 402-410
Avenue East in Snohomish, Washington, appraised for $2,400,000.

35.  According to Mr. Hunter, Mr. Chesterfield purchased the Snohomish Trust,
LLC~ property by putting down $10,000 of his own money and funding the balance of the
purchase price, $713,120.38, using CMI funds. About a week later, on November 29, 2006,

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
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the loan was sold for $1,040,000 with a loan origination fee to CMI of approximately 26% of
the loan amount. See Exhibit 16: Settlement Statement for Loan No.2305 to Snohomish Trust,
LLC. As described in CMI’s 2009 audited financial statements, Note 15, “the Company has
advanced $217,697 to investors on behalf of the borrowers and [has] paid $100,943 in property
expense on behalf of the investors.” Mr. Hunter stated that these amounts were related to the
Snohomish Trust, LLC loan. The result was that CMI has advanced more than $300,000 worth
of interest payments and property carrying costs for Mr. Chesterfield’s personal benefit.
Analysis of CMI Equity

36. I performed an analysis of the equity in CMIL I started with the December 31,
2009 independently audited balance sheet for CML. The Balance Sheet reported that CMI had
Common Stock valued at $558,485, Retained Earnings valued at $286,972, and Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income of $6,835, for a Total Stockholder’s Equity of $852,292.

37. I subtracted the Note Receivable from Stockholder for $646,000, based upon
the assumption that Chesterfield is unable to pay off the note. I also subtracted $14,737 for
Accrued and Unpaid Interest through December 31, 2009, per Note 12 to CMI’s 2009 Audited
Financial Statements. I subtracted thé $217,697 worth of Interest Advances that were made on
behalf of Chesterfield’s wholly owned company, Snohomish Trust, LLC, and that were
described in Note 15 to CMI’s 2009 Audited Financial Statements. I also subtracted $100,943
for property taxes paid by CMI for Chesterfield’s Snohomish Trust, LLC property. That leaves
an adjusted negative equity of $127,085.

38.  From the adjusted negative equity of $127,085, I subtracted $169,535 for
Chesterfield’s draws from January 1, 2010 through May 31, 2010, per CMI's May 31, 2010
Trial Balance. Next, I subtracted CMI’s net loss through May 31, 2010 as well as accrued and
unpaid interest from January 1, 2010 through May 31, 2010 resulting in an adjusted Negative

Equity of $325,717.10. See Exhibit 17: Equity Analysis Worksheet.
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39.  From this analysis, it appears that Mr. Chesterfield has withdrawn more than his

entire equity from CML
Request for Permission to Contact the Auditor for CMI’s 2009 Financial Statements

40.  Several times during the examination, I asked Mr. Hunter to either contact
CMD’s auditor, McGoorty Eisenman, Inc. PS (McGoorty Eisenman), or give me permission to
speak to them directly. I wanted to discuss CMI’s 2009 audited financial statements,
specifically Note 14 and Note 15. Mr. Hunter refused to call or give me permission to call
McGoorty Eisenman.

41. On August 10, 2010, the last day of the on-site examination, I asked Mr. Hunter
whether CMI still had the same auditor. Mr. Hunter told me that they were working with a
new auditor noW, but he did not say who the new auditor was. At no time during our
examination did anyone from CMI ever inform the Department that McGoorty Eisenman had
withdrawn their opinion for CMI’s 2009 audited financial statements.

42.  Instead, CMI sent two letters to the Department. The first letter, which was
received by the Department.on July 8, 2010, stated that CMI’s financial statements for
December 31, 2009 and Mafch 31, 2010 “may have been misstated.” There was no notice to
the Department about any material misstatement. The second letter, received by the
Department on July 14, 2010, again stated that CMI’s financial statements for December 31,
2009 and March 31, 2009, “may have been misstated.” The letter additionally stated that “[i]f
such information is true,” then the Accountant’s Compilation Reports (referring to the
March 31, 2010 quarterly financial statements), should not be used. The Accountant’s
Compilation Reports would not include CMI’s 2009 year-end audited financial statements.

43.  The Department has concluded that the above described conduct by CMI
violates the Securities Act of Washington by making fraudulent representations and omissions
to investors in violation of RCW 21.20.010(2), by engaging in an act, practice, or course of

business which operates as a fraud or deceit in violation of RCW 21.20.010(3), by engaging in
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dishonest and unethical business practices in violation of RCW 21.20.110, by failing to meet
the recordkeeping and reporting obligations of a registered mortgage paper securities broker-
dealer under RCW 21.20.110 and by commingling investor funds with the assets of CMI in
violation of WAC 460-33A-065. The Department has further concluded.that as described
above, CMI has failed to keep records itemizing separately all proceeds of sales involving real
property securing a loan funded by sales of mortgage paper, in violation of WAC 460-33A-
115.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the laws of the state of Washington
that the foregoing is true and correct. |

DATED in Olympia, Washington, this 9™ day of September, 2010

BERNADETTE McBRIDE

Financial Examiner

Washington State Department of Financial
Institutions

DECLARATION OF BERNADETTE 13 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
McBRIDE 1125 Washington Street SE
¢ PO Box 40100
Olympia, WA 98504-0100
(360) 664-9006




IMCGOoORTY EISENMAN INC. P35
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

b

Exhibit 1
Page 1 of 18




CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, {NC.
1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1850 :
~ Seatlle, Washinglon 98101
(206} 464-8770/Fax (206} 464-9592

RECEIVED
June:23, 2010 : JUN 78 2010

SECU RITIES
Manny Casem
Depariment of Financial Institutions :
Securities Division .
P.0. Box 9033 / 2/3 -
Olympia, WA 88507-9033 - ,6’0 { 1!

7 Pt

RE:  Chesterfield Mortgage lnvestors, Inc. 5 !

Permit #70011205. f//( N -
Deat Mr. Casém: :
Enclosed, please find CMI’s 2008 audited financial statements.
... Please comtact me should you. have any.questions... ... . ... ...
. Bes”ega,ds e e e e e e e e

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.

Mary Hunter
Vice President.

Enclosure

Exhibit 1
Page 2 of 18




RECEIVED
N2 200
GECURITIES

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS? REPORT
AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECIEMBER 31,2009 AND 2008

Exhibit 1
Page 3 of 18




CONTENTS
PAGE
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT |

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balapce Shects 2
Statements of Income ) . 3
Statcments of Changes in Stockholder’s Equity 4
Siatements of Cash Flows. 5.
Notes to Financig) Statements 6-14

Exhibit 1
Page 4 of 18




McGOORTY EISENMAN INC. PS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholder
Chesterfield Mortgage Investors, Inc.

We have audited the-accompanying balance sheets of Chesterfield Mortgage Investors, Inc. (an $ corporation) as
of December 31, 2009 and 2008 and the telated statéments of income, changes in stockholder’s equity and cash
flows for the years then ended, These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial stalements based on our audit. .

Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we conducted our audit in accordance with audifing standards
generally accepted In the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan aid perform the audit to
obtabiy reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements dro free of material missiatement. Aa audit
incliides examining, ¢n a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclesures in the fi nancial statements,
An audit also mdudcs assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
he overall. financial. statoment presentation.. We belieye that eur audi

As furitier discussed in Nole 13, we were uriable to obtain evidence supporting the fair value of the Company's
martgage servicing rights. Thc Company provides: servicing for loans with an apgregate unpaid balance of
approximately $22,650,000 and $38,600,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Accounting
principles gencrally accepted in the Unll_cd States of America require an entity that undertakes a contrict to

" service financial assets recognize either a servicing assct or servicing liability based on the fair value of the
morigage servicing rights.

In our opinton, except for the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might liave been determined to be necessary
had we been able o examine evidence regarding the. fair value of the Company’s mortgdge servicing rights, the
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material réspects, the financial position of Chesterfield
Mortgage Investors, Inc. as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 and the results of its operations, changes in

_stockholder’s eqmry and its. cash flows for lhe years then ended in. confonmty with accountirig principles
generally accepted.in the United States of America.

Mg‘om.ﬁf’ %&(MMAVA‘ Tue PS
MCGOORTY EISENMAN, INC, PS
May 17,2010

104 10 1 97H AVENUE SE, SUITE 102 . EVEREIT. WA-SB208 B PHONE 425.385.3483 B FaX A425.385.34B6 £ www.MECPAS.COM
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CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.
BALANCESHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS
2009 2008
CURRENT ASSETS
Invesiment securities available for sale, at fair value S 43,129 § 27,508
Receivables:
‘Due from investors 545,922 330,625
! Due from borrowers ’ 448,700 350,527
Accrued interest recejvable 1,305 8,864
Management fee receivable - 3,148
Loan fee receivable 7,781 7,781
Loans held for sale, net of uncamned loan fees of $335,306 and $264,937 4,269,055 3,581,166
Prepaid expenses e 19,233 ) 10,319
“Total current assets 5,335,125 4,359,938.
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Cost 177,804 177,967
Less accumulated depreciation (158,560) (149.,498)
Net property and equipment 19,244 28,469
. :OTHH{ ASSETS oo LRI : S e
-~ Loansheldin ponﬁ)ho, net ohmcamed loan fees or$6 448 and $3 Odl Y286
Note receivable - stockholder 646 000 646,000
Noie receivable - others. 152,085 152,085
Accrued interest on notes receivable ’ 27019 19415
Deposits 5421 4,952
Total other assets ) 1,043,333 941738
Total assels 3 6,397,702 § 5,330,145

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Outstanding checks in excess of bank balance $ 25,572 § 51.880.
Accounts: payable and accrued liabilities 35,833 7432
Acerued interest payable 16,408 15,074
Unfunded loan liabilities . 2.376.057 1,160,248
Investor funds received in advance 420,039 55,005
Advances on line of eredit 1,164,984 1,499,614
Other notes payable 1,506,520 1,284,424

Total current fiabilities 5.545.410 4,073,677

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Nofe 11)

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common stock 558,485 558485
Retained earnings . 286,972 706,770
Accamulated other comprehensive income (loss) - 6,835 (8,787
Total stockholder's equity 852292 1,256.468
Total liabilities-and stoekholder's equity S 6,391,702 §  5.33D.345

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statemenss
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CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

. L2009 2008
REVENUES :
L.oan origination fees i $ 396,160 3 596,501
Management and loan servicing fees 327252 334915
Late fce inconie 56,045 346,512
Interest income : 238,275 123,947
Other loan related income » 12,591 50,241
“Total reventies 930,323 1431116
EXPENSES
Accounting fces 34,580 40,748
Advertising and promotion 23,555 37,110
Auto and parking : 18,707 19.880
Bink cliarges 10,768 2,411
Broker fees and other loan vosts o 11,670 26,653
Busiuess faxes 14,343 23.421
Depreciation 9,799 16,134
....Duesand subseriptions . 3,510, 2,280
- -Employce compensation and-commissions= = = = SOSEES T FGORG v
Insurance ’ 25,856 24,472
Interest expense . 319,349 183,729
Legad and consulting 6,265 1,202
Licenses and permits 713 8,335
Loan feée . 41,625 9,750
Miscellaneous exponse 3,060 ’ 5,682
Office supplics and postage 24,631 25,175
Payroll taxes 36,056 42,684
Property expenses=closcd loans 5,229 6,151
Rent 76,809 85,790
Repairs and maintenance 19,686 17,906
Telephone 16,251 6,351
Travel and meals ) 12,747 8439
“Total expenses 1,220,874 1.341.234
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Refund of prior year business taxes - 21.054
Dividend income . 736 651
Interest income - hotes receivable 37815 19.415
Loss on disposal of asscts (1,550 {1,368)
Total other income _ : . 31001 39,752
Net ingeme {loss) - $ (253,550) § 129,634

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fivancial stotements

.
-3
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CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

Accumulated
Other
Common  Retained  Comprehensive
Stock  Earmnings _ Income (L.oss) Total
BALANCE, December 31, 2007 § 558485 $ 677341 § 13,966 § 1,249,792
Stockholder distributions - {100,205) - (100,205)
Comprehensive intome:{loss):
Net income (loss) - 129,634 - 129,634
Other comprehensive inconie {loss) - - (22,753) (22,753)
Total comprehensive income (loss) - ™ v - 106,881
. BALANCE, December 31, 08 ... 58,485 706,770 .. . .: (8787).. . 1,256,468
Stockholder distributions - (166.248) . (166,248)
Compreherisive. income (loss):
Net income (loss) - (253,550) (253,550)
Other comprehensive income (loss) = - 15,622 15,622
Total comprehensive incomc (loss) - - - {237928)
BALANCE, December 31, 2009 $ 558,485 $ 286972 § 6,835 § 852292

The accompanying nofes are an integral part of these financial statements

4
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CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC,
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS:
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (Joss)

Adjustments to teconcile net income {loss) fa net cash provided

{used) by operating activitics:
Depreciation
I_oss on disposal of assels
Change in unearncd oan fees.

Cash provided {ised) by changes in operating assels and liabilities:

Due from investors

Due from berrowers

Accrued interest receivable,

Management fee rpceivable

Loan fee reccivable

Loans held for sale

Prepaid expenses

Deposits

Outstanding checks in.exeess of bank balance

Accounts payable and accrued fiabilities
Accrued inferestpayable . ...

. '[nVCSfOT"ﬂ1f1dS'fCCbived'in' AdANCE- -+ e e

Nu cash provided {used) by operating activitics

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Parchasg of property and equipment
Net change in loans licld in portfolio:
f.0a0s fo stockholder
Loans 10 others
Net cash provided (used) by investing activitics

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net advances (repayments) on line of credit
Proceeds from borrowing on other notes payable
Repayments of borrowing on othier notes payable
Net change in unfunded loan liabilities
Net distributions 1o stockholders
Net cash provided (used) by financing activitics

Net increasc {decrease) in cash
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest
Nen-cash investing and {Inan¢ing activitics;

Change in unrealized gain {loss) on securitics

Loans (ransfefred from held Jor safe to portfolio, net of loan fees

2009 2008
$ (233,550) $ 129,634
9.799 16,134
1,550 1,368
73.776 76,172
(215,297) {46,763y
(58.17%) (274,821)
(45) 72,696
3,148 (742)
- (7,781)
(835,354) {509,130)
(8,914) 6,330
(469) -
(26,308). 51,880
28,401 (24,847)
ce 1331 -(1,364)-
IS g
' (935.071) (455,829)
(2,124 (10,410)°
167 {11.636)
. {646,000}
- (152,085)
(1.957) {820.131y
(334,630) 297,928
2.036,521 1,065,000
{1,814,424) (1,194,822)
1,215,809 1,160,248,
(166,248) (100,205)-
937.028 1,228,149
- 47.811)
- 4.7,8(1 
§ - $
$ 318,018 % 184,893
$ 15622 § {22,753)
% "

91,537 §

‘The accompanying hofcs arc an integral part of these financial siatements
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NOTE 1=

NOTE

IQ

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS

Chesterfield Mortgage livestors, Inc. (the Company) is a Washington corporation formed in
May, 1999 for the purpose of the origination and sale of commercinl nise loans 10 horrowers
located. prinjatily on the west coast of the United States. Sales of loan participations are miade
{o investors within the state of Washington. The Company also provides servicing for loans

it originates.and other loun portfolios it has agreed to-service,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Irivestments — Investment securitics have been classified as available for sale and are
stated at fair value based on stated market rates. Unrealized gains and Josses are recorded
as a component of other compreheénsive inconie in the stateiriént of. ‘stockholder’s equity.

Due from investors — The Company advances funds on behalf of investors for expenses
related to the underlying property sccuring the Joaris. Under the terins of participation

az,recmcnts with investors, the Compaty. has the 0pt|ou lo make a cash call f'rom lhe

Thefadvances ‘are stated”

tliat the amounts arc not collectible based on evaluation of the estimated value of the
underlying collateral and other factors. The Compariy believes that alt amounts due from
Investors are Tully collectiblc as of December 31,2009 and 2008.

Due_from_borrowers — The Company occasionally makes unsccured advances to
investors on behalf of borrowers for payments $till to be réceived. Thé advances are
stated at the amount management expects to collect, The Company charges off
receivables when management delcrmitics that the amounts are not colléctible.  No
amounts due front boreowers were charged off during the years. ended December 31,
2009 or 2008 and management believes the amounts dué from borrowers are fully
collectible.

Loans held for sale — The Company. reports loans held for sale at their oulstandmu.

principal balance, which approximates fair value, net of ureamned’ loan fees: Interest is
accrued on the unpaid principal balance, Loans are typically collateralized by-a first lien
position on the elafed real estate.  The aceryal of iriterest on loans held for sale is
discontinued at the time the loan is 90 days past due unless the creditor is well secured
and in process-of collection. Past duc status is based on the coniractual {erms of the loan.

In all cases, lgans are placed on non-accrual status or charged off at an earlier date if
collection of principal or interest is considered delinquent or doubiful At December 31,

2009, interest was not accruing on fifieen loans that were more-than 90 days past due

The investment in those Tiltecn loans was $3,380,090, net of unearned loan fees.

All interest acerued: but not coliccted Tor loans that are placed on non-acerual statis or
charged off i reversed agaist fiiterest income. - The interest on these loans is accounted
for on a cash basis or cost recovery method until qualifying for retumn 1o accrual status.
Loans are retirned o accrital status when all the principal #nd intefést amounts
contractually due are brought gurrent and future payments are reasohably assured.

col!ect “The Company chnrges off reccivables when manabcmem determines
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NOTE2 -

. necessary as.the. CQmpan).

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (c,ominucd).

Loans held in porifolio — Louns held in portfolio are recorded at the principal amount
outstanding, which dpproximates fair value, net of deferred Toan fees and any discounts
received or premiums paid on purchiased loans, As part of the Company’s management
of loans held in portfolio, the Cuinpany will occasionally transfer loans between held in
portfolio and held for sale, Upon transfer, the cost basis of those leans is reduced by the
amount of the loan loss allowance allocable 1o the transférred loans and the Joans are
accounted for a1 fower of cost or fair value with any subsequent declines in: fair value
below their ¢ost basis recorded as loan losses.

Loan umgmrmcm ~ Management does not consider any laans to be impaited at December

31,2009 or 2008 based on its estimate of the markét values of the: properties sécuring the.

loans.

Allowance for loan losses — The allowance for Joan losses is bascd on mahagement’s
evaluation of known and inherent risks in the portfolio, réview of individual toans for
adverse situations thet may affect the borrower’s ability Lo repay, the estimated vatue of
the underlying collatcral and consideration-of current economic conditions. At December

31, 2009 and 2068, management. believes that-no-allowarice for loan losses is deemed | . .
interest in -the- underlym;, reatl- cstate- provndcs sufﬁc:em e

collateral for the outstanding principal balance of cach loan.

Transfer of fiiancial assets — Transfers of financial assets are accounted for as sales when
control over the assets has been surrendered. Contro! over transferred dssets is deemed to
be surrendered when (1) the assets have been isolated from the Campany, (2) the
transferée obtains the right {free of conditions that constrain it from taking advantage of
that right) to pledge or exchange the transferred assets and (3) the Company does not

maintain effective controf over the transferred assets through an égreement to repurchase -

them before their niaturity.

Property. and’ egmpmcnt — Furniture, office equipment arid vehicle are récorded at cost
and deprecialed using straight-line methods over estimated usefual lives of three to ten

years.

Revenue recopnition — Loan origination fees .on foans held for sule are deferred and:
recognized in.proportion (o 1oan interests sold.

Management and loan servicing income represents fees earned for servicing joans for
investors apd managing investor real estatt owncd propertics acquired in loan
foreclosures. Management fees for servicing are bused upon the principal balance of
{nzns serviced ‘and are recognized as eamed unless coflection is doubtful, Loan servicing
fees are based on the intercst rate spread botween the horrower®s note rate and the rate.
paid to the investor and are recognized as they are collected from the borrowers,.
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NOTE 2~

NQOTE 3 -

NOTE 4 -

in the fihancial statements presented.

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC..
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICIES {continued)

Revenue recounition {continued) - Inferest on loans is recognized based on the terms of

the loans and is calculated using the simple interest method on principai amounts
outstanding. Accrual of interest income is discontinised whén, in management’s opinion,
the borrower may be ymable to-meet payment terms as they become due or when the foan

Becomes contractually delinguent for 90 days as to principal o inigrest. Wheit interest.

acerual is discontinyed, all.accrued imterest is reversed against current income.  Interest

income is recognized when the borrower makes subsequent payments. The accrual is’

resumed wihen the Toan becomes contractually current and the collection of principal and
interest is no loiger in doubt.

Advertising — )t is the Company’s policy to expense advertising and Promotion costs as:

they are incurred.

Rechassifications —~ Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified fo conform 1o
ctirrent year presentation. These reclassifications had no-cffect on net income or equity

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and eguipment included the following at December31:

2009 2008
Office equipment . $ 120432 & 120432
Leasehold improvemicents - 2,287
Furniture . 20,465 18,341 °
Velicles 24,750 24,750
Other 12,157 ) 12,157
177,804 177,967
Less accumulated depreciation {158,560) (149,498)

3 19,244 § 28,469

INCOME TAXES

The Company, with the conserit of its stockholder, has clected under the [nternal Revenue
Code to be treated as an $ Corporation. In Jieu of corporate income taxes, the
siockholder is taxed on his proportionate share of the Company’s tasable income.
Thetefore, no provision or liability for federal income taxes has been included in the
financial statements. Generally, the Company is expécted to make distributions sufficient
{0 cover income lax payable by the stockholder as 4 result of the Company’s earnings.

Exhibit 1
Page 12 of 18




CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND.2008
NOTES-  FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair vatue of agsets measured on a recurring basis at December 31,2009 and "008 are as

follows:?
Fajrvalue measurements at reporting dute using:
Quoted Prices
i Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
‘ tdentical Assets  Observable  Unobsérvable -
Fair Value (Level 1) [Inputs (Level 2) Inputs (Lovet 3)
December 31, 2009 T ‘
Investment securities available
forsale B $ 43,129 $ 43,129 § - 8 -
Loans held in portfolio, net : .
ofuncamcd loan fees 212,808 . = - 212,808
1~0m| b G 8GR e G 43 {20 e 3 312808 e
Deccmber 31, 2008
Investment sceurities available
for sile $ 27508 % 27,508 § - $ .
Loans held in portfolio, net
of unearned loan fees 119,286 - - 119,286
Total $ 146,794 % 27508 § . - 5 119,286

SFAS No.. 157, Fair Value Measurements, cslablishes a fair value hierarchy that
priaritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy
consists of three broad levels. Level | inputs consist. of unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical asscts and have the highest priority. Level 2 inputs consist of”
observable inputs othér than quoted market prices for identical assets. Level 3 inputs
have the lowest priority and arc used only when Level 1 4nd Level 2 inputs are rot
available. The Company uses appropriate valuation tcehniques based on the available
inputs 10 measure the falr value of ils mvesiments. When available, the Company
racasures fair value using Level 1 inputs because they generally provide the most reliable
evidence of fair value.

Level 1 Fair Value Measurements
The fair values of investment securities are based on quoted prices in active markets,

Level 3 Fair Value Measurements
The fair valucs of loans held in portfolio are based on the cstlmated value of the
anderlying properly securing the loans which managemienl believés excéeds the
musldndm;_. pnnc»pal of the joans held. -
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NOTE 5-

NOTE 6 -

NOTE 7~

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued)

Level 3 gains and losses for thc year ended December 31 2009 are summ'mzed as
follows:

Loans held in  Unearned loati

portfolio fee Net
Balance, January |, 2009 . $ 122327 % 3.041) $ 119,286
Puarchases, sales, d:strrbunons (he) (167} - Qen
Transfers from loans held for sale 97,096 (5,559) 91,537
Amortization of joan fee - 2,152 2,152
Balance Decemnber 31,2009 ) $ 219256 § (6,448) § 212,808

USE OF ESTIMATES

reporied amounts of assels and [iabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported ambounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The determination of the need for or adequacy of an allowarice for loan lossés is based on
estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant changes In the economic
environment and market conditions. The Companys loans are generally secured by first
lien positions in the underlying property securing the Toan. In connection with the
determination of the value of the loans, management relies on independent appraisals of
the properiies obtained when the loan was originated and considers the loan to value ratio
on a particular property. It is reasonably possible (fiat estimated losses o loans may
change materiafly in the near term. However, the amount of the change that is reasonably
possible cannot be estimated.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK.

Financial instruments that potentially subject tho Company to concentrations of credit
risk. consist principally of borrower and investor receivables and loans held for sale.
‘Management believes that credit risk with respect to receivables and loans held for sale is
mitigated by obtaining real esiate collateral and liniiting the ratio of loan to value. In
addition, tredit risk associated with fluctuating interest rates is mitigated by the shert’
term nature of Joans held for sale.

The Coinpany's ability té continue (o originate loans. is dependent.on its ability to obtain

short term financing. At December 31, 2009, the Company had borrowing agreemcils
with onc bank and two private parlies.

-10-

The:preparationof finangial Statements ixiiconformity with peneratly atceptéd aceounting.: -
principley rogoives "managenicn! 1 miake  estinates and assUmptions " that “affect the! "7 T
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NOTE S8 -

NOTEQ -

NOTE 10 -

. ainid call for Tiver

CHESTERF|ELD MORTGAGE lzi;VESToRs, ING.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

BANK LOAN/ADVANCES ON LINE OF CREDIT

The Company has a loan. with Key Bank in the amount of 3,164,984, which was
originally borrowed under a liie-of credit agréement. The loan agreement calls for a
variable rate of interest (9.25% at December 31, 2009) and is secured by all assets of the
Company, the stockholder’s personal resndence assignment of the deed ol trust on the
encumbered properfy for the underlying pledged note and & personal guaranice of the
stockholder. Subsequent to year cnd, the loan agreement was extended to July 31, 2070,
The extension agreement calls for a principal payiment of $50,000 at closing (March 31,

2010} and $50,000 per month beginning May ] 2010, with the halance, mcludmg
accrued interest, dué at maturity.

Total advances against the original line of credit were. $1,499.614, af December 31, 2008,

QTHER NOTES PAYABLE

The Company has borrowing agfeements with private parties. Procceds are used to fund
Joans and are secured by a recorded assigriment of the deed of trust on the encumbered
property for the undcrlyuq, ph,d;,ed not,c The agreements have various expiration dates

due on demand. ’Ihc.dill.s'iandm;: prmLtpal Vbai.mce on these: noles payable was
$1,506,520 and $1,284,424, respectively, at December 31, 2009 .and 2008, The
stockholder has pcrsoually gnarantced $1,272,000 of the loans outstanding at December
34, 2009. '

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

At Décember 31, 2009 and 2008, ihe authorized issued ‘and outstanding shares were as
follows:

Preferred shares, no par value, 2,000,000 shares
authorized; ne sharcs issucd or outstanding $ -

Cominion shares, véting; no par value, 10,000 .
shares authorized, issued. abd outstanding 55,849

Common shares, non-voting; no par value, 90,000

shares authorized, issued and outstanding 302,635
$ 558,485
NEN

' 13.5% 16 14% Wilh pringipal paynients . .. Lol
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NOTE 11 -

NOTE 12 -

“The Company-pai

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Lease commitment - The Corhipany leases 6ffice space under a non-cancelable operating
lease which commenced June 1, 2009 and expires March 31, 2014. The lease calls for
minimum monthly payments starting at $4,436, with annual increases every December 1.
The Company occupied the premises rent frec for the first six months of the lease. Lease
payments are heing recorded on a straighi-line basis over the term of the lease. Deferred
rent expense of $26,018 has been reported as part of accrued liabilities at Decentber 31,
2009. Under the lease agreenient the Company fs. afso required to pay its portion. of
operating costs. . .

The future minimum leasc payments are as follows:
Year ended December 31:

2010 - $ 53,478
2011 . 56,430
2012 59,383
2013 62,346

2014 16,263

December 3 1, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Contirigencies — The Company is a defendan( in a lawsuit in which the plaintiff is seeking
damages n the amount of $43,500. 1t is the opinion of management that the Jawsuit is
withoul merit and the-Company is vigorously contesting the case. As of December 31,
2009, the case is pending with a trial date sel for September, 20£0. The amount of loss
has not been accrued in these financial statements since the outcome is uncertain.

The Company has other contingent liabilities, including contractual commitments and
certain legal claims arising in. the normal course of business. In mapagement’s opiiion,
the resolution of these riatters will not hiave a miaterial adverse effect on the- Company’s
financial condition.

NOTES RECEIVABLE

During 2008, the Company made unscoured {oans 1o the stockholder totaliig $646,000,
which. were still outstanding at December 31, 2009, The loan agreemeni between the
stockholder and the Company calls for imerest fo accrue at 5% with interest only:
payments of $2,692 per month beginning in February 2009. All interest accrued through
December 31, 2009, along with the full principal balance, are due when the note matures
ou January 1, 2014. Interest acérued on this loan for the year ended ‘December 31, 2609
was $14,737. Interest paid by the stockholder in 2009 totaled $29,308.

During 2008, the Company made unsccured loans {o an unrclated party totaling
$152,085, which were stilf outstanding at December 3.1, 2009, The loan agreement calls
for interest 10 acerue at 5%. All interest accrued over the term of the loan, along with thie
fufl principal balance, are due in full February 15, 2013. Interest accrued on this loan
totaled $12,282 at December 31, 2009.

-12-

800-and $85,790 under all lease agrcements for the years ending
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NQTE 13-

NOTE 14 -

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SERVICING RIGHTS

Under agreements swith inveéstors, the Company is obligated to, service mortgage loans
and manage mvestor real estate owned propertics acquired In load foreclosures.
Depending on the. agreement, the Company receives either a fee based on the interest rate
spread betweei the rate charged to the borrower and the rate paid (o the ihvestor or a
managoment fee based on the principal collected or (he principal balance of the portfolio.
Fecs are typicatly about 1%. The Company also retains cerfain othier fees related (o
servicing the loans inicluding late fees and default fees. Total fees camed under these
agreements were $283,297 and $681,427, respectively for the years ended December 31,
2009 and 2008, The servicing portfolio consists of lpans originated and sold by the
Compariy as sell as. loan servicing porifolios assuined by the Company when other
tenders ceased operations, Prinicipal balances at December 31 were as follows:

2009 2008

Loan scrvicing portfolio for loans:originated and
sold by the Company $ 16014,040 $ 11,667,336
Loan servicing portfolios assumed 6,635,582 32,465,227

R N7 R LR T AR5 SO

Accounting standards tequire that a Company that widertakes an obligation to service
financial assets recognize an assel of liability based on the fair value of those servicing
righls & each financial statement dafe. Management has elecied not to apply this
standard at December 31, 2009 and 2008, in part, because the valuation of the servicing
rights is not practicable. Earnings under these contracts are not assured and the risk of
loss assaciated with servicing them is the loss of future earnings if the borrower fails o
perform. The Company docs not have any liability for the loans being serviced or
properly managed.

UNFUNDED LOAN LIABILITIES/TRANSFERS IN EXCESS OF CASH

A{ December 31, 2009, the Gompany owed its collection trust account $2,376.057 for
amounts réceived from borrowers that had not yet been transferred from the general
operating account. Approximately $448,000 of this amount was used (o pay investors on
behalf of borrowers and the funds will be replaced as the loans pay off. Approximately
$546,000 of this amount represents costs advanced ¢n behalf of investors for which the
Company can demand. repayment from the inivestors at any time.

At December 31, 2008, the Company closed a loan with a borrower in the amount of

“ 1,550,000 wwhich has been recorded as a loan held for sale. The timing of the closing

was such that the loan closed prior to receiving investor: funds but not before the
Company was committed 1o the borrower. Conscquently, a joan holdback in the amount
of $819,069 has been recorded as a liability of the Company at Deceruber 31, 2008, In
connestion. with the same loan, the borrower was required to pay interest and sther fees
up front resulting in an additional liability in the amount of §341,179. Approximately
$3D0,000 of this anourit represents interest thal will be paid to investors ovér the life of
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CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

NOTE 14 - UNFUNDED L.OAN LIABILITIES/TRANSFERS IN EXCESS OF CASH (con't)

the loan. The balunce represents an extension fec that may be repaid to the borrower-if
certain canditions are met. If the conditions are not met the amount will be recognized as
income by the Company. All investor funds rclated to this foan were received in March,
2009. .

NOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s servicing portfolio includes Joans secured by properties. owned by the
stockholder or his family. In connection with these loans, the Company has advanced
$217,697 to investors on behalf of the borrowers and paid $100,943 in property cxpenses
on behalf of the investors.

CULLTUNOTE 6 - SUBSEQUENTEVENTS - L L

I February, 2010, the Company foreclosed on properiy securing, approximately
$958,000 in loans held for sale and receivables at December 31, 2009. Management
believds that the estimated value of the property excéeds the balance due to the Company
and its invesiors.

Management has evaluated subsequent events up to and through May 17, 2010; the daie
the financial statements were available for issue,

-14-
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~* CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.

Directors;
Charles M. Chesterfield
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President: Charles M. Chesterfield
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CHESTERFIELD MORTEAGE INVESTORS, INC.
BALANCE SHEEY
MARCH 31, 2010

CURRENT ASSETS
Javestments $ 43,128
Recelvables:
Due from investors : 594,459
Dua from bormowers . - 594,081
Loan fee recelvable ) 7,781
Aocruad Interest receivable . 1,308
Loans held forsale, net of unsarned loan fees of $338,306 38;545,138
Prepaid Expenses 23,478
Total Cuirent Assets - 4,808,351

L FUHNITURE, EQUIPMENT.AND! VEH!GLE
- -phet-of accumulated: depreclailon of $159 894

OTHER ASSETS
Loans held in pmﬂobo. net of unearned loan fees of $8,448 979,621
Note receivabie:- stockholder 648,000
Note receivable - others 152,085
Accrued Intarest on notes receivable 38,996
Daposits ) ' 5421
Total Other Assets 1,820,122
Total nusets ' $ _86647,382
. VABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Unfunded loan fisbliiies 2T : $ 3,132,091
Advances on lineof credit : 1,164,984
Cther notes payable 1,508,520
Accounts payable and accrued hiabiliiés 34,673
Total current liabllides 5,838,268
STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY .
Cornmon stock .
Retained eamings Zig:;gg
Accumiulated other comprehansive incoms . 8,884
Totat stockholder's equity : TTTE8,14

Total fiubliities and stockhoider's equity $ 8547082

BAGE 14145 RCVD AT S8/20104:34:05 P [PactBe Daylght Time]* SYR-DFIFXTUMOSSUT2 DRESIHENG £ED:2054640592 DURATION frm-s}:07-68
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Ghesterfinld Mortgage Investors, Ins, 2010

Profit & Loss
Accrrel Esle - Janusry through May 2010
J&r - Moy 10
Ordinary Income/Expanas
Ihcome .
B000 + Credit Ropost income . 200.00.
5480 - Reconveyince Fes H0.00
5438 « Tox Reglsiration Fes Incoma 1,225.08
5047 - Late Fod Income 17332
5048 - Laan Fase Eamied 253,651.00
2048 + Extonzlon Fees 14,046.00
5050 « Intaraet income-Pitg Sevvichig 83,038.75
5052 « Interant Income-dlige Ormad 45,354.38
5080+ Bosvics Foe 3,88281
50565 + Raimbursed Exfondes 14,012,856
E675 - Galn on S&le of REO % Owned, ) 70.951.84
Yolsl incoma 438,674.35
Expense
8420~ Benk Sarvice Charges | 433562
6128 : Crodik Reporis TA5.20,
6130 - Courfar 33827
aq88. Pmpamrlnspa:ﬂans F0.00
$138 « Property Exponsns-Closed Loans . a7resv
8440+ Contribulions. . . 250.00
8180 - Dopracistien Expanss. - 222620 U
- $188 « lscounis to 1AVeatine e e e
5150 - Duca and(Buhsedpﬁons 157808
8170 Equiginbnt Rantal 282.82
5180 « Insuranes ) :
6530 - Lisbllity Insuignse : 9,804.75
6546 - Medical/Dants) 16,7741
€550 - LIfs Insurance 9730
Teital BIAG » IRSUCANCT 27,554.16
8200 + fnmtarast Exgense
€210 - Finence Charge
8220 Loan lnteract 1871.88
Tsﬁl 8200 > Wnterest Expanag 119,711.88
8228 - Losn Faes » e of Credk 35.400.00
8230 + Licansas and Parmite 2,188.75
@235 - Recording flees  * 1,716.00
8240 - Bizenllznacus 2,598.66
6245 + Advertising 8,168.46
§244 : Promotions 1.168.93
€250 « Fastage 3,000,00
€285 « Roconveyance Eupenssd , : -
8283  Teiiees, Business 7,520 48
6285 : Tile Ragort Fess 301.13
G2ET - Tax meuan Fees ' 545.00°
6270« Profopolonal Feea |, ... o
€280 « Lagel Foos {.008.50
6285 + Aocounting . R1.710:00
Taes) 6378 - Profesalond Fees . 22,719.80.
5220 et 21,752.85
6300 + Rapslts & Esinienance
6220 - Compaiber Repales: 2,134.00
£330 Equipment Repairs 54385
Tote! 6360 « Repalrs & Malntennicd 267785
370 - Moals & Entorialnmont.
8874+ RRomin . 716,58
Total 6376 - Bloals 8 Entertainment 718.88
6580+ Traved 3,437.99
6509~ Pasidng . . 7.978.60
8584 - Salarfos 122,798,284

Peged

PAGE 245 ROVD AT 42010 4:34:5 PPl aylght T SYRDFFTUO0112* D 406 CBD 200ks482 DURATIO s 0148
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Cheaterfiald Morigage investors, Inc. 20170

Profit & Loss
Aocrunl Basts Janusry thiough May 2010
 Jan~Mey10
6563 - Commisalons (Empl ] 3347350
8530 + Offica Suppliea §,188.47 .
6810~ Payrol Taxes i
6830~ FICA 41.931.88
6330 - BUTA 147638
©540 .- Dept, 6f4.sbor & Industriss 543.50°
8845 - FUTA 44500
Total 6510 - Payroll Taos | 1439174
- 8670 - Totophono . 5,124.63
Total Expanse 481,885.30
Het Ovdinery Incoms ~25,010.85
Other IncomalEXpanse
Gthat Bncame X
7086 - DRber Income 542.35
7085 - Dhvidend Income 183.95
7045 - IntisoRt Income-Notss Rocvble 16,626,80
Total Other Incoms 17,353.10
Other Expensc:

5100 > Clsaring Account

Total Other Expense
Not Other Inzome

Net litcoms

PAGE 13:15'acmrmm:uzn§mmcammnmrmmmmmms* 50206464837 DURATION (rns} 748

$.00.:
45,

4,009.45
1254365
~12,467.80

Pege 2
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Chesterfleld Mortgage Investors, ing. 2010

Balance Sheet
Azeruai Bagls As of Mey 31, 2010
My, 10
ASSETS
Cirpront Aszels

Checking/Bavings
1030+ ey Benk, Consral Checking 61.605.68
4051 - ollection Trust Account §38,298.58

Total Cheskinp/Bavlagy _ 489,802.18

Oiher Curront Asyeta
1211.+ Invoutor - AR (o eolf acct) £8,000,00
1212 - Borows? » AIR (Paymsnts 1o C) 650,451.15
1218 - Accroed infarmgg nmmmm 1,305.00
1220 Deferred Loan Fess R 7,781.44
1810 - Propaid Expensss 6,

Total Gther Curvent Asgats 724,224.24
Totsd Curvent Assete . 1,214,028.37
Eitpd Asscts

1805 - Astwork 12,156.81

1840 Computer Equipmant 54,748,556

4815 - Compirer Softwars 45,641.28

1420 - Ofoa Equipment 20,042,688

4823 Offisw Fumiture 1906051
... 1826 . Dispsy Rackr .. . .

4825 - Veisicles 24,750 ou

4890 - Accumulated Depresiation ~460,764.15
Totst Fixed Asesty 17,018.58
Other snets

1259 + Investmsnts

1251 - Invagtaents - Cost: 36,284.75
1252 - Iveestménts » FMV Adk 6,834.45
Total 1250 ¢ thvestmants’ 43,929.20
1264 < Invoatrmant In Bgs (Not 4 Sala}. £06,080.84.
. 1310 - Morigage Loans Rocoivable : ]
13104« Bongadie Loans Resnot for gale -1.005,671.80
1210 - Mortgaga Loons Recelvable = Othver 4749848597

Total $310 - Morigagel.osns Recalvable 48,493,824.08

4315 » Propérty Expénaes Reeelvabte(e) 535,764.94

4347~ Accruat | mmsaon Hm Recul '43,845,83

1318 + Lown Rocelvable Fom Share] 646,000,00

1349 - Naw Recelvabla 152,085.03

1220 - Rung Deposits 542117
Teag| Gther Aswets 48,_935.939.09

TOTAL ASSETS 50,7 58,968,02
LIASIUITIES & EQUITY ’
Elabllities
Current Usbllitles
Other Cuvrent Lishlitiea
2500 - Outside Fayablog Closring Accy
2300~ Relsivian Held Interest Payehle 18,678.76
2540 - CRont intbrest Puysble 21,505.81
2850 - RE Twezs & nourance Payable 82.25043
2580 - Prapsid Mestgage Payments 2,882,114.45
2562 - Held for Cagh Call (Colly 21,195.13.
2383 » Hald ot Tloskng D065 43
2565 - ta¥d Sor Appraiest +12,858 60
2570 - Hald for Gonglruction’ 2741270
2573 - Held for Lopal Foen 7,500.00
2580 Brokur Feoy Prysbie. -18,838.38
Tote! 2600 « Outside Pryables Clesring Acet 3.021,028.45

Pﬁ_ﬁEimi SRCVD AT RY2010.4:2405 P8 Packc Deyight Trve* SVRLDFINTUBOR0412* DAISIG304" COI:2064B48562" DNRATION v s} 0708

PAGE 14/415;..
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CHESTERFIELDMORTGAGE

Chesterfold Mortgage Investors, Inc. 2010

Bajancs Shset
As of Fay 31, 2010

3040 » Payrall Liabilliles
3070 - Bualngss Tex liabiitles
3110 Acerued Intevest P:
3210 + KeyBank Crodit Lira
3220 * Other Losns Payebla

Toral Other Cussant LiabilRlss

Total Current LisbHltles

Long Tomn Lisbiltve
3360 - inwpstor Losne Payoiie
3815+ Uneornod Loan Fees (RAY
3320 » Unesmad Losn Fees (INO)
3500 - Datorved Rond

“Taral Long Term Liabiliies

Fotat Liabifitien

Egqulty
400 + Bhateholder Draw
4020 - Retained Earnings
8023+ ma&mmr(:m Bnoanm:
450 Lapital Btoek -

Total Equily
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 38,10

2,420.58
858.91
20,055.53.
1.414,884.43
1,508,620.00

5,885,875.80

5,685,975.60

4346337216

43,830,710.82

49,495,895.32

=169,535.79:

284,973.34

6.834 48,

éss.esano

PAGE 15718 .

~12/467.30

670,280.70

50,4566,983.02

Poge2
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CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.

%ﬁs’,@ 1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1850
RN Seattie, WA 98101
() N It Ay :
Q&" Y & {206) 464-8770/(206) 464-9592 Fax
- \}3\4\ \{S\%’ (877) 352-7881
&

June 30, 2010

Manny Casem .
Department of Finaricial Institutions
Securities Division

PO Box 8033

Olympia, WA 98507-8033

RE: Chesterfield Morigage Investors, Inc.
File No. 70011205

Dear Mr. Casem:

We-have be n-néﬁﬁéd%Vbﬁ?Aééoﬁﬁ(ént_iﬁiajtfthéﬁhaﬁeiaiﬁétféiéﬁ\éﬁfs-foﬁi‘hé-ddaners-endéd. ........................... e
December 31, 2009 and March 31, 2010, may have been misstated.

Please be informed that in the event adjustments are necessary; the above financial
statements should no longer be used and revised versions will be forwarded.

We will keep you informed as more information becomes available.

Marty Hunter
Vice President

Cc: Wendy N. Stein, CPA, PS
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CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.

.@\3%«@’ 1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1850
Seattle, WA 98101
?&C’ ‘a@\% (206) 464-8770/(206) 464-9592 Fax
A A\ (877) 352-7881
o 5
— c ‘)@‘ﬁkﬁ
s
July 8, 2010
Manny Casem

Department of Financial institutions
Securities Division

PO Box 9033

Olympia, WA 98507-9033

RE: Chesterfield Morlgage Investors, Inc.
File No. 70011205

Dear Mr. Casem:

This is'a follow up letter to our letter dated June 30, 2010.

As previously stated, we have been notified by our Accountant that the financial statements for
the quarters ended December 31, 2009 and March 31, 2010, may have been misstated.
such information is true, the Accountant’'s Compitation Reports should no longer be used or

associated with the financial statements for the above quarters.

We will keep you informed as more information becomes available.

Sincerel /{L

Marty Hunter
Vice President

Cc: Wendy N. Stein, CPA, PS
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Chesterfield Morigage Investors, Inc:
Collection. Trust Analysis
As of April 30, 2010

Balance iri Coltection Trust Account $ 130,922.46

Reserve Account Balances:
Reinvested Interest Payable’ 17,679.00.
Client Interést Payable 35,754.37
RE Taxes & [nsurance Payable 82,459.53
Prepaid Mortgagé Paymenits 2,656,572.96 less pmf sent out #2271 before payoff record
Hetd for Cash Call - 468.20)
Held at Closing ' 54,853.43
Held for Appraisal 6,00250 less $ in general account -see notes
Held for Construction 227 472,70
Reserve.amount that sb in Collection Trust Acct. ] 3,080,416.29
Ttansfer Needed $ (2,949,493.83)
Collection Account Balance 130,822.46
Adjustments Needed:
Prmis not pd 1o CM! yet alc 5050 and 5052 Interest income: in cofliacet 5,808.41
Payoff Money Received - not paid out fo Investors as of month end
amouints agreed to 'Unsold Mtg Loans' in QB
Principal Payments {232.38)

1352005 306008 i i GG

7/13/2009 2328 (65,000.00)

413012009 7025 {17,783.06)

6/8/2009 7028) (88,882.51)

4/16/2010 7033 (3,000,00)

8/3112009 7036 {275,043,60)

42172009 1999-0004 HERENRESRE (131,234.06) (710,394.57y
Reinvested funds not transferred from collection to escrowyet -
New Loans - Inferést/Reserves not trinsferred from gerieral yet

12123/2008 #7051 18 mios interest reserves ($30%,250'.06 - $140,931.02 {sfd 161,319.04
1211612008 #7049 held for construgtion 15,000.00
#7049 refmaining inlerest resérves 1,5678.32
41612008 #7056 closing irterest 9,673.50-
41312009 #7059 closing interest 9,048.76
4/3/2009 #7060 closing interest . 3,016.16
412172009 #7058 clasing interest 3,866.60
5/22/2009 #7062 6 months interest reserves 6,600.00
clpsing interest 366.70
512212009 #7063 cosing.interest 97.80
06 6 months interest reserves 1,759.98
5/712009 #7061 2007, 2008,.1st 2009 Property Taxes 1074543
10/1372009 #707- #2141 5 Pmt's, of $379.17 1,895.85.
#7018 5 pimts of $2800 14,000.00
#7041 5 prfs of $1625 8,125.00
#7020 .5 prits of $2383.33 11,916.65
#7061 5 pmts of $2708.33 13,541.65
#7061 additional deducted 2,082.14
property taxes 13,628.00
propeity‘taxes 10,726.86
clo_sing interest 1,741.73
allocated to #2307 NestNW 10,000.00
2 amount owed to borrower ($42,200.79 - $25k out 11/30/09 17,200.79
10/30/2008 #706 closing interest 2098.72
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Chesterfield Mortgage investors, Inc.
Collection Trust Analysis

As of April 30, 2010
Balance in Collection Trust Account
Reserve Account Balances:
Reinvested Interest Payable 17,679.00
Client Interest Payable 35,754.37
82,459.53

RE Taxes & Insurance Payable
Prepaid Mortgage Payments

Held for Cash-Calf (468.20)
Held at Closing 54,853.43
Held for Appraisal

Held for-Construction 227,472.70
Reserve amount that sb in Collection Trust Acct.

Transfer Needed

Coligction Account Balance
Adjustments Needed:
Purits not pd to CMI yet alc 5050 and 5052 interest iricome in coll acct

Payoff Money Reéeived - not paid autio inveslors as of month end
amounts agreed to*Unsold Mig Loans'in QB
Principal Payments

$ (2,949,493.89)

(232.38)

$ 130,922,46

2,656,572.96 less pmt sent out #2271 before gay,off're’cord

6,092.50 {ess $ in generat acgount - see notes

3,080,416.29

130,922.46

5,806.41

2713(2009 204017
- -3(23/2009. 206006

711312009 2329
413012009 7025
_BI812008 7028
41162016 7033
8/31/2009 7036
4/21/2009 1999-0094.

Reinvested funds not tiansferted from callection to escrow yet

(94,218.96)
<(35,000,00)
- (65.000.00)
{17,783.06)
{86,882.51)
(3,000.00)
(275,043.60)

(131.234.06), (710,394.57)

New Loans - interesyReseives not transfetred fipifi gengral yet

12/23/2008 #7051
12/16/2008. #7049
#7049

4/6/2009 #7056,
4/3/2009 #7059
4/3/2009. #7060
4121/2009 #7058
5/22/2009 #7062
#7062

5/2212009 #7063
#7063

51712009 #7061
10/13/2009 #7074
#7074

#7074

#7074

#7074

#7074

#7074

#7074

#7074

#7074

#7074
10/30/2008 #7066

18 mos interest reserves ($303.250.08 - $140,931.02 [S56H 161,319.04
held for construction 16,000.00
remaining interest reserves 1,678.32
closing interest 9,673.50
closing Interest 9,048.76
closing nterest 3,016.16
closing interest 3,865.60
B months interest teserves 6,600.00
¢losing interest 366.70
closing inferest 97.80
6 months interest reserves 1,759.98
2007, 2008, 15t 2008 Property Taxes 10,745.43
#2141 5 pmits of $379.17 1,895.85
#7018 5 pmis of $2800 14,000.00
#7041 5 pmts of $1625 8,125.00
#7020 5 pmis ‘of $2383.33 11,916.65
#7061 5 pmis of $2708.33 13,541.65
#7061 additional deducted 2,082.14
property taxes’ 13,628.00
property taxes 10,726.86
closing interest 1741.73
allocated to #2307 Nest NW 10,000.00
amount-owed t6 borrower ($42,200.79 - $25k out 11/30/09: 17,200.79
299.72

dlosing inferest

Exhibit 6
Page 2 of 2




LOAN FUNDING

703

Lender . Pct Lender  Principal
Account Lender Name Owned Rate Balance
3678 2.778% 11.000% $15,001.20 reinv into 7058
5011 9.260% 11.000% $50,004.00 on acct.
5075 3.704% 11.000% $20,001.60 on acct.
5190 4.630% 11.000% $25,002.00 on acct.

- 5271 18.519% 11.000% $100,002.60 ACH
5288 7.410% 11.000% $40,014.00 on acct.
5346 25.930% 11.000% $140,022.00 on acct.
5446 9.260% 11.000% $50,004.00 ck #29064
5532 11.099% 11.000% $59,934.60 Reinv #7081

7.410% 11.000% $40,014.00 ACH

5636

100.000% $540,000.00
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LOAN FUNDING

7037 S

Lender Pct Lender Principal
Account Lender Name Owned Rate Balance
2414 1.500% 11.000% $7,500.00 ck #30350
2860 4.000% 11.000% $20,000.00 ck #30265
2239 5.000% 11.000% $25,000.00 ACH
5026 2.000% 11.000% $10,000.00 reinv
5036 7.000% 11.000% $35,000.00 reinv
5075 4.000% 11.000% $20,000.00 on acct.
5169 17.000% 11.000% $85,000.00 reinv
5169 8.000% 11.000% $40,000.00 reinv
5190 7.000% 11.000% $35,000.00 on acct.
5261 4.000% 11.000% $20,000.00 ACH
5558 3.000% 11.000% $15,000.00 on acct.
5613 10.000% 11.000% $50,000.00 30128

. 5614 14.000% 11.000% $70,000.00 30129
5615 1.000% 11.000% $5,000.00 on acct.
5638 6.000% 11.000% $30,000.00 reinv
6002 3.000% 11.000% $15,000.00 on acct.
9999 3.500% 11.000% $17,500.00 ck #30121

100.000% $500,000.00
Exhibit 7
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LOAN FUNDING

7049
Lender N x Pct Lender Principal
Accdount Lender Name Owned. Rate Balance
5632 ’ 42.857% 11.000% $74,999.75
5630 . ) 28.571% 11,000% $50,000.12 Rﬂp’,
5631 © 28.572% 11.000% $50,000.13%, 7,
100.000%
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LOAN FUNDING
7057:

Pct Lender  Principal

Lender L

Account Lender Nafe Owned Rate Balance

3436 7.692% 11.000% $10,000.12

3482 7.693% 11.000% $10,000.51

1470 156.885% 11.000% $20,000.11 ' _
© 5004 7.692% 11,000% $10.,000.12 Qw\m*w\
4 5028 7.692% 11.000% $10,000.12

5083 11.539% 11,000% $15,000.05 Qafree s

5288 24.621% 11,000% $32,007.43

5629 7.692% 11,000% $10,000.12

6002 9.993% 11,000% $12,991.42

100.000%.
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Lender
Account

¥ 2224
x 2860
. 3468
% 3482
Y- 3545
¥ 1249
Y 1718
*- 2239
- 5109
X. 5261
Yo 5302
NG 5427
. 5574
L 5615
G 5618
¢ 5620
O 5624
Yo 5630
¥ 5631
¥ 5641
* 5641
Y5645
¥ 5648
- 5649
5651

?( 6020

X on Aot (Hﬁ(é{,;rj)

LOAN FUNDING

Lender Name

Pct
Owned

1.575%
4.725%
3.332%
7.874%
1.575%
3.937%
1.575%
3.937%
4.725%
7.087%
2.488%
7.874%
3.150%
0.788%
3.150%
1.575%
0.788%
3.837%
3.837%
1.575%
0.473%
3.150%
1.575%
3.150%
15.760%
6.299%

100.000%

Lender
Rate

11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
11.000%
12.000%
11.000%

Principal
Balance

$10,001.25
$30,001.21
$21,159.47
$50,001.17
$10,001.25
$25,001.22
$10,001.25
$25,001.22
$30,001.21
$45,001.18
$15,800.07
$50,001.17
$20,001.23

$5,001.26
$20,001.23
$10,001.25

$5,001.26
$25,001.22
$25,001.22
$10,001.25

$3,001.01
$20,001.23
$10,001.25
$20,001.23

$100,012.50 — et 7lzofic cx Z0R5

$40,001.19
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"Reinvestments” in Loans #7036, 7037, 7049, 7057

:'Globalsoﬂ Investments $15,001.20 Reinv into 7058
- Robert $59,934.60 Reinv #7081
$74,935.80

Joshua $10,000.00 Reinv

Dana & Donna $35,000.00 Reinv
David $85,000.00 Reinv
David $40,000.00 Reinv
Eileen $30,000.00 Reinv
$200,000.00

~ Jerome $50,000.00 Reinv
IRA $50,000.00 Reinv
$100,000.00

$10,000.12 Reinv
$15,000.05 Reinv
$25,000.17

Charles & Lorraine

REINVESTED
$74,935.80
$200,000.00
$100,000.00
$25,000.17
$399,935.97 TOTAL

Exhibit 9
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Amounts owed from general acct to collection account

Balance 12/31/08
1/5/2008
3/12/2009
3/31/2009
4/3/2009
_4/40/2009
4/13/2009
4/16/2003
4/28/2008
§/1/2009
5712008
9/23/2009
9/24/2009
10/1/2009
10/1/2008
11/23/2009
11/30/2009
12/30/2009
12/31/2009
3/17/2010
3/18/2010

3/23/2010

Misc

Total

see notes

T @ 382,000.00
w O 350,000.00
6’(7 . O(as 000.00)
38/ . @ 723,000.00

e - @ (125,000.00)
35/ - @(130,000.00)
fé/ - @ (70,000.00)
38 @ 141,000.00

Y . @100,000.00
3 - (3500000
Jof - @ 125,000.00
S @) 4300000
22 (50,000.00)

29/ . 400,000.00

382,000.00
732,000.00
647,000.00
1,370,000.00
1,245,000.00
1,065,000.00
995,000.00
1,136,000.00
1,236,000.00
1,271,000.00
1,396,000.00
1,439,000.00
1,389,000.00

1,789,000.00

ire to Trinity Pship

Wi
zo/ - @ 100,000.00

zo/ @ 45,000.00

/91/ @ 30,000.00

(29,608.37)

/”/ ‘ 146,540.45

/ @ (45,000.00)
/p/ . 213,482.60

41612010 #7077 MLR loan funded from G @355 42212

1,889,000.00
1,934,000.00
1,964,000.00
1,934,391.63
2,080,932.08
2,035,932.08
2,249,414.68

2,604,836.80

b
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Notes:

12/31/09 transfer of $28,608.37 reflects amounts owed to investor
#5561 Charlie Chesterfield for payoff of #204047 Seaway National
that had not been paid from collection acct to Charlie (investor).
Charlie owes the general account $28,608.37 for interest payments
on his note receivable to CM! so the two were offset. Therefore,
the $29,608.37 from CC investor is owed to the general account.
Offset it here with advances made.

-

.?;/
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CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT

1420 5TH AVE

STE 1850

SEATTLE WA 98101-40891

Business Banking Statement
Aprtl 30, 2010
page 1 of §

15

CQuastions or comments?
Call owr Key Business Resource Center
1-888-KEY4BIZ (1-888-539-4249)

Enro# in Onkne Banking foday at Key.com.
Access your available accounts, transter firrds and view your transactions right from your PC.

KeyNotes

As your businass grows, KeyBank can help you reconcile your Business Checking account through our
Account Raconcilernant Service, This service is designed for businesses who desire a convenvent and time
saving mathod to automaticaly reconcie an account with large check volume actinlty. Lesm more about how
our prockicts and services can help your business manags s cash by caling the Key Business Resource
Ceorller at 1-888-KEY4BIZ (1-888-539-4249),

Important information about Check Image Staterments

K you are receiving statements displaying digital images of the front and back
of each check, please nofe the following imporiant information.

Statements wil be kmied to ten thousand digital check images, Accounts with
move than ten thousand checks per statement period will not receive check images
with the account statermnent.

I you should require a copy of a specific check image, all the digital check
inages or fo discisss other defivery channels for check images ploase feol free

to comtact us at the phone number provided on this statsment. Check images are
retained on our sscure system for the period specified by law.

Prease read and retain this information with &l of your KeyBank Account Opening
Agreemeants and Disclosures.

Notice of Changes to your Funds Avaiabifity Polkcy
As a resukt of the Federal Reserve Banks' rechuction i the number of locations
at which they process checks, effoctive February 26, 2010, the KeyBank Nations!
Association Funds Availabifly Policy was revised, As of that date, the Heserve
Banks transfermed the check-processing operations of the head office of the
Federal Reserve Bank of Atianta fo the head office of the Federal Reserve Bank
of Clevoland. Now thore is only a single check-processing region and there are
no longer any checks that are nonkocal, Because thens are no longer any norvocal
checks, the introductory peragraph and sections 5 and 8 of the Funds Avafabilly
Policy you received st the time you opernied your Account(s) are amended to remove

_1145—04731

/}/
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Business Banking Statement
April 30, 2010
page 20t 5

.

KeyNotes fcon't)

any references to nonlocal checks. In addition, the routing number chart found
in Section 5 was removed as it 5 ho longer applicable.

Please retak this imporiant information for yous records. A complete copy of the
revised Funds Availability Policy is available at any KeyBank branch.

KeyaWomen is a dynarnic program offering networking opportunities, ohgoing
education, access to capital and customized sokutions lo women business owners
across the country. Key4Women has, since 2005, lerd $3 bilfon to quakited
women-owned businesses, and has pledged o lend another $3 bifion to
wormen-owned businesses by 2012. [ eam move abou the program and enroll by

visiting key.com/wornern today.

Key Business Checking IEEESFRER 145

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC Beginning baiance 3-31-10 $63,054.65
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT 31 Additions +766,330.90
187 Subtractions -671,174.56
Ending batance 4-30-10 $158,210.99
Additions
Deposits Date Serial # Source
4-1_ Deposit Branch 0166 Washington - $32,920.81
4-1 Deposit Branch 0143 Washingtan 1220 $raxwan 1,680.00
4-2 4885 Wire Deposit Rainier Title 3757 o Lierwarer o Wt (W 185,132.61
4-2 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington ’ ) 19,523.66
4-2 Deposit_Branch 0106 Washington g Baixiy 1,790.00
4-5 4996 Wire Deposit  Rainier Titte 3757 oy faig wersdd 174,696.35
4-5 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 165,393,30
4-5 Deposit  Branch 0166 Washington 4,592.00
4-6 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 4,558.33
4-7 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 10,655.08
4-8 Deposit  Branch 0166 Washington 6,655.00
4-8 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 1,802.80
4-8 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 1,500.00
4-8 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 1,074.00
4-9 8302 Wire Deposit  Rainter Title 3757 w19 - %.310.% oy - 13wy 94,082.73
4-9 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 3,327.50
4-9 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 3,000.00
4-9 Direct Deposit, Enerpiug Resourcach eewa i, 1,283.78
413 _ Deposit Branch 0214 Washington 355 Do 2,092.00
4-14 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 4,812.95
415 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington _ .2,995.00
4-16 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 3,000.00
4-16 Deposit  Branch 0166 Washington 2,550.00
4-18 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 5,501.17
4-23 Deposit . Branch 0166 Washington 2,000.00
4-26 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington - 6,007.14

Fms - 04731

y
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Ausiness Banking Statement
April 30, 2010
page 3015

Additions
{econ't)
Deposits Dats Serial # Source
4-27 Deposit _ Branch 0166 Washington 1,300.00
428 Deposit__Branch 0183 Washington “wa Ruse 1,600.00
4-29 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 5,301.41
4-29 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 1,361.02
4-30 Deposit Branch 0163 Washingt 14,152.26
Total additions ‘ $768,3%0.00
Subtractions
Paper Checks * check missing from ssquence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
28375 4-7 $40.11 29817 4-18 58.89 ‘20882 4-20 870.24
29386 4-9 40,11 29818 4-21 80.22 20064 4-20 216.04
*28496 4-7 183,38 20818 4-18 83,32 20865 4-20 74,62
‘28571 4-8 71.70 28820 4-21 191.67 20886 4-14 45,83
20618 4-13 135.83 29821 418 114,22 20887 4-14 317.59
29658 47 12.83 20822 4-20 633,63 26868 4-14 183,47
20680 4-8 199.42 29823 4-20 466.68 29869 4-18 66.81
20689 4-8 181.67 20824 4-15 17.47 20870 4-21 20,05
28674 4-8 18.04 20825 4-16 544,44 28871 415 391,83
*20879 4-28 183.33 ‘20827 4-18 8.02 28872 4-30 316.67
*20724 41 93,00 20828 473 748,74 20873 4-15 186.00
28731 419 400,02 20828 414 7057 28874 4-15 264.00
“20738 45 95.83 29830 4-20 274.72 20875 429 87.73
“20764 413 238,58 20831 4-20 465,08 20876 4-15 383.34
20784 412 5,386.06 20832 415 34880 29877 4-15 530,20
29785 4-13 10,000.00 20833 4-28 1,181,758 20878 4-21 93.00
29788 413 3,860,04 20834 4-16 436.48 20879 4-20 133.86
20787 4-16 7.83 20835 419 90.29 20880 4-20 232.56
20788 4-30 217.33 20838 4-18 165.69 20881 4-16 83,00
*28700 4-21 14.21 28837 4-14 480.18 29882 4-22 865,17
2979 4-14 239.58 26838 4-22 895,05 28883 4-14 93.00
29792 414 71.10 20838 4-19 133.35 20884 414 83.00
29783 4-2 6.42 29841 4-28 747.55 29885 4-15 83.00
‘28785 419 7.11 20842 4-168 91,70 28886 4-18 733,34
29798 4-2 395,84 298843 4-18 19.47 28888 4-15 355.98
29797 4-13 325.71 20844 4-14 1,285.58 29889 4-20 14.21
20798 4-16 114.26 20845 4-18 55,88 288980 4-20 318.82
28800 4-27 8.42 28846 4-19 926,50 20891 4-18 8,101.04
28801 4-14 16.68 28847 4-18 32.09 28882 4-19 95,83
28802 4-15 79.68 29848 4-14 5,838.21 29893 4-19 400,02
20803 4-16 191.40 28848 414 144.38  *29895 4-19 320,97
28805 4-26 7.11 29850 3-20 625.83 20896 4-15 287.20
28808 4-26 17.78 29851 414 649.02 298097 4-20 1,504.42
*28808 4-14 4.21 28852 4-16 2,175.94 288838 4-20 8685.01
28809 4-20 718.78 28854 4-20 261.97 29899 4-20 183,47
28811 420 13.63 209855 414 1,164.28 29900 4-20 372.00
28812 415 14.21 70858 414 818.46 28901 4-28 85.83
29813 4-15 244.59 29857 4-268 152.63 28002 4-21 448,31
28814 4-20 233,32 28858 4-26 214.75 20803 413 1,464.38
20815 4-14 254.42 20859 4-20 217.17 28904 4-22 _238.58
29818 4-26 14.21 29860 415 10,400.00 20805 4-22 3,791,70

- 145 - 04731

y
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Business Banking Statement

Aprll 30, 2010
page 4 of 5
I
Subtractions
{con't)
Paper Checks * check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Dafe Amount
29906 4-20 82.51 29928 4-22 1,968.64 29952 4-27 91.67
29908 4-20 175.00 29929 4-19 1,386.43 29953 4-15 687,51
29508 419 77.00 29330 498 _ T 741 29854 415 687.51
28810 4-28 164.20 28931 4-13 14,055.00 29955 4-16 119.19
28911 4-19 232.50 ‘28933 4-13 13,000.43. 29956 4-28 91.68
28912 4-14 478.43 *28835 4-14 7116.67 289957 4-16 1,000.13
20013 322 200.01 29838 3-8 91.68 20958 A2 388,68
29914 418 500.00 29837 4-15 275.01 20059 4-30 1,125.01
29915 4-15 200.01 29938 4-16 550.01 28060 4-22 1,375.00
28916 4-18 100.01 29938 4-28 183.33 _ 28961 4-23 4,792.44
29917 4-20 180.03 209840 4-22 91.68 29982 4-28 1,305.25
29918 4-14 7,480.76 20841 4-18 83.33 29963 4-28 1,085.60
20019 413 7,45836 20942 4-23 91.67 20968 430 560,00
29920 4-30 287.50 28943 4-18 416.67 29987 4-30 _4,205.38
29921 4-15 1,000.01 29944 4-15 175.00 29968 4-30 3,335.02
29923 4-15 95.84 29945 4-14 125.00 29968 4-30 7,786.37
28924 4-18 05.87 20048 4-18 2,000.00 29970 4-30 §00.00
29825 4-16 182.08 20949 4-27 416.67 29871 4-30 7,689.02
29926 4-14 238.58 28950 4-20 687.50 28972 4-30 22,187.53
29827 4-15 102.50 29951 4-14 183.34
’ Paper Checks Pald $108,184.82
Withdrawals Date Serial # Location P
4-8 0679 Wire Withdrawal Chicago 1itie In 5976 111 auR | @27 $355422.12
4-12 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtg4/12/10 ~ 92,301.05
4-13 7522 Wire Withdrawal Ymir Holdings LI 7732 10,273.00
4-13 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig4/13/10 9,769.07
4-22 9202 Wire Withdrawal Ymir Holdings LI 7732 _5,224.50
Total subtractions $6871,174.58
Fees and
charges See your Account Analysis statsment for details,

_ 145 - 04731
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i 53852“22114 . Business Banking Statement
r iﬁﬁ." ﬂ . Box . March 31, 2010
Albeny, NY 12201-2114 page 105
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CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC Guestions or commerits?
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT Call our Key Bus:;‘fz' :%eswwa c:;ter
1420 5TH AVE 1-888-KEY4BIZ (1-888-538-4249)
STE 1850

SEATTLE WA 98101-4091

Enrol in Onkine Banking today at Key.com.
Access your avallable accounts, transfer funds and view your transactions rigit from your PC.

KeyNotss
Important Information about Check Image Staterments

W you are receiving statemerts displaying digital images of the front and back
of each check, please nota the following importard information,

Staterments will be mited 1o ton thousand digital check images. Accouts with
more than len thousand checks per statemest period will not recesive check images
with the account statement.

'you shoulkd require a copy of 8 specific check image, a¥l the digital check
images or to discuss other defivery channdls for chock images please fedl free
to contact us at the phone number provided on this statement. Check images are
retained on our secure systemn for the period specified by law.

Ploase read and rotai ttis information with all of your KeyBank Account Opening

Agreements aind Disclosves,
Key Business Checking 145
CHESTERFIELD MORTGA RS INC Boginm
nming balance 2-28-10 $112,697.48
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT 34 Additions +727,293.89
159 Subtractions -776,936.72
Ending balance 3-31-10 $683,054.65
Additions
' Deposits Date Serial # Source
31 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington $25,533.33
31 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 2,995.00

Fus-nam : ?
_ —
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Business Banking Statement

March 31, 2010
page20f5
-
Additions
{con't)
Deposits Date Seria) # Sowrce
3-2 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 14,422.62
3-2 Deposit  Branch 0106 Washington W03 Bisiee 1,790.00~
33 R — Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 294,480.59
33 5771 Wire Deposit__ Rainier Title 3757 W19 it My~ 169,320.84~
3-3 Deposit _Branch 0124 Washington AL 666.66~
34 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 9,769.17
35 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 749.00
3-8 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 3,861,098/
38 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 3,724.47
30 Deposit __Branch 0166 Washington 12,438.87
310 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 5,350.00
3-10 Direct Deposit, Enerplus Resourcach "\ e, 1,270.70-
3-10 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Wasghington 31.38
3-11 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 111.50
312 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 4,064.76
3-12 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 400.00
3-15 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 14,991.18
3-16 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington R 4,471.49
316 Deposit_Branch 0214 Washington 1510 dyine 2,082.00~
317 o Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 1,219.43
318 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 1,224.85
3-19 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 6,750.00
3-22 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 7~ 12,194.41
3-23 T Er DDA 0000470581008229 4731 {c /  45,000.00
323 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington : — 1,894.08
3-24 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 2,845.21
3-25 Depost__Branch 0166 Washington 2,280.23
3-29 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 3,607.38
329 Deposit__ Branch 0166 Washington 1,300.00
330 __ 11016 "~ Wire Deposit __ Village Partners 9767 10A5 60,000.00—
3-30 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washingion 9,464.50
331 Deposit__ Branch 0166 Washmgton . __ 697947
Total additions $727,203.89
Subtractions i
Paper Checks * check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amournt
29383 35 $901,18 29599 35 B4345 20645 35 550.00
*56451 318 77.00 29600 3-8 183,34 20646 3-11 277.41
20495 31 ___ 15936 20615 3-23 p1.68 20647 35 —2,550.00
228537 3-8 214.75 *29624 312 280.25 29648 3-11 750.00
29551 3-1 633.34 29637 31 95,83 20649 3-19 91.68
20568 3-17 46.60 ‘28839 3-3 1,500.00 29650 3-18 48.91
20570 35 71760 29640 33 21.47 20651 323 1,308.52_
28574 3-4 3,107.85 28641 31 185.08 29653 3-12 645.04
420692 3-10 17891 29642 3-2 6,531.28 29654 3-23 12.83
*20508 3-8 87.20 29643 3-2 2,585.48 29655 . 3-17 395.84
20588 3-18 77.00 20644 81 38.00_ 29656 3-15 281.06
04731
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Business Banking Statement

. March 31, 2010
‘page 3 of 5
IS 45
Subtractions
fcon't)
Paper Checks * chetk missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
20857 3-15 850.06 28701 3-28 214.75 29743 3-19 82.51
20659 3-23 79.68 28702 3-24 489,85 29744 3-18 77.00
29661 3-25 79.17 28703 3-12 10,400.00 29745 -24 260.05
20662 3-18 550.10 29704 3-15 229,18 29748 3-16 183.34
29663 3-22 1,750.80 29705 3-18 712.58 29747 3-18 97.83
29684 3-18 27.28 29706 312 217.43 29748 317 232,50
28665 3-12 239,59 29707 3-19 420.42 29749 3-15 758.40
20666 3-15 254,42 29708 3-15 183.47 29750 _ 3-17 200.01
29667 3-18 80.22 29709 3-19 40,11 29751 3-15 683,34
29688 3-31 98.16 28710 3-12 458.50 29752 3-12 200.01
28670 3-15 164,18 29711 3-26 1,629.72 29753 3-16 100.01
29671 26 316.72 28712 3-15 188.00 29754 3-19 271.70
20872 31§ 200.03 20713 3-24 87.73 29755 3-12 10,457.21
29673 3-15 544.44 29714 3156 383.34 297568 3-12 10,457.25
*28675 3-17 736.06 29715 3-18 479,17 29757 3-18 287.50
20676 3-12 70.57 29716 3-28 93.00 29758 3-12 118.19
29677 3-15 105.81 29717 3-19 133.86 29759 3-12 91.67
20878 3-28 1,181.74 29718 3-18 232 56 29760 3-19 22017
20680 3-18 45.66 29719 3-15 125.00 29761 3-23 91.68
20681 3-18 00.29 29720 3-16 93.00 29782 3-18 1,000.13
20682 315 157.88 29721 3-12 665,17 29763 3-12 1,000.01
20683 3-12 991.82 29722 3-15 93.00 ‘28765 3-12 95.84
29684 317 851.13 28723 312 93.00 29768 3-15 95,87
20685 3-16 6,360.18 ‘29725 3-18 733.34 29767 3-15 182.08
29686 317 747.55 29726 3-25 486.60 29768 3-18 239.58
20687 3-15 83.33 29727 318 333.38 28760 3-12 95,84
29688 3156 8.41 29728 3-18 500,88 29770 3-16 -1,158.68
29669 3-15 1,013.03 29729 3-12 8,084.04 29771 3-18 1,525.03
29690 3-18 155.86 28730 37 95,83 28772 3-11 11,878.85
20891 3-15 6416 29732 3-18 320.87 29774 3-11 14,734.45
20692 3-12 4.936.11 28733 317 —1,504.42 29775 3-16 532.62
28693 3-12 128.80 28734 3-19 690.01 29776 3-16 2,550.00
20604 3-19. 659.17 28735 3-19 293.48 20777 3-23 926.50
29685 3-12 81.47 29738 3-18 416.67 20778 3-22 6,000.00
29696 3-12 1,280.01 28737 3-19 372.00 29779 3-30 5,000.00
20697 3-18 261.97 ‘28730 3-15 448.31 28780 3-28 533.33
29698 3-15 1,039.24 28740 3-15 2,085.44 208781 3-28 106,88
209699 312 585.01 29741 3-12 239.59 28782 3-30 970.00
28700 3-23 38.37 20742 3-18 3,791.70 29783 3-26 3,500,00
Paper Checks Paid $165,806.31
Withdrawals Date Serial # Location :
) 33 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig3/3/10 $42,414.84
34 Cl back 1,160,00A
3-4 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig3/4/10 413.48
3-10 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtg3/10/10 86,153.04
323 7340 Wire Withdrawa! Aronowitz & Meck 3630 60,000,00
3-26 12881 Wire Withdrawal Ymir Holdings LI 7732 10,966.00
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Business Banking Statement .

March 31, 2010 . N
page 4 of 5
.
Subtractions
fcon't)
Transfers  Date Serial # Destination P
3-17 Trf To DDA 0000470581008229 4731 ( 122 g 9 $146,540.45
3-18 Trf To DDA 0000470581008229 4731 213.482.60
3-31 Trf To DDA 0000479081022663 4731 50,000.00
Total subtractions $776,936.72

Fees and

charges See your Account Analysis statement for details,

R 145 - 04731
95
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@1 keydark Business Banking Statement
) 0. Box December 31, 2009
Alvany, NY 12201-2114 page 1016

-
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CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC Questions or comments
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT _ Call our Key Business Resource Center
420 STH AVE 1-886-KEY4BIZ (1-888-538-4249)
STE 1850

SEATTLE WA 98101-4091

. Enrofl in Onfine Banking today &t Key.com.
Access your available accounts, transfer funds and view your transactions right from your PC.

KeyNotes

Important Information about Check Image Statements

" you are receiving slatements displaying digial inages of the fromt and back
of each check, please note the following important information.

Staternents will be fimited to ten thousand digital check images, Accounts with
more than ten thousand checks per statement pestad will nof recefve check images
with the account statement.

If you should require a copy of a specific check image, all the digital check
images or lo discuss other defivery channeds for check images please feel free

to contact us at the phone numnber provided on this staternent. Check images are
retained on our secure system for the period specified by law.

hease raad and retain this information with all of your KeyBank Account Opening
Agreements and Disclosures. .

Important Information about the FDIC's Temporary Transaction Account Guarantee
Program.

KeyBank National Associalion is participating i the FDIC's Temporary
Transaction Account Guarantee Program. Under that program, through
December 31, 2009, all noninterest-bearing transaction accounts, which mciude
certain low-interest NOW accounts and JOLTA accounts, are filly guaranteed by
the FDIC for the erttire amount in the account.

Please be aware that funds in yowr KeyBank noninferest-beanng transaction
accownt that are swept to and nvested in a KeyBank interest-bearing account
(except for certain fow-interest NOW accounls), money market mutual fund,
Eurodoflar account or other non-transaction accounts are nat covered by or

ekgible for the guarantee provided by the FOIC's Temporary Transaction Account
Guarantee Program. Howevey, funds in the noninterest-beanng transaction accourt

_1145-04731
s
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01 Busineas Banking Statement
. December 31, 2000
page 3 of 6

-

KeyNotes fcon't)
after the day of your deposit unless the routing number fisted above is denofed
with an astevisk (). If the routing number is denoted with an asterisk (),
thentheﬁrstﬂmdyourdqoasitwﬂlbeavamweonﬂraﬁstbusm day
aftey the day of your depasi, and the remaining funds will be available on the
second business day afier the day of deposh. The rest of the Funds Availabilty
Povcy remains A

Please ratain t¥s importart information for yow records. A complete copy of
the revised Funds Avakabity Pokcy /s avaiable at any KeyBank branch.

Key Business Checking-1 145

e
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC P ~
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT gg%mgm 11-30-09 ﬂ; Zg.' Z_)gg:?g
’ 151 Subtractions -438,404.28 '
Ending balance 12-31-09 $350,872.74 [l
J
|
Additions !
Deposits Date Sarial # Source R
121 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington $24,175.00
121 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 5,000.00
12-2 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 2583.33
12-2 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 2,531.04
12-3 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 5,153.33
12-3 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington B 2,660.79
12-3 Deposit_Branch 0106 Washington ko3 [[Ed 1,790.00°
12-4 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 6,071.00%
127 o Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 11,152.80
12-7 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington 4,000.00
12-7 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 2,011.67
12-8 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 2,152.50
12-8 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington _ 1,802.80
129 Deposit  Branch 0166 Washington 12,819.17
12-9 Deposit__ Branch 0183 Washington %o\ [ 1,500.00°
12-10 Deposit__Branch 0214 Washington %2~ 2 Sl 2,092.00°
12-10 Direct Deposit, Enarplus Resourcach = 10 %e 1,576.87*
12-10 Deposit  Branch 0166 Washington 850.00
12-11 i Tl Fr DDA 0000470581008229 4731 Sean DAY . 72,184.96
12-11 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington o ™ 7,850.00
1214 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 5,304.60
12-14 . Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 2,550.00
12-15 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 10,774.10
12-15 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 2,947.57
12-17 TdEr DDA 0000479081022663 4731 50,002.00b
1217 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington ) 7,071.62
12-18 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 7,916.67
12-21 6283 Wire Deposit 3033640000 x¢24-2, ijgé ¥M 208,183.22~

_1145- 04731
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Business Banking Statement

December 31, 2000 -
page 4 of 6
[
Additions
fcon't)
Deposits Date Serial # Source .
12-22 Deposit __Branch 0166 Washington 258.00
12-23 Depostt__ Branch 0166 Washington 10,024.72
12-23 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 1,300.00
12-24 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 1,894.06
12-28 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 8,969.17
12-29 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 1,750.00
12-31 11265 Wire Deposit  Stewart Title of 2086 % \omn \earl 131,076,15-
12-31 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington S 500,00
Total additions $618,500.14
Subtractions
Paper Checks * check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
28765 12-22 $400.06 29226 12-16 157.86 29264 12-17 232.58
“28061 12-4 10,282.87 29227 12-14 809.61 20265 12-15 125.00
28062 124 2,100.00 29228 12-16 1,051,16 20266 12-21 186,00
*28072 12-7 200.03 29228 12-18 133.35 29267 12-18 372.00
29008 12-22 183.33 28230 12-24 747,55 25268 12-14 186.00
29105 12-15 61.34 28231 12-15 175.03 29268 12-15 186.00
29114 12-14 58.13 28232 12-15 1,163,313 20271 12-17 1,826.67
*20124 12-24 290,67 28233 12-14 45845 28272 12-21 328.19
29141 12-23 46.60 29234 12-16 155.86 29273 12-17 275.16
29164 121 87.20 29235 12-17 928,50 29274 12-18 6,100.78
28185 123 g71.88 28238 12-1§ 297.08 ‘29278 12-22 320.97
29183 12-1 6,033.01 20237 1217 5181.84 29277 12-17 254.28
29194 124 451,40 20238 12-17 14438 29278 1217 283.34
*29188 12-7 328.52 29239 12-17 467 50 29279 12-17 890,01 _
29200 12-8 3,791.70 29240 12-17 216.34 29280 12-17 293.48
— 29201 124 3,200.00 29241 12-18 1,922 59 29281 12-17 416.67
28202 12-8 2,207.50 29242 12-14 58,13 29282 12-17 744,00
28203 12-14 91,88 29243 12-17 320,32 29283 12-18 448,31
29204 12-14 48,81 20244 12-14 1,148.46 29284 12-14 1,867.14
29206 12-14 405.45 29245 12-14 986.55 26285 12-18 3,791.70
29207 12-30 275.02 209248 12-22 94,50 29286 12-17 82,51
28208 12-14 550.01 29247 12-15 214.75 29287 12-31 87.20
29209 12-15 183,38 29248 12-17 202.96 20288 12-16 77.00
28210 1217 716.78 28249 12-14 10,400.00 29289 12-17 164.20
28211 12-15 508.84 29250 12-16 374,51 29200 12-18 183.34
29212 12-16 160.44 28251 1247 §78.24 29291 12-18 97.83
28213 12-18 100.01 28252 1224 20067 20202 12-24 232,60
20214 12-18 316.58 29263 - 12-17 108.02 2921 12-22 383.34
25215 12-16 526,28 28254 12-17 37.31 208204 12-15 200.01
29218 12-15 544.44 28255 12-17 45.83 29295 12-14 700.00
29217 12-18 577.72 28256 12-17 281.37 29206 12-15 200.01
20218 12-14 70.57 28257 1217 179.40 28297 12-14 100.01
29219 12-14 274.72 28258 12-14 183.47 20208 12-17 1681.68
28220 12-17 232.53 28258 12-11 458,50 99299 1247 14,437.46_
29221 12-11 174.40 28280 12-15 a72. 20300 12-17 14,437.51
28222 12-18 1,181.70 29261 12-23 87.73 28301 12-15 117.44
28223 12-22 183,33 20762 12-15 188,00 28302 12-18 164.87
28225 12-18 90.29 29283 12-17 133.88 20303 12-17 91.68

y
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01 Husiness Banking Statement
- Dacember 31, 2009

page5of6
"
Subtractions e —
{con'ty
Paper Checks * check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Défe Amount Check Date Amount
29304 12-15 0668829318 12-23 3,088.43 29328 12-31 48,91
29305 12-17 566.69 298317 12-23 1,000.00 26329 12-30 13044
29306 12-11 ~ 400000 283t 1223 _ 50000 28330 12-31 45,68
28307 12-14 14,087.96 298319 12-23 500,00 20331 12-30 504.03_
*26300 1223 5,000.00 29320 12-23 500,00 29332 13-30 85.22
28311 12214 12,481.70 29331 12-23 500.00 28333 12-31 178.40
29312 12-16______18,000.00 28322 12-23 1,500.00 _*28335 12-31 97.83
29313 "12-23 95.18 29323 12-23 500,00 20340 12-30 17025
29314 12-23 1,000.00 20324 1223 _ 394437 29351 12-31 138.20
29315 12-23 1,000.00 000 00 ‘20327 12-23 T24,321.28_
Papar Checks Paid $215,276.41
mitbdrawals Date Serial # Location o o
12-8 " Chargeback _ T $ea 00A
1210 _ Direct Withdrawal, Ch /al, Chesterfield Mtg12/10/09 71,890.59
1215 7 "_Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig12/15/09 - 50,002.005
12-21 ~Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtg12/21/09 37,982.22
1228 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig12/26/08 T 1196.05
12-29 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtq12/29/09 2162.16
12-30 12060 Wire Withdrawal Davis Wright Tre 1415 . 24,953.85
Transfers  Date Serial # Destination Y
12-30 Tri To DDA 0000470581008229 4731 /£ 7] $30,000.00
Total subtractions " $438,404.28
Fees and

charges See your Account Analysis statement for details.

479081021145 - 04731
107
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[ CUSTOMER ACCOUNT DISCLOSURES

The following disclosumes apply only 1o accounts covered by the Federal Truth-i-Lending
Act or the Federal Electronic Funds Trnsier Act, as mmended, o similar states ews.

N CASE OF ERRORA OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELEGTRONIC TRANSIERS:

Call us utthe ph the first page of this statement, OR wrile us ut
the madroes ksted thers, s soon &3 you can, H you thinkyour statement o receipt is
wrong or it you need more Informetion about a trusfer fssed on the stelament of receipt.
Wa Inust hear from you o letey than sixty (00) deys afier we sont you the FIRST statement
ot which the problem or seror sppeared,

*  Tol usyourname amd Accolnt numbern;

. Describe the error or transfer that you sre uneure sbout, snd axplain ss
ciwarty a6 you can why you beleve i it an emor or why you need moro
informatiors

&« TeN uathe dolier smount of the suspacted error,

1f you tell s orally, we may requint that you send us your compisint of question in wriing
withintan (10} business days.

Wa wil Invastigate your complaint and will coitect sry srror promptly. If we teke mom
thmunqud-yﬂodothh,mwlil recrudiit your acoount for the amount you
hink is in emer, 8o that you will have uss of the money during the time it takes us 1o
ocomplete our invesiigation,

+ arindieatad.

COMMON ELECTRORIC TRANSACTION DESCRIPTIONS:

XFERTO AV = Trensfor %o Savings Account
XFERFROM SAV - Tranefor from Savings Account
XFERTO CKG - Tmmcmm
XFERFROM CKG - fromCl

PMT TO CR CARD - Payment to Credit Cord

ADV CR CARD - Advance from Gredit Card

Pmmmllmhmmdbhnwmmwm
Account st leent once every sixty (00} deys from the same person of company, you
call ue at the numberindicated on the reverse side to ﬂnﬂanmornouh-dupo-u

has been made.
IMPORTANT LINE OF CREDIT INFORMATION

Billing Hights Summayy: In case of Emor or Dmbm AhoutYour B If you think
yoursiatement is wrong, or if you nesd mere inf otion on this

page 6 of 6

BAL ANCING YOUR ACCOUNT

Please examine your statement and paid check information
upon raceipt. Erasures, alterations or imegularities should be
reported promptly in accordance with your account agreement.
The suggestedsteps below will help you balance your account,

INSTRUCTIDNS

© Verify and check off in your check reglster each deposit,
check or other transaction shown on this statement.

© Enter into your check register and SUBTRACT:
« Checks or other deductions shown on our statementthat
you have nofalready antsred.
* The “Service charges™, if any, shown on your statement.

© Enter into your check register and ADD:
* Deposits or pther credits shown on your statement that
you have not already entered,
* The “interest eamed” shown o your statement, if any.

mmumonlmﬂﬂod’o«ﬁﬁnmmmm &8 poon
sa possible. We must hear from you no later than sixty (80} deye dier we sent you the
FIRST statement an which the eitor or problem appoered. Youl cav telephone iz, but
daing so will not praserve your rigitts.

in your lutter, give us the following information:

arron;
= Dencribe the error and explain, it you ¢an, why you belleve there s an
enor, H you nesd more informedion, describe the ilem you ary uneurs about,

Youdo hot have to pey sy smotit In question whits womhmdq-unq,bmywmml

* | obligaied to pay the parts of your bt that sre not lnq
cpuﬂon,m anndmwﬂwx%mwtﬁnmyuﬂunwedw th-ummtyw

harge is computed on it cash

Explanation of Finance Charge: Your Femnee Charge
inful, We

wdvances from the date sach cash advance is meds Uil we recelve

= |

Finance Charpe. This gives us yourr deily balance, Th-nwndd
up slf dally balances and divide this total by the numberof deys inthe biling cycls to get
iply the svorage by the dully
riodk times th ber of days innthe bifing cycle. The Dally Pedodic fxde it -
ﬁg:‘;dbydenghwmm.byw"unbwdmhlwm

thet
o!cnd!uchdny,-ddwmaﬁ.dnncuamh.md “‘J-Ur Y
credits, feos and

3 . 4L bott

CHEDIT INFORMATION: K yout bollove we huvs reported
mmmm- cradit reporting agency, mmwwmmww
10 ve ea:

Cloveiand, Ohlo 441014518
Plasse inchuds your scoout number, s copy of your cradit report raflocting the ineccurate

Thn m)ouht should acree wi!h

Iformation, ene, scdroes, cly staa, e 4p Coce, ard an xplanation of why You TOTAL - |§ Jyourohockmoi-terbasm J
_1145-04731
e d
2
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- h Kook Business Banking Statement
. <. Box November 30, 2000
Abany, NY 12201-2114 ol 8

-

“Illl‘llIIIIIIll}llllll“llIII"III'lllllll“lllll"lllllllll

139 M 0968 00139 R KM T1 -

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC : Quostions or comments?
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT Call our Key Business Resource Center
1420 5TH AVE 1-888-KEY4BIZ (1 -888-538-4249)
STE 1850

SEATTLE WA 981014091

- Envo¥l in Online Banking today af Key.com.
Access your available accounts, transfor funds and view your transactions right from your PC.

KeyNotes

Important Information about Check Image Statemerts

'Ifyoaamreoaiwhgsfa!emm&plaﬂrgdg'z‘alinagxofﬂae front and back
afeachdneck,p(easeno!eﬂrebﬂawhghrpafammmnnanm

“Staterments will be limited to ten thowsand digital check images. Accounts witf
more thmtenthawandchecksperstatamerdpem)dwindmceive check images
with the accour statement.

prus/mﬁreqtieaapyofaqoeaﬂcdteckinm afl the dvgital check
imgwortod&amoﬁerdeﬁmtychamebfordreckknagmpbasefee/ﬁee
Iocmtactusat!hephmenunberpmvfdedonﬂwbsla!anmt Check images are
relahedmotrmﬁssyslmforﬂ)epenbdspeaﬁedbylam

lease read and retain this information with 2 of your KeyBank Acoount Gpening
Agreemnents and Disclosures. ’

Important Information about the FDIC's Temporary Transaction Account Guarantes
Frogram.

KoyBank National Association fs pariicipating i the FDIC’s Temporary

Transaction Accourd Guarantee Program. Under that program,

Dscernber 31, 2009, all noninterest-beanng transaction accourts, which inchide
certain fow-interest NOW accownts and IOLTA accounts, are fiMly quaranteed by
the FDIC for the entire amount in the account.

Ploase be aware that fundis in your KeyBank nonirterast-beanng transaction
account that are swept 1o and # od in a KeyBank imtorest-bearing accournt
(except for cortain low-intersst NOW accounts), money market mutual fund,
Eurodofiar account or other non-fransaction accoins are not covered by or
elgible for the guaraniee provided by the FDIC's Temporary Transaction Account
Guararioe Program. However, funds in the nonintersst-bearing transaction accowdt

F1145-04731
N
Z
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Business Banking Statement
November 30, 2009
page 2 of 6

-

KeyNotes {con't)

that sweep fo other KeyBank FDIC insured domestic deposit accounts that are not
 eligible for the Guarantee Program wowd be FDIC insured up to the FOIC's
standard insurance limit,

'F’Iease read and refain this information with a¥l of your Account Agreements and
Dischlosures.

Important Notice of Change o your Funds Availabiity Policy

As a result of the Federal Reserve Banks' reduction in the number of locations

af which they process checks, effective October 16, 2009, the KeyBank National
Association Funds Availablity Pokicy will be revised, The Local Check routing
number table in the section titled Other Check Deposits to all other types of
Business deposit accounts not ksted above In section number 4. in the KeyBank
Funds Availabilily Poficy is revised., Checks with the routing numbers fisted
below that previously would have been treated as non-local check deposils will
now be treated as local check deposits. The routing numbers iisted befow were
previously considered local to the state of Colorado. These roufing numbers will
now also be considered local for all checks depsited in KeyBank branches in
Ohio, Kentucky, Michigan, Indiana and i the foowing counties in New York
(Allegany, Cattaraugus, Chautauqua, Ene, Genesee, Livingston, Monroe, Niagara,
Ontario, Orfeans, Steuben, Wayne, Wyoming, Yates):

09207, 0921%, 09297, 10107, 1011°, 10127, 1019°, 1020°, 1027, 1022°, 1023°,
10307, 10371°, 1038°, 1070°, 111¢°, 1111°, 1113, 1119, 1120°, 1122', 1123’,
1130, 11314 1140°, 1149°, 1163°, 2820°, 2921", 2929, 3010, 3011", 3012’,
3019°, 3020%, 30217, 3022°, 3023", 3030, 3031", 3039, 3070, 31107, 3117°,
3113°, 3119", 3120°, 3122°, 3123°, 3130, 3131%, 3140', 3149°, 3163

The routing numbers kisted below were previously considered local to the stafes
of Ohio, Kentucky, Michigan, Indiana, and in the following counties in New York
(Allegany, Cattaraugus, Chautauqua, Erie, Geneses, Livingston, Monroe, Miagara,
Ontario, Orkeans, Steuben, Wayne, Wyoming, Yales). These routing numbers will
”OZW also be considered Jocal for all checks deposited in KeyBank branches in

0220, 0223°, 0410°, 0412%, 0420%, 0421", (22", (423", 0430, (M32', 433",
0434", 0440%, 0441°, 0442, 0515%, 0519", 0710°, 0711°, 0712", 0719, 0720,
0724°, 0730°, 0739", 0740%, 0749", 0750", 0759", 0813, 0830", 0839, 0863’,
09710°%, 0917%, 0912°, 0913", 0914%, 0915%, 0918", 0919, 2220", 2223", 2410",
24712, 24207, 2421", 2422°, 2423, 2430", 2432°, 2433", 2434°, 2440°, 2441,
2442, 2515%, 2519, 2710, 27 11", 2712", 2719", 2720°, 2724°, 2730", 2739",
2740, 2749", 2750", 2759", 2813, 2830", 2839’, 2863°, 2910°, 2911", 2912,
2913%, 29147, 2915°, 2918°, 2919", 2920°, 304G, 30471, 3049"

Funds from deposits of local checks will be avaflable on the first business day
arter the day of your deposit unjess the routing number ksted above is denoted
with an asterisk{”). If the routing number is denoted with an asterisk(), then

the first $100 of your deposit will be available on the first business day after

the day of your deposi, and the remaining funds wi be available on the second
business day after the day of deposit. The rest of the Fund's Avaitability Policy
remains unchanged,

F 145 - 04731
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0“ Business Banking Statement
: November 30, 2009
page 3 of 6
s
KeyNotes {conl)
Phease refain #his important information for your records. A compiete copy of
ihe revised Funds Avaiability Fokcy s avadable at any KeyBank branch.
Key Business CheckingM1
CHESTERFIELD MORTGA! S INC v
Beginning balance 10-31-09 $116,073.49
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT a5 Additions +573.493.99
150 Bubtractions -518,799.60
Ending balance 11-30-09 $170,767.88
Additions
Deposits Date Serial # Source
’ 11-2 Depasit Branch 0166 Washington $10,221.33A
11-3 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washinglon 8,133.33
113 Deposit _Branch 0025 Oregon WA Qs 1,790.00
11-3 Daposit_Branch 0143 Washington 22010 _Braywaa 1,680.00
114 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washinglon 2,750.00
115 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 7,548.00C
11-6 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washingion 8,459.14
118 Depasit_Branch 0166 Washington 5,083.00 &
119 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington 13,813.81
11-9 Deposit_Branch 0016 Oregon WA\ Appraical g4 2,400.00
118 Deposit _Branch 0214 Washington 2%2% bivine 2,092.00
11-8 Deposit Branch 0168 Washington . 389.55
11-10 Trf Fr DDA 0000479081022663 4731 3,840.53
11-10 DepositBranch 0183 Washington o\l @0t 1,500.00+
11-10 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 857.07
11-12 Trf Fr DDA 0000470581008229 4731 76,379.95
1112 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 6,619.17
11-12 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 6,073.96
11-12 Direct Deposit, Enesplus Resourcach “oust [ 1,030.19
1112 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 997.28
11-13 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 2,235.01
11-16___7161 Wire Deposit_ Rainier Title 3757 _615€4dey watits o) 183,823.51
11-16 7142 Wire Deposit_ Ralnier Title 3757 "\, Ui Wider 180,431.03
11-16 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington ) 8,140.50€
11-17 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 3,000.00
11-18 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 2,018.50
11-19 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 8443.18
11-20 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 1,000.000
11-23 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 7,996.65
11-23 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 1,272.90
11-24 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washinglon 1,409.08
11-25 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 2,947.57
11-30 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washingion 4,079.17
11-30 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 2.947.57
Fus - 04731
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Busipess Banking Statement
November 30, 2009
page 4 of 6

.1+«

Additions
{con't)
Deposits Date  Serial # Source .
1130 “Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 2,000.00
Total additions $573,493.99
Subtractions L
Paper Checks * check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
UB#s3_ 4124 $4860 29090 11-18 577.72 29140 11-16 250,00
28958 11-2 ‘89,30 28091 11-13 . 70.57 29142 11-17 89.62
28971 112 58.13_ 29092 1147 44363 29143 11-20 71,70
9001 1110 ~186.00_ 289083 118 232,53° 29144 11-27 71.70
“*29010 11-25 208,35 20094 TH1a 174400 20145 i1-16 71.70_
29014 119 TT1,982,59] 29095 11-18 118168 29146 11-19° _ _ 293.33
29021 11-9 *29097 11-16 338,82 _ 29147 __ 11-20 241.32
T 28022 11-3 T20098 11 9029 29148 11-16 166.69_
20033 118 29099 -16 157.86_ 29149 __11-18 316.82
28039 118 20700 11-16 46017 . 29150 11-17 11,117.79_
720040 114 L) 11-24 102515 _29151__ 1125 208.35
29041 112 1,558.13. 29102 1318 __ 13335 20152 11-18 116.67_
29042 11-2 1,001.61 _29103 11-18 74755 29153 11-20 28.68
29043 11-2 969,17 _20104 11-18 258.38 _29154 11-16 320.97_
29044 _ 11-3 1,022.76° 29108 11-18 830.33_ 29155 11-16 267.19
T*29047 —11-4 T Ta3770. 29107 11717 155.86_ 29156 11-18 1,504.42_
T*20050 i1a ""P05.54 29108 11-19 926,50 29157 11-18
29081 ____11-8__ _ 7843 20100 11186 32,08 20158 1118
28052 1 '276.00_ 29110 11-13 4427.78. 29159 ___ 11-18
20084 11-2 T e5732.17. 28111 11-13 128.80 29160 11-18
29058 11-2 5250,000 29112 13-18 52583 29161 11-18
29057 _ 11-6 ~ 29113 11-18 31143 29162 11-18
28058 11-6 28715 13-18 261.97 29183 11-18
29060 11-3 “29116  __ 1113 134501 “2oies 1118
29063 11-2 _29117 11-18 585.01 29186 1124
29064 11-5 29118 11-17 9450 289167 11-13
T*28069 11-16 _ 29119 11-16 214,75, 29168 11-20
29070 11-13 29120 11-18 T40209 29164 11-18
28071 11-30 29121 1116 10,400,00 29170 11-13
"*20073 11-18 29122 11-20 374.51 29171 11-19
20074 _ _  11-19 _29323 11-18 7045082 29172 11-16
20075 i1-27 29125 11-18 TTH08.02. 29178 11-16 _
29076 11-18 29126 11-18 “37.31° 29174 11-13
28077 _11-18 _z9127 4113 217.43 29175 11-18
~ 29078 1123 29128 " 118 304.41 29176 11-13
29079 11-18 29129 11-16 3.47 20177 _ 1113
29080 11-18 29130 -7 6,81 29178 11-16
29081 1-18 20131 11-16 20,05 29178 11-16
29082 1120 20132~ 11213 391.83 ‘29181 11-20
Teo083 1117 29133 " 11as 71.70. 28182 1i-12
T28084 1117 _29134 11-16 263.99 ‘20184 11-12
29085 11-17 29135 11-18 87.73 291868 11-27
29086 11-16 29136 11-23 _B377. 28167 11-23
29087 1117 29137 11-18 3585 29188 11-20
29088 M7 29138 11-18 —133.86 29189 11-19
29089 11-23 29139 11-18 23256 29180 11-19 1,000.25_

F1 145 - 04731
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o'." Business Banking Statement
. November 30, 2009
page 50f6
I
Subtractions
{con't)
Paper Checks * check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount  Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
“zete1 1130 _ 73551
Paper Checks Paid $189,722.78
Withdrawals Date Serial # Location
114 Chargeback . $4,941.00A
11-9 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtg11/3/08 3,840.53
11-10 Chargeback 5,063.00 &
11-10 Chargeback 450.00C
11-10 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig11/10/09 61,903.76
11-16 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig11/16/03 104,611.18
11-19 Chargeback 450.00%
11-23 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig11/23/03 1,817.35
11-24 Chamgeback 1,000.000>
Transfers Date Serinl # Destination o
11-23 Tri To DDA 0000470581008228 4731 e /) .~ $100,000.00
11-30 Trf To DDA 0000470581008229 4731 ./ 45,000.00
Total subtractions ~ T $518,709.60

Fees and

charges See your Account Analysis statement for details.

_1 145 - 04731
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KeyBank
P.O. Box 22114
- " Abany, NY 122012114

(TR0 R 1Y % 1| PO 1 PO TP PP

126 M 0568 00126 R RM T1
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT

1420 5TH AVE

STE 1850

SEATTLE WA 98101-4091

Business Banking Statement
Qctober 31, 2008
page 1015

s

Questions or comments?
Call our Key Business Resource Center
1-888-KEY4BIZ (1-888-538-4249)

Enroll in Online Banking foday at Key.com.
Access your avaflable accounts, transfer funds and view your transactions right from your PC.,

KeyNotes

As your business grows, KeyBank can hefp you

reconcke your Business Checking aoaxﬂ‘thmtm o

‘Account Reconciement Service, This service is designed for businesses who desie a convenient and time

saving method to automatically reconcile

an account with large check volume activity. Learmn more about how

our products and seivices can help your business manage #s cash by callng the Key Busiess Resource

Center at 1-888-KEY4BIZ (1-888-539-4249).

Important Information about Check Image Statemernts

}fyou are recefving siatements displaying digital images of the front and back
of each check, please note the followiy imporiant information.

'&aiemanls wil be kimited to ten thousand digital check imageas. Accounts with
move than ten thousand checks per statsment period will not receive cveck inages

with the account statement.

I you shoukd require a copy of a specific check image, afl the digrtal check
mages or fo discuss other defivery channels for check images please feel free

io cortact us at the phone number provided on Ifis staterment. Check images are
retained on our secure system for the perfod specified by law.

Ploase read and retai this information with a¥ of your KeyBank Account Opening

Agreements and Disclosures.

Important Information about the FDIC's Temporary Transaction Account Guarantee

Frogram.

KeyBank National Association is participating in the FDIC's Temporary
Transaction Account Guarantee Program. Under that program, through
December 31, 2009, akl noninterest-bearing transaction accounts, which include
certain fow-interest NOW accounts and IOLTA accounts, are fully quaranteed by

the FDIC for the entire amournt in the account,

Ploase be aware that funds i your KeyBank nonterest-bearing transaction

_145—04731
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Business Banking Statement R
October 31, 2008 ~
pags 20t5

-

KeyNotes {con')
account that are swept to and invested in a KeyBank inferest-bearing account
(axcept for certain low-interest NOW accounts), money market mutual fund,
Eurodollar account or other non-transaction accounts are not covered by or
efigibée for the guararitee provided by the FDIC's Temporary Transaction Account
Guarantee Program. However, funds in the noninterest-beaning transaction account
that sweep o other KeyBank FDIC insured domestic deposit accounts that are not
eligible for the Guarantee Program would be FDIC insured up to the FDIC's
standard insurance ImA.

Ploase read and retain this information with all of your Account Agreements and

Disclosures.
Key Business Checking 145
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC Begin inﬁiﬁalgéféﬁé—e?—aﬁ—@_ - $306,717.80
COLLEGTION TRUST ACCOUNT 36 Addtions +361,416.81
131 Subtractions -642,061,12
Ending balance 10-31-09 $116,073.49
Additions
Deposits Date Serial # Source SN
10-1 Trf Fr DDA 0000470581008229 (3 4731 { T/ $50,000.00
10-1 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington N 9,500.00
10-1 . Deposit  Branch 0166 Washington 1,100.00
10-2 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington___ 20,133.33
105 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 12,543.56
105 . _ Depost Branch0166Washington = ___ . 703333
10-5 Deposit _Branch 0106 Washington Yo% Rashee. _ _ _ 1,790.00
10-6 Deposit _ Branch 0166 Washington . 12,916.29 A
106 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 500.00
107 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 3 11,196.67
10-7 _ Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 1,511.67
10-8 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 3,5683.34
10-8 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 3,302.80
10-9 Deposit _Branch 0214 Washington _ 3%)% Wwial 2,092.00
10-9 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 1,500.00
10-9 Direct Deposit, Enerplus Resourcach o Pt 1,365.02
10-9 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 46.07
10-13 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 19,954.12
i0-13 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington _ — 7,850,00%
10-14 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 1,416.67
10-15 Deposit__Branch 0050 Oregon )% Rabdani 37,500.00
10-15 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 2,995.00
10-16 6560 Wire Deposit__ Willamette Build 6035 - Taren \nsdaion e 1,500.00
10-18 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington ) . 2,000.00
10-20 Trf Fr DDA 0000479081022663 £ 4731 20,000.00
10-20 Depaosit Branch 0166 Washington 354.38
1621 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 200.00

Fms - 04731
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Business Banking Statement

October 31, 2009
pape 3of5

Additions
fcon't)
' Deposlts Date  Senal # _ I s
10-22 _ Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 5,833.33
102 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington___ — 3,201.67
623 Depost Branchiiz, - 200
M@.M_M;Dﬂ&§mﬂmg§kj§%wlﬁb_ ____24,259.83
10-26 Trf Fr DDA 0000479081022663 € 4731 20,000.00
10-26 Branch 0166 Washington " 4,079.17
10-26 T TriFr DDA 0000470581008229 X 473 113,56
10-27 6691 Wire Deposit__ Derek J Cheme_ 059632,y W& 20,000,00
10-27 nch 0166 Washington  _ _____ _65,225.00
10-28 Tri Fr DDA 0000479081022663 Bxrred 4731 20,000.00
10-28 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 5,710.00°
10-30 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington ~__17,800.00
Total additions $361,416.81
Subftractions .
Paper Checks * check missing from sequence
Check Date Check
28870 10-6
6770 1028
28787 10-13
28828 10-19
28844 10-8
28883 105 28
28876 10-5 7
128898 10-2 ]
“28903 10-16
28308 10-7
~28909 10-2
Tepgt0 105
28911 10-22
26913 105
28914 109
26915 ]
26918 10-14
26918 10-2
28321 10-2
—e8g2 0 Y09
28824 10-2
28825 10-8
28831 10-7
To8932 107
28533 10-15
28934 10-5
28535 10-5
_2Bo3e 101
28937 06
28838 10-29
28839 10-29
26940 16-18
28841 10-22
28942 10-18

F 145 - 04731
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Business Banking Statement .
October 31, 2009
paged of §

B

Subfractions
(con't}
Paper Checks « check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Date Arnount Check Date Amount
20016 10-20 1,040,01 26026 10-20 350,00 29035 10-19 7,077.44
20017 10-20 183.47 29027 . _10-20 77.00 29036 10-19 7,077.48
29018 10-20 372.00 29028 10-21 222.54 29037 10-23 200.01
29019 10-21 448.31 20029 10-12 232,50 _29038 10-29 20,354.38
29020 10-18 1,316.00 29030 10-19 200.01 *29045 10-30 1,318.60
20023 10-29 3,500,083 _ 29031 10-19 300.00 _ 29048 10-20 ___ 20,113.56
29024 ~1p-20 82.51 29032 10-16 200.01 29048 10-28 20,000.00
29025 10-20 87.20 ‘28034 10-20 191.68 “29053 10-29 1,500.00
Paper Checks Paid $159,706.59
Withdrawals Date Serial # Location
10-1_ 10432 Wire Withdrawal Trinity Partners 4117 (H J $400,000.00
10-8 Chargeback ~ 4,941.00A
10-14 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig10/14/09 62,195.55
10-15 Chargeback . ) 5,833.336
10-30 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtg10/30/09 9,294.65
Total subtractions $642,061.12
Stop
payments Number Check Date Amount Issued Expires
283720 6-10-09 $66.85 10-29-09 4-29-10
All stop payments expire on date shown, unfess you notify us.
Fees and

charges See your Account Analysis staterent for details,

R 145 - 04731
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% + KeyBenk Business Banking Statement
" PO, Box22114 Septembor 30, 2009

Abany, NY 122012114 page 1 of B

-

"I'lll.l'll""l‘llllll“lIll"‘lll'l!lll‘llllllllllIlll‘ll'l

181 M 0968 OULSL R KM T Questions or cormments?
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC Call our Key Business Resource Center
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT 1-888-KEYABIZ (1-888-538-4240)
1420 5TH AVE

STE 1850

SEATTLE WA 881014087

£nrofl in Online Banking today at Key.com.
Access your available accounts, transfer funds and view your transactions right from your PC.

KeyNates

Important Information about Check Image Statements

lfyouaremwwxgslafemmdnsz&w)g digital images of the front and back
of each check, please note the folowing imporiant information.

&afemerﬂs will be kmited fo ten thousand digital check images. Accounts with
move than ten thousand checks per statement period will nof receive check images
with the account statement.

ffmslmﬁreq!na copy of a specific check image, all tha digital check

or o discuss other dofivery channels for check inages please feel free
fo contact us at the phone number provided on this statement. Check images are
refained on our secure system for the period specified by faw.

Please read and retain this iformation with af] of your KeyBank Account Opering
Agreornents and Disclosures,

Important Information about the FDIC's Temporary Transaction Account Guararee
FProgram.

KeyﬂmkNaWAssoaaanwtmaﬁuntheFDOﬁs Ternporary
Transsction Account Guarartee Program. Under that program, through
December 31, 2009, all noniferest-beaning transaction accounts, which include
certain low-interest NOW accounts and IOLTA accounts, are fully guarantesd by
the FDIC for the entire armount in the accowt.

Please be aware that funds in your KeyBank nonirtarest-bearing transaction
account that are swept fo and invested in a KeyBank interest-beanng account
{except for certain low-interest NOW accourts), monsy market mutual fund,
Eurodolar accoud or other non-transaction accounts alenatmveredbyor
aligible for the guarantoe provided by the FIIC's Temporary Transaction Account
Guaranfee Program. Howevey, funds in the nonifterest-baaring transaction accournt

o
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Business Banking Statement ‘
September 30, 2009
pags 20f8

R

KeyNotes  (con’l)
that sweep to other KeyBank FDIC insured domestic deposit 3cComs that are not
eligitie for the Guarantee Program woukd be FDIC inswed up to the FDIC's
standard insurance kmit,

Praase read and retain s information with ail of your Account Agreements and
Disclosures. :

Important Notice of Cliange to your Funds Avaiability Policy

As # result of the Federal Reserve Banks' raduction in the number of locations

at which they process checks, effective Seplember 11, 2009, the KeyBank Naftional
Association Funds Avakabiity Policy will be revised. The Local Gheck routing
number table in the section titled Other Check Deposifs to alf other fypes of
Business deposi accounts not listed above on section number 4 i the KeyBank
Funds Avaiablity Policy is revised, Checks with the routing numbers fisted

below that previously woukd have been trealed as non-local check deposits wil
now be treated as bocal check deposits. The routing numbexs Ksted below were
previously considered local to the counties of Elkhart, Marshak, St. Joseph and
Starke in Inckana. These routing numbers will now be considered focal for alf
checks deposfied in KeyBank branches in Indiana and in the followiyg states and
counfias:

Ohio, Kentucky, Michigan, and the following counties in New York (Akegany,
Cattaraugus, Chautauqua, Erie, Genesee, Livingston, Monros, Niagara, Onlario,

Orfeans, Steuben, Wayne, Wyoming, Yates) - 0710, 0711, 0712, 0719, 0730",
07397, 07507, 0759°, 10407, 1041, 1049°, 2710, 2711, 2712, 2718, 2730°, 2739",

2750, 2759, 3040°, 3041°, 3049"

Funds from deposis of focal checks wiff be avakabie on the first business day
affer the day of your deposit unfess the roufing number Ksted above is denoted
with an asterisk(*L. If the routing number is denoted with an asterisk(), then
the first $100 of your deposit will be avaiable on the first business day after
the day of your deposit, and the remaining funds will be avaiable on the second
business day after the day of deposit. The rest of the Funds Avaitabilly Pokcy
remains unchanged.

" Plaase rotain this important information for your records, A complete copy of
the revised Finds Avaiabilty Policy is avalable at any KeyBank branch.

The folowing revision will be made smending the Deposit Account Agreement and
Funds Avalablity Policy provided to you when you opened your KeyBank Account,
as amended,

Effective December 1, 2009, the following paragraph wil be added at the end of
Section 3. Deposits to Accournts )

}mpafan! Notice to Busiess Customers regarding Intemet Gambing.

The Unlawiid Internet Gambling Enforcement AclfUIGEA} prohibits any person or
other entity from making or accepling a Restricted Transaction as defined i
UIGEA and regutation GG. All Restricted Transactions at KeyBank are profwbied,
We have established certain policles and procedures designed fo identify and
block, or prevert payment of, any Resiricled Transaction involving your
Account(s) with us. Also we may at our sofe discretion block or prevent paymert

F1 145 - 04731
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o

Business Banking Statement
September 30, 2009
page 3of 8

—_—

KeyNotes  (con)

of afl Internet gambiéng fransactions without notice to you. You hereby
acknowledge and agree that we shalk have no obkgation or labitity of any kind
for blocking, or faking fo block, any Restricted Transaction or other Intemet

gambhing transaction,
‘Dlease read and retain this important information with all of your Account

opening Agreements and Disclosures. A complete copy of the the revised Deposit
Account Agroement and Funds Avakebiity Pokcy is avakable at any KeyBank

branch.

IMPORTANT NOTICE OF CHANGE TO YOUR DEPOSIT ACCOUNT AGREEMENT

The following revisions will be made amending the Deposit Account Agreement and Funds Availability Policy
provided to you when you opened your KeyBank Account, as amended.

Revisions to Section 10. Account Statements; Limitstions on Time to Report Forgeries and Errors will be
effective November 1, 2009 for alt monthly cycling Accounts and effective January 1, 2010 for all quarterly

cycling Accounts.

Forgeries and Errors will be revised to read 10. Account Statements; Limitations on Time to Report
Unauthorized Transactions, Forgeties and Errors. .

In Section 10, the eighth paragraph will be replaced with the following boided paragraph to reflect changes in
the number of days for you to review your Account statement and report any errors or other iregularities to

us.

YoumustmﬁfyusassoonasposslbbanermoaMngyourAcooummﬁementHyoubeﬁmmis

an error or imreg

signature or alteration, You agree that thirty (30) daysafterwemalledastahm.nl(or otherwise made
Havaild)htoyou)isamsombbmwMoﬂimoforyoulomlewyourhccouﬁ:Memontandmport
any errors or other imegularities. In addition, by faw we may be relieved of any potential liability for
muitiple unauthorized signatures or alterations by the same wrongdoer if you do not notify us in
writing within thirty (30) days after your statement containing the first auch imegularity was malled or
otherwise made available to you. SimHarly, bylawmmuyberdhndafmvpotenﬁnlﬁabﬂnyfor
loases arising duetoyournegﬁgqm.\'ouaummatfalkxatoreponanyu-rorormegulaﬂtylnmiﬂng
wﬂhinihiﬂyMdaysam‘mmkdywmmm(mmmnnﬂabhtoyw)sm
praciude you from recovering any amounts from us. No legal proceeding or action shall be brought by

you against us to
as related losses)

youhaveglnnthewﬁttenmﬁoeproﬂdedabow,md(asuchacﬁonshllhavoboonoommeneed
within the time required by applicable faw. Transactions involving electronic funds transfers may be
‘governed by the Electronic Fund Transfer Act and may be subject to KeyBank's Terms and Conditions
for Electronic Fund Transfer Transactions.

In Section 10, the following new paragraph pertaining 1o remotely created checks will foflow the eighth
paragraph in this section and the current last paragraph of this section remains unchanged.

You may not depo
authorized by the

remotely created checks with us, you agree that we may withhold a portion of the proceeds of such drafts or
other funds in your Accounts in a reserve account, in an amount that we reasonably believe may be needed

Fus-mm

M

The heading for Section 10. Account Statements; Limnitations on Time to Report

ularity of any kind, including any transaction or signature, lack of

reoovefmymotmtanegodtombunlmpropedypald out of the Account {as wel
due to an unauthorizad transaction or signature, alteration or other defect unless (1)

sit remotely created checks (items not bearing the maker's signature, but purporting to be
maker) to an account with us without our prior, exptess written consent. If you deposit

A7/
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Business Banking Statement
September 30, 2009
. page 4 of 8

-

KeyNotes  (con’

1o cover fulure chargebacks, returned items, and/or claims that such drafts were unauthorized. You grantus a
security interest in the reserve account. Unless we agree otherwise in writing with you, reserve funds shall nat
bear interest. Our rights to charge your Account for retumed remotely created checks will not be fimited by
the balance or existence of any reserve, Our rights with respect to the reserve, as well as the security inferest
granted to us, shall survive the termination of this Agreement. We may discontinue accepting remotely

created checks at any time without cause or prior nofice.
Revisions to Section 25. Arbltration Provision are effoctive immediately.

In Section 25. Arbitration Provision in the first sentence of the fourth paragraph the National Arbitration
Forum is being replaced with the American Arbitration Asaociation. Under the last paragraph of the section,
Contacting Arbitration Administrators the contact information for the Mational Arbitration Forum is being
deleted and the contact information for the American Arbitration Association is being added as follows:
American Arbitration Association, 1633 Broadway, 10th Floor, New York, New York 10019, www.adr.org.
(800) 778-7879, Commercial or Consumer Rules.

Pleass read and retain this hnpomnwamaumwlmdlofyowkwmﬁopedngnmmand
Disclosures. A complete copy of the revised Deposit Account Agreement and Funds Availability Policy is

available at any KeyBank branch.
Key Business CheckingM1 145
CHESTERFIELD MORTGA RS ING Bom - -
Beginning balance 8-31-09 $657,124.99
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT 40 Additions +378,088,67
_162 Subtractions _ -639,395 66
Ending balsnce $-30-09 ~ $308,717.80
Additions
Deposits Date Serial # Source
o1 Daposit__Branch 0168 Washington $14,254.17
-1 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 4,483.33
9-2 0077 Wire Deposit  33Lv Lic 4564 36,131.67
g-2 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 16,500.00
8-2 Deposit ranch 0166 Washington - 1,500.00
-3 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 24,440.48
9-3 D it Branch 0166 Washington 2,550.00
83 mposit Branch 0106 Washington 1,790.00
9-4 7376 Wire Deposit _ Valley Titie Gua 1676 139,821.92
9-4 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 11,831.75
8.4 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington 4,745.49
8-8 ft__Branch 0166 Washington 2,011.67
g-8 Deposit _Branch 01668 Washington 1,684.00
9-8 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 380.00
8-9 Daposit _Branch 0168 Washington 16,869.17
9-9 Deposit Branch 0186 Washington 7,833.48
X Deposit__Branch 0186 Washington 1,802.80
g-10 Deposit_ Branch 01868 Washington 4,941.00

F 145 - 04731
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% . Business Banking Statement
September 30, 2009
page5of8
s
Additions
fcon't)
Deposits Date Serial # Source
9-10 Direct Deposit, Enerplus Resourcach 994.98
9-11 Deposit Branch 0188 Washingion 21,869.58
9-11 Deposit Branch 0214 Washington 2,092.00
9-11 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 436.50
9-14 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 4,178.00
914 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 1,775.00
g-14 : Deposit Branch 0143 Washington 1,690.00
8-15  Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 2,995.00
9-15 Direct Deposit, Chesterfield Migretum 255.71
g-16 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 10,800.00
9-18 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 3,300.00
9-21 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 6,716.00
g-21 Trf Fr DDA 0000479081022663 4731 "~ 3,200.00
g-21 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 875.00
9-21 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 239.20
9-22 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 3,000.00
9-23 Deposit  Branch 0168 Washington 5,200.00
8-25 Deposit  Branch 0186 Washington 4079.17
9-28 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 2,166.62
9-28 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 800.00
9-29 Deposit  Branch 0166 Washington : 1,225.00
9-30 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 7,310.00
Total additions . $378,088.67
Subtractions
Paper Checks . * check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount |
28330 8-25 $255.62 28775 9-30 158.34 28800 8-18 315.72 I
28633 92 180.83 28776 9-16 716.78 28801 9-23 867.02
28634 9-22 428.23 28777 915 508,84 28802 g-15 31551 -
“28669 9-14 427.76 28778 9-22 160.44 28803 8-17 : 1,188.68
“28713 8-11 186.00 28779 8-22 168.68 28804 8-18 280.92
‘28734 9-4 307.47 28780 9-14 314.71 28805 g-18 1,485.10
*28758 9-4 47.76 28781 0-18 258.07 288068 8-15 350.08
28757 8-9 276.00 28782 8-15 100.01 28807 8-16 610.63
28758 89-3 33,775.21 28783 3-15 314,71 28808 8-14 1,496.71
28759 g9-3 6,226,12 28784 9-15 393.40 28809 9-24 311.72
28760 98 30.41 28785 3-18 259.64 28810 9-17 926.50
28761 9-11 3,550.00 28788 -14 515.35 28811 9-16 48.54
28762 8-14 850.00 *28788 -15 433.74 28812 8-14 5,500.88
28783 9-18 90.48 28789 9-15 1,088.88 28813 8-14 144,38
28764 9-20 '~ 348.32 28790 815 1,088.64 28814 8-16 487.50
‘28766 9-23 450.83 28791 8-18 720.71 28815 9-14 297.81
28767 89-23 450,76 28792 9-14 141.14 28818 8-14 3,159.48
28768 8-21 1,613.83 | 28783 9-1% 380.53 28817 9-22 _ §8.13
28768 9-24 255.71 28794 9-18 232.54 28818 9-16 320.32
‘28771 g9-23 550.04 28785 9-15 174.40 28819 9-15 1,387.45
28772 9-14 191.72 28798 9-20 1,181,65 28820 9-11 3,33
28773 9-15 158.38 28798 9-18 145.33 28821 8-11 974.83
28774 8-18 386.768 28789 8-168 80.29 28822 9-25 94,50

Fus- 04731
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Business Banking Stetement

September 30, 2000
page 6of8
-
Subtractions
{con't)
Paper Checks + check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
28823 9-29 21475 28854 9-i8 B0.62 28883 B-14 200.00
26824 9-18 826.41 28855 9-18 71.70_ 28884 9-28 200.01
28825 B-14 10,400.00 28856 22 7i.70° 28885 9-14 440,07
28826 8-15 37451 28857 815 71,70 28886 9-14 200.01
286827 9-16 1,016.74 28858 29 503,50, 28867 g-15 10001
28829 9-18 108,02 28859 9-17 500,18 26888 8-16 271.70
28830 8-16 37.31 28880 9-15 166,89 28889 8-14 9,302,39
28831 8-14 4583 788681  9-18 454,04 28830 914 9,302.42
28832 8-14 281.37 28862 8-17 9,101.01 28891 9-25 200.01
28833 9-18 12501 ‘28884 9-24 28.68 28892 g-11 34 558,468
28834 5-15 18347 28885 9-14 330.87 28806 8- 37,498.40
78835 a-18 66.81 28860 815 26717 28897 9-18 10,061.65_
28836 8-14 27518 28867 8-15 7,781.11 ‘28899 9-22 238,70
28837 _ 8-14 63334 28868 9-16 690,01 28900 9-22 77.16_
28838 g-14 186.00 28863 8-16 183.47 28901 9-22 253.85
28839 9-18 71.70 28870 8-18 83334 2680902 8-21 255,71
28840 5-14 275.00 28871 916 42488 28904 9-30 5,576.65
28841 8-15 76398 28872 9-21 34831 28905 9-28 2,335.00
28842 §-25 87.73 28873 9-14 1,808.25 28906 9-38 9,453.00
26843 915 5377 _28874 9-23 3,500.03 26907 8-25 5602.22
*28845 8-16 133.88 28875 9-16 8251 28912 9-28 1865,
28848 9-16 23256 28877 8-17 7869 28920 8-29 200.02_
28847 9-15 250.00 28878 95 78.60 28926 9-30 73,550.00
28848 9-16 §3.00 28879 _8-18 7869 28927 8-30 1,520.00
28848 9-11 186.00 28880 8-16 77.00 28928 8-30 270.00
28850 8-15 93.00 28681 9-18 260.05 28929 B-30 36,644,186
28851 8-14 93.00 28882 821 24250 28930 B-28 1,500.00
28852 9-18 93.00 ‘
Paper Checks Pald $361,250.31
Withdrawals Date  Serial ¢ Location
9-3 Chargeback $390.00
9-9 Chan 4,178.00
g9-10 Direct W thdrawal Chesterfield Mige/10/09 78,380.69
9-14 Chargeback 4,941.00
916 Chargeback 4,178,00
9-16 Chargeback 1.775.00
8-21 — Chargeback 800.00
g-28 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig28/09 437.70
Transfers  Date Serial ¢ Destination
9-23 T T Tvi fo DDA DO00470581008229 4781 ?i?: $125,000.00
924 T TriTo DDA 0000470581008229 4731 (/) 4300000
9-30 “Trf To DDA 0000479081022663 4731 15,058.16
“Fotal subtractions $839,395.88

FTMS - 04731
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% KeyBank Business Banking Statement
. P.O.Box22114 May 31, 2009

, NY 1-2114

Albaay, NY 12201-2 et ol5
s

159 M 0568 00158 R BM T1

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC Questions or comments?

COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT . Cent

1001 4TH AVE PLZ SUITE 3313 cal o;‘fe’;:y-KBEuYs:BelsZs(?—eas;!u—rsc;M;;

SEATTLE WA 98154

Enrofl in Online Banking ioday'at Key.com.
Access your available accounts, transfer funds and view your lransactions right from your PC.

KeyNotes

Important Information about Check Image Statements

If you are receiving statements displaying digital images of the fronf and back
of each check, please note the following important information.

Statements will be limited o fen thousand digital check images. Accourts with
more than ten thousand checks per statement period wifl not receive check images
with the account statement.

ff you should require a copy of a specific check image, all the digital check
images or o discuss other defivery channels for check images please feel free

to contact us at the phone number provided on this statement. Check images are
retained on our secure sysiem for the perfod specified by law.

Please read and retain this information with afl of your KeyBank Account Opening
Agreements and Disclosures, .

Important Information about the FDIC's Temporary Transaction Account Guarantee
Program.

KeyBank National Association is participating in the FDIC’s Temporary
Transaction Account Guarantee Program. Under that program, through
December 31, 2009, all noninterest-bearing lransaction accourds, which inclide
certain fow-interest NOW accounts and IOLTA accounts, are fufly guaranteed by
the FDIC for the entire amount in the account.

Please be aware that funds in your KeyBank noninterest-beaning transaction
accourt that are swept lo and invested in a KeyBank interest-bearing account
(except for certain Jow-interest NOW accounts), money market mutual fund,
Furodolar account or other non-transaction accourts are not cavered by or

efigible for the guarantee provided by the FDIC's Temporary Transaction Accourt
Guarantee Program. However, funds in the noninteresi-bearing transaction account

_1 145 - 04731
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Business Banking Statement P
May 31, 2000
page 20of§

I

KeyNotes  (con'l)

that sweep fo other KeyBank FDIC insured domestic deposit accourts that are not
ebigible for the Guarantee Prograin would be FDIC insured up to the FDIC'S

standard insurance lim#.
Please read and retain this imformation with all of. your Account Agreements and
Disclosures.
Key Business Checking qNVES 1145
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE | RS ING Beginning balance 4-30-09 $605 585,01
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT 32 Additions +155,267.84
171 Subtractions -654,759.15
Ending balance 5-31-00 $106,003.70
Additions
Deposits Date Serial # Source
5-1 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington $8,004.17 A
51 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 4,474.33
5-1 Deposit_Branch 0106 Washington 7o R st 1,790.00
54 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 18,000.00%
54 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 2,291.67
54 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington ] 1,510.00
5-5 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 10,099.73
5-5 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 3,633.33
56 Deposit__Branch 0214 Washington #2%27% thyinc. 2,092.00
55 Deposit__ Branch 0163 Washington 395.81
56 ~Depostt_Branch 0163 Washington 591667
57 Deposit _Branch 0186 Washirgtton 1,827.50
58 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 5,327.91
5-8 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 5,027.80
5-8 Direct Deposit, Enerplus Resourcach o #ol 1,222.91
511 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington 20,775.50
512 Depost_ Branch 0163 Washington 4,000.00
5-12 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington 1,100.00
513 Deposit__Branch 0058 Wasthington 10,000.00
5-13 Deposit__Branch 0058 Washington 1,500.00C
5-13 Deposit__Branch 0058 Washington 390.00
514 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington 2,016.67
515 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 4,500.00
5-18 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 5,795.002
5-19 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 2,089.00
5-21 Deposit_ Branch 0163 Washington 215.00
5-26 Depost Branch 0163 Washington 2,928.60
5-27 Deposit__ Branch 0163 Washington 3,598.23
527 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 2,542.02
5-27 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington i T 1,509.67
5-28 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington 4,179.17
529 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 16,515.15
Total adkditio $155,267.84

_1145-04731
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% T , Business Banking Staterment
. May 31, 2009

page 3of 5
s
Subtractions - —_—
Paper Checks * check missing from sequence .
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
28487 55 —§157.86 28200 518 25796 28266 515 261.61
27318 5-4 145.33 28201 5-18 268.94 28257 5-14 87.73_
27453 6-1 . 183,38 28202 5-28 632.22 28258 5-18 53,77
27514 512 1,117.19 28203 5-18 31459 ‘28260 5-15 133.86_
37520 51 —8.02 28204 5-18 393.24 28281 5-15 232.56
27707 515 9,48 28205 5-20 25353 28262 5-14 125,00
_*27807 5-12 145 28208 5-18 515.14 28283 5-14 93.00_
27819 513 2.90 28207 5-14 89.68 28264 5-18 186.00
27892 54 208.35 28208 5-20 66.70 28265 519 93.00
27540 529 157.86 28209° 5-14 166.67 28266 5-13 93,00
27978 5-1 —1,500.00_ . 28210 515 — 71048 28267 5-13 53,00
27980 57 281 28211 5-14 8541 _28288 5-14 46.60
27991 513 1,613.13 28213 5-21 720.41 28269 5-14 89.62
27993 512 2,90 28214 5-18 168.91 28271 5-22 71.70
27999 512 145 _28215 515 232,54 28272 5-13 71.70
38010 513 T 2.50 28216 5-18 174.40 28273 522 388.67
28025 58 126.64 28217 5-18 1,181.59 28274 5-20 487.61_
*28087 5-4 208.35 28218 5-18 145,33 28275 5-15 . 229.32
28125 515 90.44_ 28218 518 90.29 28278 5-14 9,501.01
28135 5-14 89.65 28220 5-15 140.33_ 28278 5-20 28.68
‘28154 51 2,663.44 28221 514 573.93 28279 5-14 320.87
*28163 57 715,02 _28222 515 315.37 28280 515 264,78
28164 5-4 3,271.20 28223 5-20 : 726,91 28261 5-14 1,962.79
‘28188 55 4,161.22 28224 5-19 280.92 28282 5-15 690.01
28167 5-7 13010577 28225 5-18 175.03 28283 5-15 183,47
28168 511 124.76 28226 518 345,83 28284 5-15 416.67
28169 5-11 1,115.40 28227 513 1,685.89 28285 5-15 424,88
28170 58 10,000.00 28228 520 926,50 _ 26288 5-21 44B.31
28171 5-8 30.00 28229 5-19 148,54 28287 5-13 1,500.46
28172 5-12 1,520.00 _28230 5-13_ 5,349.36 2p288 5-21 281,14
28173 512 17,745.82 28231 5-13 128,80 28289 5-22 3,500.03
28174 5-12 26,050.00 28232 513 551,85 28290 5-15 82.51
28178 5-14 68.75 28233 5-18 3,133.01 28291 5-19 197.30
28177 5-19 117.15 28235 5-15 320.32 28292 5-14 78.64
28178 5-15 90.44 28236 513 1,068.71  _28293 5-18 78.64
28179 5-27 428.23 28237 512 504.30 28294 5-18 78.84
28180 513 183.33 28238 5-20 84.50 28285 5-13 77.00
— 28181 518 25335 28240 515 332.83 28256 5-18 164.20
28182 5-22 450.85 28241 5-15 10,400.00 28297 5-15 458,33
28183 5-22 "450.71 28242 527 37451 28298 5-15 8747
28185 5-22 255.80_ _ 28243 5-15 1,475.10 28208 5-26 100.00
28186 5-15 395.84 28245 5-15 — 108.02 28300 5-22 200.01
28188 5-14 54009 28226 516 3731 _*28302 5-14 200.01
28190 5-14 7988 28247 513 i53.09 28304 5-15 100,01
28191 5-14 250.00 28248 513 47550  _ 28305 513 8,557.04
28103 515 716.78 28249 515 183.47  _28306 513 8,557.07
28194 5-14 150.00 28250 5-14 66,20 28307 5-18 416.67
28195 513 254.42 28251 513 275.16 28308 5-19 328.91
28108 519 80.22 28252 5-19 316.87 28309 5-12 10,530.58
28197 5-20 83.33 28253 5-14 186,00 ‘28311 512 14,828.46
28198 514 __ 18335 28254 5-29 207.18. 28312 5-19 224,75
28199 5-13 314.59 28255 5-18 1,145.84 28313 5-20 77.16

—1 145 - 04731
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Business Banking Statement .

May 31, 2009
page4of5
s
Subtractions -
fcon't)
Paper Checks « check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Chack Date Amount Check Date Amount
28314 520 . 27600 28315 5-28 3,000.00
Paper Checks Paid $318,004.86
W:thdrawals Date Serial # Location
_____ 54 i Chargeback 553\ ey $2,089.00
5-6 ) Chargeback Eéa 4 1% 4,444.00
56 ____~ ___ _Chageback o (2 K205 Sourdser, v Howntny _ 1,775.00K
5-7 " Chargeback 1,500.00b
5-12 Direct Withdrawal, Ghesterfield Mtg5/11/09 88,124.04
518 Chargeback  Aluda # 2. _. 1,500.00¢ -
5-18 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig5/15/09 1,000.80
5-20 Chargeback  Sualts 2,095.00D
5-28 Direct Withdrawal’ Ghesterfield Mig5/28/09 40,000.00
Transfers  Date Sexial # Destination
- &1 Trf To DDA 0000470581008229 4731 (/7 $35,000.00
54 T+ To DDA 0000479081022663 473 45,245.13
57 Tvf To DDA 0000470581008229 4731 (™,/ 100,000.00
522 Trf To DDA 0000479081022663 4731 12,991.32
Total subtractions $854,750.15
Fees and

charges See your Account Analysis statement for detaits. -

o
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P.0. Box 22114 April 30, 2000

01 KeyBank Business Banking Statement
Albany, NY 12201-2114 . page 1 of 6

172 M OPER 00172 R EM T1

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC Guestions or comments?
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT Call our A Cont
1001 4TH AVE PLZ SUITE 3313 . E -sﬁzl?élm;; (138::-:389-424;;

SEATTLE WA 988154

FEnroll in Onfine Banking today at Key.com.
Access your avaiable accounts, transfer funds and view your transactions right from your PC.

KeyNotes
As your business grows, KeyBankcanhebyoureomcieyowahessCfmﬁ:gaccomtﬂmtghow
‘Account Reconcilemerit Service, Thés service s designed for businesses whio desire a convenierd and iime
saﬁpme#mdloadmbbaﬂ)fmmﬂeanxmmtmﬂ)kyyaaheckmﬁmacﬁvﬂ)ﬁ Leam more about how
ar;xvdlclsandsembesmnhepyourbus&nssmmgaﬁscashbycaﬁm the Key Business Resource
Canter at 1-888-KEY4BIZ (1-888-539-4249).

Important nformation about Check lmage Statements

¥f you ans receiving statements displaying digital images of the front and back
of each check, please note the following important information.

Statemants will be kimited fo ten thousand digwtal check images. Accounts with
more than ten thousand checks per statement period will not recefve chock images
with the account statement,

1f you shoukd requsre 8 copy of a specific check image, all the digetal check
inagesortodbamoﬂ?wdaﬁferymfwdmkhmgmpbasefeelﬁw

to contact us at the phone numnbsr provided on this staterment. Chock mmagss are
refainad on our secure system for the period speciiod by law.

bbasara&dandmtah this information with al of your KeyBank Accourt Opensing
Agreements and Disclosures. '

Important Information about the FDIC's Temporsty Transaction Account Guarantee
Program.

KeyBank National Association s participating in the FDIC's Te
Transaction Accourd Guarantes Program. Under that program,

December 31, 2009, akl nonintersst-bearing Iransaction 8BCCOUNS, wihich inchude
cartain bow-iterest NOW accounts and 10174 accounts, are filly guaranteed by
the FDIC for the entire amount in the account.

'Please be aware that funds in your KeyBank noninterest-bearing transaction

—1145 - 04731
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Business Banking Statement .
April 30, 2009
page 20f6 -

-

KeyNotes (con’)
accownt that are swept to and invested i1 8 KeyBank interest-beaning accourt
(except for certain low-interest NOW accourds), money market minual fund,
Eurodollay account or other non-transaction accounts are not covered by ar
edigible for the guarantee prowded by the FDIC's Temporaly Transaction Accoux
Guarantee Program. However, funds in the noninterest-bearing transaction account
that swesp fo other KeyBank FDIC insured domestic deposit accounts that are not
eligible for the Guarames FProgram wourd be FDIC insured up fo the FOIC's
standard insurance ki :

Dlaase read and retsin this information with all of your Account Agreaments and
Disclosures. .

Key Business Checking 1145

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC Fowery TN

COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT Baginning balance 3 31-09 +f,§§§j§?§§3

190 Subtractions -1,554,834.87
Ending balance 4-30-00 $605,585.01
Additions
Deposits Date Senial # Source

4-1 Deposit Branch D106 Washington x-103y Rishiers $1,790.00
4-2 Deposit Branch 0058 Washington 49,209.27
42 Deposit Branch 0058 Washington 5,083.33%
43 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington 8,520.84
46 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 17,139.98¢
4-6 Deposit Branch 0214 Washington # 222% Disine. 2,082.00
4.6 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington 35.96
4-7 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington . 12,889.50
4-7 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 4,981.40
4-8 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington 8,494.47y>
4-8 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington 6,500.00
4-9 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington ~~,_21,948.00
4-10 Trf Fr DDA 0000470581008229 4731 /R )125,000.00
210 Deposit_ Branch 0058 Washington 7 4,444.00
4-10 Deposit Branch 0058 Washington - 3,000.00
4-10 Direct Deposit, Enerplus Resowrcach 3 4o/ B\ 797.09
413 Trf Fr DDA 0000470581008229 4731 (#/ 180,000.00
4-13 Deposit Branch 0058 Washington 15,316.67
4-13 Direct Deposit, Chestorfield Migreversal 2,582,994
4-13 Deposit  Branch 0058 Washington 1,200.00
4-14 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington 5,850.00
4-15 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington 2,945.00
4-15 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 390.00
415 Deposit_Branch 0183 Washington N 21000
4-16 Trf Fr DDA 0000470581008229 4731 { ¢/ 70,000.00
4-17 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington v 135,105.77
4-20 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 4,205.00
4-21 4240 Wire Deposit  North Meridian T_ 1074 o At prin.._,02 s . _ 298,028.91

—1145 - 04731
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Business Banking Statement

Additions
fcon't)
Deposits Date Serial # Source
4-23 Deposit_Branch 0168 Washington 3,310.73
4-24 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington 333.34
4-24 Deposit__Branch 0168 Washington 250.00
4-27 Depostt._Branch 0163 Washington . __ 10,259.44
4-28 Deposit__Branch 0058 Washington 246,816.17
4-28_ Deposit__Branch 0058 Washington 8,468.84
4-29 Deposit__Branch 0058 Washington | 1,160.00
4-30 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington 69,511.24
4-30 Depoeit__Branch 01686 Washington 6,533.00
Total additions $1,336,512.24
Subtractions
Paper Checks * check missing from sequernce
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
28553 424 §23.19 28000 4-14 43338 78050 414 310684
27550 4-23 8.02 28001 417 11.58 28051 4-15 2,464.15
*27700 4-3 822.50 28002 414 558,77 28052 4-17 58.13
27728 4-3 474 28004 414 5.80 28053 4-14 320.32
*271985 4-3 7.25 28005 414 B.70 28054 414 807.34
*27802 42 1,612.87 28008 4-14 11.80 28055 413 504.30
27827 4-1 515,04 28007 4-14 6.67 28058 4-21 94.50
27820 4-15 2.90 28008 4-13 387 28057 4-22 214.75
27844 4-20 1,291.47 28009 4-14 i55.00 _*28059 4-15 10,400.00
27821 4- 1448 28011 4-21 15188 28060 4-14 374.51
27931 4-1 T 275.02 ‘28014 414 268,94 28061 4-14 1,079.24
27832 4-14 163,38 28020 414 54444 ‘28063 414 108.02
27834 4-8 a16.02 28021 4-15 188.687 28064 414 37.31
27836 4-15 184.24 28022 4-15 2.90 28065 4-14 153.09
27839 4-14 229.17 28023 415 748,70 26066 4-14 438.28
37042 4-1 343.76 28024 421 B5.41 28067 417 183.47
27843 4-1 747.55 28028 4-20 406 28068 4-14 71517
07945 4-p 155.86 ‘28028 4-13 7067 28068 417 8.70
27858 41 2,750.00 28029 4-20 105.81 28070 4-13 166.00
27060 4-1 148.26 28030 4-14 23254 28071 4- 1,420.84
27972 4-3 10,000.00 28031 414 7440 28077 4-22 87.73
27973 4- 22,486.53 28032 313 1,181.56 28073 413 63.00
27974 “4-8 38.11 28033 414 145,33 28074 4-20 145,82
5787¢ 48 5,080.14 28034 4-21 90.20 28075 4-14 35.88
2976 4-10 237.47 28035 415 157.66 28076 _ _ 4-14 _ 60,01
2787 418 1,950.38 28038 4-15 817.20 28077 4-14 125.00
27881 415 66.75 28038 4-24 B848.07 8078 4-17 63.00
27882 4-14 11715 28040 4-15 747.55 8078 424 186,00
27884 427 261.32 28041 415 175.03 2BOBD 4-14 ©3.00
*27988 414 188,71 26042 15 324,08 2808 4-21 63.00
27887 415 253.35 28043 4-14 1,541.77. 28082 4-27 93.00
*27890 4-17 3.65 28044 4-15 447,55 28083 424 368.67
27984 416 _ 10.58 28045 4-15 155,86 28084 421 335.00
27885 4-28 275.02 28048 4-23 926.50 28085 4-14 464.04
27996 4-16 240.09 28047 4-15 143.55 28086 4-15 10,317.83
27997 4-24 62.50 28048 4-14 5,550,606 26088 _ 4-14 362,65
27998 4-24 £.80 28048 4-14 128.80 280898 4-14 4,262.64
—1145 - 04731
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Businsas Banking Statement
April 30, 2009
page 4 of &

-

Subtractions
fcon't)
Paper Checks ¢ check missing from saguence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
28090 414 44000 28118 415 546331 28142 417 78.84
28091 4-14 183.47 28117 415 431,16 28143 4-22 78.64
28092 4-14 416.87 28118 4-18 33355 28144 413 10,338.28
28083 4-14 372.00 28122 ~ 420 2.462.94 ‘28148 413 11,607.88
28084 4-15 448.31 28123 4-20 9,851.565 28147 4-21 76.88
28085 414 150046 26128 4-21 450.61 28148 4-20 4,066.83
28097 4-21 3,500.03 28127 4-21 450.61 28149 4-18 31,178.17
28098 4-14 82,51 28128 417 25558 28150 4-16 15,5680.59
28102 4-20 77,00 28129 415 314,56 28151 4-20 12,314.48
28104 4-14 41.68 28130 4-15 257.93 28152 421 20,788,12
26105 417 125.01 28131 4-27 31456 28153 4-28 1,220.08
28108 2 260.05 28132 415 383.20 28155 4-27 1,556.14
28107 4-16 458.33 28133 421 25051 28158 4-27 5,703.49
28108 4-18 B74.17 268134 4-15 515,08 28157 4-28 881.51
28108 4-14 96.57 ‘28138 418 720.34 28158 4-28 969,17
28110 4-21 200.01 28137 47 315.34 28158 4-28 2.,862.13
28111 4-2D0 300.00 28138 421 280.92 28160 4-30 1,022.70
28112 4-14 200.01 28139 416 512.89 28161 4-28 2,804.32
28113 4-13 100.01 28140 3-22 197.30 28162 4-28 1,001.61
28114 4-14 96,57 28141 416 78.64 28165 4-30 1,984.44
28115 4-15 5,463.29 X
Paper Checks Paid $270,505.17
Withdrawels Date Serial # Location
41 Chargeback Euyaas 000 0GR $1,055.00
4-8 Chargeback ?2ose. o2 2,500.008
4-8 Chargeback Bvant 200p -0FA 1,055.00C
4-13 Chargeback vy PN WEA 2,750,000
413 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig4/10/09 63,878.61
4-14 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig4/13/09 108,882.16
4-15 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtg4a/14/09 1,000.80
417 Chargeback _Vaelers Vovass TIDVZ- __250.00
4-21 6492 Wire Withdrawal North Meridian T 1331 %0014 17,662.56
4-22 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig4/21/09 31,179.17
4-29 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtgd/28/09 2.495.24
43 Tri To DDA D000470581008229 4731 { &/ $723,000.00
4-3 T To DDA 0000479081022663 4731 ~ 84,640.02
4-156 Trf To DDA 0000479081022663 4731 37,991.82 -
415 Trf To DDA 0000479081022663 473 4,682,891
324 Tri To DDA 0000470581008229 4731 <) 40,313.91-
429 Trf To DDA 0000470581008229 4731 /N 7/ 141,000.00
4-29 Trf To DDA 0000479081022663 4731 20,002.50
Total subtractions §1,554,934.87
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- KeyBank
P.O. Box 22114
! Albany, NY 12201-2114

220 M 0968 00220 R EM T1
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT

1001 4TH AVE PLZ SUITE 3313

SEATTLE WA 88154

Business Banking Statement
March 31, 2000

page 1 of 6

-

Quastions or comments?
Call our Key Business Resource Center
1-888-KEY4BIZ (1-888-539-4248)

Enrolf in Online Banking foday at Key.com. :
Access your avajlable accounts, transfer funds and view your transactions right from your PC.

KoyNotes

Important Information about Check Image Statements

.ffyouamrecsiWrgsfatemm cisplaying diigrtal images of the front and back
A finfe .

of each check, please note the following im,

‘Statements will be limited to ten thousand digial check images. Accounts with
move than ten thousand checks per statement pariod will not receive check images

with the account statement.

-Ifywshwﬁmqu'lea capy of a specitic check image, all the digital check
images or fo discuss other delivery channels for check images please feel free

to cortact us at the phone number provided on ti¥s siatement, Check images are

relained on our secure system for the period specified by law.
Proase read and retain this information with all of your KeyBank Account Opening

Agreements and Disclosures.

Important Information about the FIDIC's Temporaly TmsactrbnAmmf Guarantee

Program.

KeyBank National Association is participating in the FDIC’s Temporary

Transaction Account Guarartee Program, Under that
Docembar 31, 2009, all nonintarest-beanig transsction

progeam, through
accounts, which inchde

ceviain jow-interest NOW accounts and KOLTA accounts, are fuly guarantsed by

the FDIC for the enfire amount in the accownt.

Please be aware that funds in your KeyBank noninterest-bearing fransaction
account that are swept to and invested in 8 KeyBank interest-bearing account
fexcapt for certain fow-intorest NOW accownts), maney market mutusl fund,
Eurodobar accoimnts

account or other non-transaction

aligitle for the guarantee provided by the FDIC's Temporaty Transaction Account
Guarantee Program. However, funds in the noninterest-beanng transaction account

_1145 - 04731
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Business Banking Statement -
March 31, 2009 \
page 2 of 6

s

KeyNotes {con't)

that sweep to other KeyBank FDIC insured domestic deposit accounts that are not
eligible for the Guarantee Program would be FDIC insured up to the FDIC's

standard insurance limit.
Please read and retain this information with all of your Account Agreements and
Disclosures.
!
Key Business Checking MMS
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAG RS INC s A
Beginning balance 2-28-09 $725,483.41
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT . 34 Additions +932.978.17
228 Subtractions -834,453.94
Ending batance 3-31-08 $824,007.64
Additions
Deposits Date Serial # Source
32 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington $24,563.33
3-2 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington 16,554.17
32 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 6,762.50
3-2 Deposit Branch 0106 Washington &3\ Qe 1,790.00
33 Deposit__ Branch 0166 Washington 15,514.83
34 Deposit _Branch 0058 Washington 29.011.10
34 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 210.34
35 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 9,449.42
3-6 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 6,134.00
3-6 Deposit_Branch 0163 Washington ___.3m.51
32 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington ~2215.30
39 Deposit _Branch 0214 Washington =33,)% Dyv.AlL 2,092.00
3-10 Deposit_Branch 0163 Washington 6,633.33
3-10 Direct Deposit, Enerplus Resourcach & om fet _1,143.60
311 Deposit_ Branch 0163 Washington __13,300.00
3-13 Deposit _ Branch 0163 Washington 8,678.34
3-16 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 4,440,004
3-16 Deposit_ Branch 0163 Washington 325.00
3-16 Deposit_ Branch 0163 Washington ~ 218.00
3-17 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington 7,187.50
3-18 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington 1,388.89
3-18 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 455.00
319 Deposit_Branch 0163 Washington 5,874.67
3-20 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 875.00
3-23 1925 Wire Deposit _ First American T 0000 _ 697,095.57
323 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 26,290.23
3-23 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington __420.00
3-24 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 1,894.06
325 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington 390.00
3-28 Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington __3,879.61
3-27 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 4,400.00
3-30 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington _— ___13,876.12
3-31 Trf Fr DDA 0000470581008229 4731 (3 ] 85,000.00
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Business Banking Statement

O‘H March 31, 2009
page3ott
1145
Additions
fcon't)
Deposits Date Sevial # Source
331 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington 14,574.75
Total additions $032,878.17
Subtractions
Paper Checks * chack missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
25732 3-16 $4B2.17 ‘27767 3-2 2,482.04 27825 3-13 383.16
‘27062 3-12 200.87 27768 3-2 45.84 2782¢ 3-18 25p0.48
272682 3-23 2,460.86 27768 3-2 2,00000 ‘2782 3-25 88.84
*27348 3-12 290.67 27770 3-11 28.68 27830 3-18 332.53
*27380 3-2 208.35 27771 2 287.15 27831 3-13 4.08
27480 3-3 163.34 27772 3-2 110.01 27832 20 720.27
*27504 3-8 87,292.37 27773 3-2 : 52.88 27833 3-23 188.91
“27515 33 2,194.24 27774 3-2 388.87 27834 317 232.54
27520 35 1,612.82 27776 3-3 183.34 27835 3-18 174.40
7527 3. 438.88 27717 3-3 137.51 27838 317 1,181.57
27524 3-11 1,601.81  *27780 3-2 1,096.88 27837 3-12 145.33
*27527 3- B77.72 27781 33 83.53 27838 3-17 90,29
27587 3-8 81.71 27782 3-4 8,059.00 27839 3-23 140.33
27590 3-12 280.87 27784 3-2 10,100.88 27840 317 547.80
27614 3-4 768.87 27785 34 950.00 27841 313 315.32
27619 3-2 208.35 27786 34 3,500.00 27842 3-18 413.58
27648 3-20 458.33 27787 3-8 128.80 27843 317 345.10
27647 3-20 71847 27788 3-17 108,84 ~_“27845 3-18 175.03
“27683 3-18 1,846.50 27789 3-10 112.81 27848 3-17 58.13
“276786 39 1,846.50 27780 3-12 3,100.00 27847 3-13 1,187.64
*27678 3-11 1,846.60  *27782 3-18 2.81 27848 3-13 447.55
*27892 3-2 1,846.50 27793 3-19 68,75 27849 3-18 872.00
27708 3-2 9.48 27784 3-13 80.43 27850 3-12 6,443.20
27714 3-11 9.47 27797 3-13 189.7 27851 3-12 128.80
27721 3-5 474 27798 3-12 12,314.48 27852 3-12 768.08
‘271735 3-11 2,269.50 27798 3-24 450.56 27853 3-18 2,884.09
27736 32 1,423.50 27800 3-24 450,56 27854 23 58,13
27741 3-2 59.00 ‘27803 3-20 255,55 27855 3-17 320.32
27742 33 416.00 27804 3-13 2.90 27858 3-12 1,037.37
27744 3-10 88.75 27805 3-18 10.58 27857 3-11 30
27745 34 183.34 *27808 3-23 11.59 27858 323 94.50
27748 3-27 315,96 27808 317 1,181.82 27858 3-28 214.75
27747 3-5 64.18 27810 317 2,462.84 27880 3-17 2,884.14
27748 33 90.29 37811 3-24 3,83 27861 318 1,097.18
27750 3-2 650.28 27812 3-13 5.80 27882 3-12 10,400.00
27751 3-2 58.35 27813 312 8.70 27863 3-18 374.51
27752 3-2 91.67 27814 3-23 11.80 27884 3-17 1,475.10
27753 32 252.16 27615 3-17 667 27868 17 108,02
27754 3-18 86.80 2781 3-18 3.87 27887 -17 37.31
27758 3-4 71.70 2781 3-12 2,482,894 27868 -12 153.09
‘27758 3-10 53.77 27818 312 5.00 27869 312 457.39
27758 34 35.85 ‘27820 3-12 183.36 27870 3-17 388.67
27760 3-2 98.00 27621 3-12 314.53 27871 3-16 183.47
27761 3-2 172.55 27822 313 257.81 27872 3-12 1,004.34
*Z7764 3-17 71.70 27823 318 59.94 27873 313 8.70
27765 3-8 71.70 27824 3-18 314.53 27874 3-13 186.00
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Business Banking Statoment
March 31, 2009
page 4 ofé

s

Subftractions
fcon't)
Paper Checks * check missing from sequence
_Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
27875 3-18 135.46 27904 3-12 3.85 27937 3-26 70.57
27876 3-12 1,420.84 27905 323 3,500.03 27938 '3-30 105.81_
27877 313 87.73 27908 347 82,51 27941 3-31 257.41
_27878 3-19 93,00 27907 3-17 197.29 “27944 3-31 458.33
27879 3-20 214.68 27908 3-13 78.63 ‘27946 3-27 400.00
27880 317 3586 27909 3-16 78.63 27947 3-31 91.67
— 27881 317 60.01 279810 319 78.63 27948 3-30 ~ 250.26
27882 3-16 125.00 27911 3-26 77.00 27949 3-30 137.54
27883 3-19 93.00 27812 3-13 41,68 27950 3-27 400.19
27884 3-13 186.00 27913 317 125,01 27951 3-31 91.69
27885 3-13 93,00 27914 3-18 351,72 27952 3-30 66.80
27888 3-12 53,00 27815 3-20 458,33 p7953 3-31 366.67
- 27887 3-27 93.00 27916 3-20 874.17 27954 3-30 263.96
27888 3-19 766,67 27917 320 200.01 27955 3-31 98.00
27889 3-20 189.16 27918 3-13 300.00 57956 3-31 172,55
27890 317 46404 27919 372 193.43 27957 3-31 183.34
27801 3-13 11,584.93 27920 3-31 46.62 27959 331 183.33 '
27693 3-13 362.65 27922 3-18 191,40 27960 3-30 267.15
27894 3-16 4,292.64 27823 3-11 13,718.37 27961 3-31 275.00_
27895 317 14187 “27925 3-11 12,365.99 27962 3-31 110.01
27896 3-17 44000 27928 3-16 320.57 27983 3-27 579.81
27897 3-17 183,47 27927 3-18 71.97 27964 3-3 275.00
27898 37 416.67 27928 3-16 48,427.73 27965 3-30 183.34
— 27899 3-17 372.00 27929 3-25 218.00 27966 3-25 2.511.90
_ 27800 3-16 448,31 27930 3-24 4,239.56 27967 3-25 3,355.72
27901 3-13 1,500.47 _"27933 3-31 366.68 27968 3-30 2,462.94
27902 3-26 28134 27935 3-30 544.44 27971 3-31 615.73
27903 3-24_ 332.09
Paper Checks Paid $313,186.78
Withdrawals Date Serial # Location
39 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtqg3/6/09 $120.06
3-11 Chargeback 4,440,00h
11 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtg3/10/09 84,212.86
3-26 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtg3/25/09 17,220.59
3-30 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mig3/27/09 23,976.79
Transfers  Date Serial # Destination
310 Trf To DDA 0000479081022663 4731 $36,899.14
3-10 Trf To DDA 000D479081022663 4731 o 4417.72
312 B Trf To DDA 0000470581008229 4731 7/ 350,000.00
Total subtractions " $834,453.94
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KoyBank
h P.O. Box 22114
Albany, NY 12201-2114

Businesc Banking Statemsnt

January 31, 2009
page1of6
s
297 M 0968 00207 R BM T1
' CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS INC Guesti
COLLECTION TRUST AGCOUNT “stions or comments?
1001 4TH AVE PLZ SUITE 3313 Call our Key Business Resource Center
SEATTLE WA 98154 1-888-KEY4BIZ (1-888-539-4246)

Enrofl in Online Banking today at Key.com.
Access your available accounts, transfer funds and view your transactions right from your PC.

KeyNotes

As your business grows, KeyBank can help you reconcie your Business Checking account through our
Account Reconclement Service, This service is designed for businesses who deske a convenient and fime
saving method to automatically reconcie an account with large check volume activily. Leam more about how

and services can help yowr business manage its cash by caling the Key Business Resource

our
Cenfer at 1-888-KEY4BIZ (1-888-539-4243),

Important Information about Check Image Statements

¥ you are receiving statements displaying digital images of the front and back
of each check, please note the following important information,

‘Staternents will be Fmited 1o fen thousand digital check images. Accoupts with
more than ten thousand checks per statement period will not receive check images
with the account statement.

I you showld require a copy of a specilic check image, al the digital check
images or to discuss other dekvery chamnels for check images please foel free

1o confact us at the phone number providad on this slatement. Check images are
retained on our secure system for the period specified by law.

Ploase read and retain this information with akl of your KeyBank Account Opening
Agrsements and Disclostires,

Important Information about the FDIC's Temporary Transaction Account Guaraniee
Program.

KeyBank National Association is participating in the FDIC's Temporaty

Transaction Account Guarantee Program. Under that program, through

December 31, 2009, all noninteresi-bearing transaction accounts are iy
guarantsed by the FDIC for the entire amount in the account,

}’laase ba aware funds in your KeyBank noninferest-bearing transaction account
that are swepl to and invested in a KeyBank interest-bearing accoun, a money
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Business Banking Statement
January 31, 2009
page 2ol 6

KeyNotes {con't)

market mutual fund, a Eurodollar accownt or other non-transaction accounts are
not covered by or eligible for the guarantee provided by the FDIC's Temporaty
Transaction Account Guarantee Program. Howevey, funds in noninterest-bearing
transaction accounts that sweep fo other KeyBank FDIC insured domestic deposi
accounts would be FDIC insured up fo the FDIC's standard insurance fmA.

Ploase read and retain this information with all of your Account Agreements and

Disclosures.
Key Business CheckingMﬂ 45 )
CHESTERFIELD MORTGA RS INC © - -
Beginning balance 12-31-08 $1,718,413.51
COLLECTION TRUST ACCOUNT 33 Additions +2,022,098.26
307 Subtraclions -2,196,622.33
Ending balance 1-31-09 $1,543,889.44
Additions
Deposits Date Serial # Source
1-2 8732 Wire Deposit_, Ewing Law Certter 0376 # 205044 Lm% $810,000.00
1-2 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington 44,538.52k
1-2 _ Customer Deposit #1034 Rishick 1,790.00
L Denosit _Branch 0163 Washington T 24,406.54
1-5 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 2,583.33
1-6 Deposit__Branch 0058 Washington 4,900.00
1-7 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 9,373.00
1-8 - Depasit Branch 0163 Washington 10,661.68
1-8 Deposit__Branch 0163 Washington 1,802.80
19 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 9,880.,00
19 " Deposit_ BranchO163Washington_~ 541434
1-12 Deposit Branch 0163 Washington . 267,624.66
1-12 Deposit_Branch 0163 Washington 6,229.17
1-12 Deposit _Branch 0214 Washington #2325 bwine 2,092.00
1-12 “Direct Deposit, _Enerplus Resourcach sy 00¢ 1,448.00
1-13, Deposit _ Branch 0163 Washington o 23.504.17
1-13 Customer Deposit Y7200 ! inlndd 5,000.00
115 . Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 3,591.67
116 T ___ __Deposit Branch0166 Washington _ T aasma5ee
1-16 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington _ ____875.00
1-16 Tri Fr DDA 0000479081022663 4731 300.00
1-20 Trf Fr DDA 0000470581008229 4731 716,000.00
171 Deposit__Branch 0058 Washingfon 8,986.67
1-22 Deposit  Branch 0166 Washington . 2,576.67
1-22 Deposit _ Branch 0143 Washinglon ¥ {ryscong™ _2,000.00
123 _ __. Deposit BranchQi66Washington = _ __ _ _ __ __ 676250
¢ 126 Deposit__Branch 0166 Washingten .3,299.13
1-28 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington _ 2494084
1-29 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington _ _ . 1,509.67
129 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington _ 700.00
1-29 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington _ =~ 0.76
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% Business Banking Statement
. January 31, 2009

page 3 of6
I+
Additions
fcon't)
Deposits Date Serial # Source
1-30 Deposit_Branch 0163 Washington ] 16,500.00
1-30 Deposit _Branch 0163 Washington 4,403.52
Total additions $2,022,098.26
Subtractions
Paper Checks * check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
25789 18 $1.500.00 27171 1-2 7057 271218 16 372.00
*26527 1-7 117.35 27172 1-7 274.72 27217 1-8 888.60_
26802 116 .2318 27173 1-6 9032 27218 1-14 332.00
‘26990 1-30 57.97 27174 i€ - 157,68 27220 1-9 91.67
*26995 1-23 1,612,561 27175 1-7 996.05 27221 1-5 183.34
T26906 16 “355.48° 27176 18 _____ 337676 27222 zian 16 9,327.73
‘27002 -16 23,]_9__ 27177 1-8 111,68 27222 1-6 183.34
*27007 -8 16.31 27178 1-14 747.55 *27224 1-7 2,918.34
27021 1-8 _ 3144s T 2iie_ 17 T 91.70 27229 19 2,185.42
*27027 1-7 1158 _27180 1-6 91.71 27230 1-18 1,463.67
27131 i-2 130.00 _27181 1-7 979.84 27231 1-21 2,927.25
*27135 1-7 47500 27182 1-13 155.86 27232 1-30 731.83
_27136 1-30 615.48 48 _27183 1-5 1,484.03 27233 -28 . 731.83
27137 1-8 237,60 27184 1-8 11876 272386 1-8 585,48
27138 -9 1,757.25 27185 1-5 470,27 27241 1-8 1,610.02
27139 -20 3, 81 1.05 27188 1-7 871.07 *27243 1-5 1,464.47
27141 1-30 3,077.68 27187 16 366.67 27249 1-2 54,289.53
27142 1-8 1,354 20 27188 1-5 382.10 27250 1-13 202,415.70
27143 1-15 380025 27189 1-6 400,19 27251 1-13 25,301,968
27144 i-8 77592 92 27190 1-6 202.96 27252 1-16 600.00
27145 1-23 2,246.73 27191 1-14 1,097.16 ‘27254 1-15 11,776.47
27147 1-16 360128 27192 1-6 168,68 27255 1-30 878,27
27148 e 937.43 _27193 1-5 153.09 27256 1-15 6,227,98
27149 116 10 27194 1-5 221.85_ 27257 1-15 68.75
27150 1-26 27195 18 36667 27258 1-14 69,945.75
27151 1-6 27196 17 66.80 27259 a4 22,647.16_
27152 1-21 27197 1-6 41251 27260 1-20 117.15
27153 1-6 27198 1-5 186.00 27264 1-14 2,115.58
27154 1-18 554 27199 18 26395 27265 1-18 15313.71
27155 i-8 1,231.10 27200 1-9 93.00 27268 1-15 18,683.80
27156 19 1,84658 27201 1-20 68.76 27267 1-21 450,47
27157 1-15 2,462.33 _ 27202 1-6 196.00 27268 1-21 450.47
"27158 16 225000 27203 16 345,10 _ 27268 1-15 ,106.66_
27159 17 193.76 27204 1-12 93.00 27270 1-23 1 612 66
—27160 1-6 61555 27205 1-30 186.00 _ 27271 1-16 37,820.76
27161 i5 229,23 27206 __ 15 8300 27272 1-18 285,50
27162 1-13 253385 27207 1-6 83000 27274 1-21 878,30
27163 i-7 157.81_ 27208 1-15 93,00 27275 1-23 3,205.74
27164 16 . 54444 27209 1-20 3,41863 27277 1-29 6.42
27165 1-7 2,500.05 _ 27210 1-6 58,67 27278 1-16 240.09
271686 -7 81555 27211 16 155.87 27279 118 | 62.50
27167 16 3,216.59 27212 17 3,558,867 27280 116 N 1,756,598
27168 1-8 1,281.15 27213 1-6 267,15 27281 1-26 439,15
27169 1-9 1,899.67 67 27214 1-6 110.01 27282 1-15 _258.02
27170 1-18 861.74_ 27215 1-5 92.63 *27284 1-20 3,195.16
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Business Banking Statement
January 31, 2009
page 4 of6

Subtractions
{con't)
Paper Checks * check missing from sequence
Check Date Amount Check Date Amouint Check Date Amonr
~27785 1.22 1,158,368 37341 1-14 284,00 374007 T v
27288 115 __1756.59 27342 1-21 109718 27401 1-22 )
27287 1-26 263478 27343 1-14 10,400.00 27402 1-20 i
.27288 1-15 3,513.38 27344 126 __31451 27403 128
37289 1-20 2,033.74 27345 120 124582 27404 1-18_
27200 114 1,683.89 27347 1-20 108.02 27405 1-20
27291 1-28 ~_878.30 27348 1-20 3731 _27406 1-20
27282 116 4,010.88 27349 114 ys3.p8 27407 1-18 ___
27283 1-20 6.42 27350 1-14 457.39 27408 =16
27294 1-16 60,394.31 27351 1-20 366.67 27409 1-21
27295 1-21 _8,021.35 27352 1-14 183,47 27410 1-22 B
27298 114 26,664.02 27353 1-20 20.05 27411 113 T
27287 1-14 11,323.58 27354 1-15 100434 27413 1-18 12.078C7
27298 114 314.47 27355 1-16 2,63478 27414 1-16 256 47
27289 148 257.86 27358 115 188. 27415 1-20 7128
27300 1-16 168.93 27357 1-21 - 71,70 _27418 1-16 BRI
27301 1-16 314,47 27358 1-18 1,420.84 27417 1-14 5.0G0 00
27302 1-15 383.08 27359 1-20 o err3 27418 TT1-20__ 1.026 €6
27303 1-23 250.43 27360 1-21 5377 27419 1-20 _eEoo
27304 1-21 51484 . 27361 1-22 128.85 27420 121 2an
27305 1-21 89,62 27363 1-20 35.88 27421 1-21 T s
27306 1-14 17468 27364 1-20 80.01 27422 121 | R
27308 1-22 1,054.7¢ 27365 1-18 125.00 97423 120 3260
"27309 1-20 85.41 27366 1-16 93.00 27424 1-15 T 94.378.8°
a1t 1-15 1,229.57 27367 1-30 186.00 27425 1-18 "10,000.0%
"2r312 1-20 16,100.00 57368 1-14 83,00 27428 115 ~8,500.0"
*273121001h  1-26 72013 _27369 1-15 93.00 27427 1-16 10.000.00
27314 1-26 168.81 _27370 i-15 83,00 27428 128 427503
37315 1-20 232.54 27371 1-28 46.60 27429 1-21 " _son.g”
27516 1-16 174.40 27372 1-20 89.82 27430 1-29 8,533.07
77 1-20 118154 ‘27374 1-26 71.70 27431 1-21 70,000.0C
7319 1-27 90.29 27375 1-18 71.70 27432 1-21 12,780.C0
27320 _ 116 1,227.08.  _27376__ 1-21 1,166.87 27433 1-21 “270.00
27321 1-21 315025 ‘27378 1-20 ~228.32 27434 1-22 4.960.00
27322 1-20 610.22 27378 1-18 9,584.81 27435 1-22 32,981,07
27323 1-27 34510 27381 1-26 ~ 2868 27436 1-21 _4,710.8%
97324 1-14 15,288.63 27382 1-15 38265 _ 27437 1-22 4,298.05
27325 1-16 175.03 27383 1-15 329250 27438 1-21 29,016.23
27326 1-21 _ 61.34 27384 120 ~283.34 27439 1-21 3,000.00
27327 1-18 2,101.18 27385 1-20 44000 27440 1-22 117.439.16
27328 1-20 447.65 27388 1-20 183.47 ‘27442 1-30 1.203.31
27328 1-20__ 87200 27367 1-20 _416.67 27443 1-28 3,500.00
27330 1-14 32.08 27388 1-20 474 88 27444 i-28 2,204.02
37331 1-14 3,857.66 27389 1-28 448.31_ 27445 1-28 39,583.74
27332 114 128.80 27390 1-15 835.69 27446 1-26 43,590.75
7333 3414 88661 27392 1-14 110666 _27447 1-27 _ 47500
27334 1-16 2,245,62 27383 1-23 3,500.03 37448 -3 T2,113.36
27335 126 _ 58.13 27394 1-20 82,51 27451 _ 1-3a —_ 718334
27338 1-20 320.32 27395 1-15 197.26 27458 1-30 183,36
27337 1-14_ 737.37 27398 =21 7566.67 27482 129 . 7057
27338 1-20 504.30 27397 1-22 3,566.67_ 214l 1-30 400.00
27333 118 R 94,50 27388 1-20 855,56 27473 180 2
27340 1-20 2,003.38 27399 1158 855.56 27474 1-30 400.19

IR 145 - 0471
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h Business Banking Statement
- January 31, 2000
. page 50f 6

-

Subtractions
{con't)
Paper Checks * check missing from sequernice
Check Date Amount Check Date Amount Check Date Amount
*27478 1-30 183.34 *27482 1-28 8,071.02 27493 1-29 4,108.39
Paper Checks Paid $1,412,085.70
Withdrawals Date Serial # Location
1-8 Chargeback ’ -~ $6,229.17A
1-9 Chargeback 4,403.52~
113 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtg1/12/09 179,805.10
1-14 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtg1/14/09 1,000.80
1-26 ] Chargeback : 4,403.524
1-29 Direct Withdrawal, Chesterfield Mtg1/28/09 75,438.93
Transfers  Date Serial # Destination yaN
15 Trf To DDA 0000470581008229 4731 /A ) $382,000.00
() Tif To DDA 0000479081022663 A S 75,804.55
i-9 Trf To DDA 0000479081022663 4731 16,759.70
128 Trf To DDA 0000479081022663 4731 37,700.28
Total subtractions $2,196,622.33
Fees and

charges See your Account Analysis statement for details.

—145 04731 4
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CHANGE IN TERMS AGREEMENT

Principal Note Date Mutwrity Loay Ne. | Obligor No. Date of Agreement
$964,984.08 Saly 31,2010 | 12-31-2010 762 E3113668187 - 67-31-2019
RBOrrower: Chesterfisld Morigege Investors, ne. Lender: KeyBank Natonsl Assoctatist
1601 4™ Aveanue Flyzs, Snite 3313 WA-AR-Bellevie Asset Recovery Group
" Seattle; WA 98154 : 601 108" Aveave NE
Belleviie, WA 98004

For Good and Valusble Considerstion, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Lender
and Borrower agree as follows! '

Yastenment Modified: Original Promissory Note dated July 28, 2006, in the original principal amount of $1,500,800.00,
including all extensions, modificstions, amendments, renewals, and change int terms.

Existing Commitment: $964,984,

Description of Change in Terma:
The Promissory Note no longer evidences a revolving line of credit. No further draws.or advances wili be ellowed.
The maturity date of the Loan is hereby extended fo.December 31, 2010,

] : pri
it 1,201 0and conitiniifg on the fifst day of ¢
Borrower shall pay Lender an extension fee of $6,000.00.

Payments Dye st Closing: _ .
Atccrued interest through 7/31/2010,
An extension fee in the amount of $6,000.00.
Payrents Due Daring Extexsion Period: Regular monthly payments of all accrited uripaid fnterest plus principal payments in
the aniount of $50,000.00 per month, due on the first ddy of each month, commencing August 1, 2010, :

Covenant Default: On or before August 31, 2610, Borrower shall defiver to Lender its 12/31/2009 antual financial statement
including its certified public accountant audited balance sheet and income statement, and its 3/31/2010 quasterly financial -
balance shect and profit and loss statement, all in a form acceptable to Lender.

statement, including its Borrower prepared

Whiver and Relesse of Claims. BORROWER HEREBY REPRESENTS, CERTIFIES AND DECLARES THAT

BORROWER HAS NO DEFENSES, COUNTERCLAIMS, COUNTER DEMANDS; SETOFFS, RECOUPMENTS,
ON AGAINST LENDER BASED ON ANY ACT, OCCURRENCE, EVENT,

CLAIMS, OR CAUSES OF ACTION Al ) SE \
ON, OMISSION OR FAILURE TO ACT ARISING PRIOR TO THE. DATE OF THIS

TRANSACTE

AGREEMENT. AS A MATERIAL INDUCEMENT AND CONSIDERATION FOR LENDER TO EXECUTE
THIS AGREEMENT, TO THE EXTENT BORROWER MAY HAVE ANY SUCH DEFENSES, CLAIMS,
COUNTERCLAIMS, COUNTER DEMANDS, OFFSETS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS, BORROWER HEREBY
FOREVER AND IRREVOCABLY WAIVES, RELEASES AND RELINQUISHES THE SAME; THIS RELEASE IS
INTENDED TO BE, AND IS, A FULL, COMPLETE AND GENERAL RELEASE IN FAVOR OF LENDER AND
LENDER’S OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AND AGENTS WITH RESPECT TO ALL CLAIMS,
DEMANDS, LIABILITY, ACTIONS AND CAUSES OF ACTION WHATSOEVER THAT BORROWER HAS OR
MAY HAVE AS OF THE DATE HEREOF, WHETHER KNOWN OR UNKNOWN AT THE TIME OF THIS
RELEASE, THAT IN ANY WAY ARISE OUT OF, ARE FOUNDED UPON, OR ARE.RELATED TO THE LOAN
DOCUMENTS, BASED UPON ANY THEORY, CAUSE OF ACTION, CLAIM, OCCURRENCE,
TRANSACTION, MATTER OR THING WHICH MIGET REDUCE BORROWER'S LIABILITY TO LENDER
UNDER THE LOAN DOCUMENTS AND/OR GIVE RISE TO LIABILITY OF LENDER TO BORROWER.

1
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Hiry Weiver. TO THE FULLEST EXTERT PERMITH“EB BY LAW, THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT
IRREVOCABLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY WAIVE ANY RIGET T0 HAVE A JURY PARTICIPATE 1N ANY -
DISPUTE, CONIROVERSY, ACTION OR PROCEEDING BASED UPON, ARISING OUT OF; OR RELATED

TG THIS AGREEMENT.

Conhnuam Nature of Login Documents; No Novaticn. Except as speeifically modified by this Agrecment, ali terms
and pmvnsuons of the original Loan Documients, mc!udmg all extensions, modifications, renewals, and change in terms,
shall remain in full force and efféct. This Agreement is nof and shall not be construed as a novation of Bommower's
indebtedness or a satisfection of Borrower’s. Qbhganons All security agreements and othey instruments granting Lender
collateral for Borrower’s obligations shall reiiain in full force and effect, and all property previously granted as coflateral

security shall continue to sccure Borrowei's indebtedness,

No Course of Degling or Condact, Borrower indérstands, acknowlcdges and agrees that Lénder’s execution of this
Change in Terms Agreement (a) does not constitute a course of dealing or conduct between the parties, or (b} create any

expectations rights, dufies or obligations extept as expressly set forth herein, or (c) impose any dity on Lender to
négotiate in respect of or enter into any other agreciient with Borrower. This Agreement shall not be construed -as
evidence of any willingness on Lsnder’s part to make additional loans or advances, of grant other or futirs extensions or

modifications, should they be requested by Borrower.
T ORAL AGREEMENTS DR ORAL COMMITMENTS TO LOAN MONEY, EXTEND |
CREDIT, OR TO FORBEAR FROM ENFORCING REPAYMENT OF A DEBT ARE

'LENDER: KEYBANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By:

Jeano Putogm, 1is Vice President

BORROWER: CHEST ERF]ELD-MOkTGACE INVESTORS, INC,
: = =
/_4 >

By:. Pt —_—
Charfes M. Cifesterficld, Its President

GUARANTOR'S CONSENT

L NOTEN’FORCEABLE UNDER WASHINGTONLAW.. .. .. . ' :

..rmduce—beﬂderto—cntenneo'ﬁw"foregumg Chmgc‘m“l‘ézmﬁlﬁmm will be Bt

materiaf economic benefit to the Guatantor, each Guarantor expressly acknowledges and sgress
. that such Guararnitor has received snd reviewed a copy of this Agreement, and thst kis/her existing
Guarantee shall remain in full force-and effect. Each Guarantor hereby restates, rafifies and
reaffirms the terms, provisions, coyenants, promises, representations and warranties made in éach

" such Guaranty as fully as though such representations: snd warranties had beeti made on the date

hereof and with specific refereice to th:s Agreunent.

As of the date herof, éach Guarantor has no defenses, cmmterchuns. counter demiands, of right
of offsct, recoupment or exoneration that could be asserted. -8gainst Lender in ¢onnsction with
“ Guarantor’s obligations and ability under his Gumnty Moreover, Guarantos has no knowledge
or motee of any facts, cimumstxnces, conditions, errors, omissions, events or occurrences that
might with the passage of time give rise to any such defenses, comterclaims, counter demands or
- rights of setoff, recoupment or exoneration, .
2
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N WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned Guaranior, intending to be legally bound hereby, has .
caused this Consent to be executed as of July 31, 2010

GUARANTOR:

Pt i
Chafies M. Chestertield, Individuel Guarantor
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Business Banking Staterent T

PMay 31, 2010 s
page 2 of &
479081021145
Additions
{con't)
Deposits Date Serial % Source
5-3 Deposit  Branch 0166 Washington L "TT4,480.53
58 Deposit_ Btanch 0106 Washinglon 024 Ristey.  TT4,790.00
54 . Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington ~ . 1,258.33
5-4 _ Deposit Branch0166 Washington e 890.12
56 - Deposit Branch 0166 Washington - 3 1,826.67
5-6 Deposit Branch 0166 Washington i 21,681,33
. X . 56 : Deposit Branch 6166 Washington T 30.00
5-7 i Deposit Branch 0168 Was%lggton ] - 812.95
5-10 Deposit  Branch 8166 Washington _7.240.30
5-10 ] ~ Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington ' 3,098.01
5-10 - Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington T ’ 1,802.80
5-10 Direct Depostt,  Enerplus Resourcach oL 1,463.61
5-11 Deposit_ Branch 0166 Washington_ __ 9,895.47
8-12, . . Deposit - Branch 0166 Washington . 4.388, 43
BAay. . DirectDeposi,...Chasterfield. Mtgreturn 03
5-13 9148 Wire Deposit ~ Wolfstone Pancho 6772 '\05 13(4 vbJ}D 582 566 48
5§13 _ Deposit  Branch.0166 Washington 6,527.73
5-13 Deposit Branch 0166 Washingtan =~ 3,300.05
514 L Deposit  Branth 0214 Washington 1%’ 1 Dt ] 2,082.00
5-17 ] Deposit Branch 0166 Washington L ) '6,371.52
518 27464 Reverse Check Hefer To Maker - - "' TR A
5-18 " Deposit_Branch 0166 Washington . 6,276.95
5-18 " Direct Deposit, Chesterfield Migretum 1.03%
5-19 9159 Wire Deposit  Goilf Escrow Corp 0842 lo»\ow\ Grlsne g1y 130,903.95
5-19 . "~ Deposit._Branch 0166 Washingtoni 3,847.56
5-19 Déposit.  Branch 0166 Washington 1,082.09
520 Deposit._ Branch 0143 Washinglon 21 Saadaagn ~2,000.00
520 . Deposit _Branch 0143 Washington 2240 Hiraalumiia 1,680.00
521 . Déposil__Branch 0166 Washington e omiousd 7 140,67
5 21 Deposit_ Branch 01656 Washington L ! 100.00
524 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington . e 1,700.50
526 T Deposit Branch 0166 Washinglon 3,504.56
5-26 Deposit _ Branch 0166 Washington 2,300.00
527 Deposit _Branch 0166 Washington . 6,737.57
528 . . Deposit__Branch 0166 Washington j L 5,274.00
528 Deposit -_Branch 0166 Washinglon - ~2,995.00,
“Totat addmaﬁs I $880,120.85
o

Subftractions 1b kl
* Paper Checks \95‘) *gcheck missing from sequence
o

Check ¥ Date Amount ' Check Date  Amount  Check Date Amount
274645 5-17 $64.18 4 29807 5-7 j 174.40° 28874 55 12,710.62
50804 5-13 - _ 711 29822, 54 239.58 29975 8-5 152.01_
- 520807 53 76.17 ‘2094 56 293.33 29B76 55 2,629.24
28826 §-17 i 28.46 29947 B4 144,83 28877 55 750.00
28853 6-10 T116.28 29864 5-3 3,200.42 20878 510 . 7,718,665
Tf2p861 54 519.84 29985 53 1,023.30 29879 5-10 1,5675.00
20863 528 ' 581.34 ‘20973 5-4 1,500.00 29980 5-13 91,68

" 479081021145 - 04731
70
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"Reinvestments” in Loans #7036, 7037, 7049, 7057

Globalsoft lpvestments ' $15,001.20 Reiny into 7058
Granquist Robert $59,834.60 Reiitv#7081
$74,935.80

3 Joshua $10,000.00 Reinv
Brown Dana & Donna $35,000.00 Reinv
Rook David $85,000.00- Reiriv
Rook David $40,000.00 Reinv
Pilcher Eileen $30,000.00. Reinv

$200,000.00
Jeronie $50,000.00 Reinv
Studivant $50,000.00 Reinv

$100,000.00

- -Gummings-

Reasy Charles & Lorraine  $15,000.05 Reinv
$25,000.17
REINVESTED
Hydregen $74,935.80
- Jacobs $200,000.00
Reisdorph $100,000.00
Leage $25,000.17

$399,935.97 TOTAL

BB OBAB RN e
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Lender
Account

2682
5165
5170
5200
5224
5277
5279
5301
5302
-5306%»
5380
5381+
5508+#
~ 5500+
5510
5579+
5580
9999

. LOAN FUNDING
1999-0094-NATURE SHORES REO

Lender Name'

Bruce A, Burris

Herold&Roberta Jordan Rev. Trust
Sharon R. Barry, as. Trusteeof the

Jang L. Morgan
Gary M. MelLeod
Péter Weiner

Doris M. Strom:
Lewis B. Blakeney, JTWROS
David O'Bannon and
Robert W. Greiner
Ronald E. Cordis
Richard L. Lindstrom
Yael Gurse

Judy Scheiman
Anat Scheiman: .. .-

Vickie Gray Bailey
Cynthia G. Shapley

Chesterfield Morigage Investors, Inc.

Pct
‘Owned

11.765%.

- 5.882%

4.706%.

11.765%
3.529%
3.520%

23.529%
5.882%
4.706%
3.520%
8.235%
3.529%
0.882%
0.882%

0:882%
" 0:882%

2.941%
2.941%
0.000%

100.000%

' Lender
Rate

15.400%
15.400%
15.400%
15.400%
16.400%
15.400%
15.400%
16.460%
15.400%
15.400%
15.400%
15.400%
15.400%
15.400%

15400% .
15.400% "

15.400%
15.400%
15.400%

Principal

Balance

$25,732.17 ck #29054
$12,866.08 On Acct..
$10,292.87 ck #29061
$25,732,17 GnAcct,
$7,716.65 ck #29978
$7,719.65 ACH out 11/2/08

$51,464,34 ACH 1/Zand ok #30354 1/2 (estate change)

$12,866,09 ck #29484
$10,292,87 ck #29486
$7.719.65 ACH out 3/11/10
$18,012,52 On Acct.
$7,719.65 On Acct.
 $1,829.91 On Acct,
$1,929.91 On Acct.
'$1,929.:91 -On Acet.

$6,433.04 ACH out 411310
$6,433,04 ACH out 4/13/10
$0.00.

$218,723.44

“§1. 90061 O AGRE e
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LOAN FUNDING:
2329-EDWARD D. JOHNSON

Lender , Pct Lender  Principal
Account Lender Name Owned Rate Balance
2770 Maurice A. Larson GST Trust 100.000% 11.000% $65,000.00 on acct.
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Chesterfield Mortgage. Investors, Inc.
Schedule of all participation loans that are past due 60 days or more as of 5/30/10

LOAN LISTING

2000-0158 |09/28/2000  $265,000.00 04/01/2007 1170 days
205032 00/20/2005  $600,000.00 10/01/2007 990 days
2282 12/01/2006  $3,100,000.00 11/01/2007 960 days
2307 ‘01/25/26‘97 $1,470,000.00 01/01/2008 900 days
7017 04/18/2008  $550,000.00 08/01/2008 690 days
204031 7 g50,000.00. 10/01
2347 05/30/2008  $840,000.00 4110112008 600 days
206007 03/28/2006 $35,000.00 12/01/2008 570 days
2285 05/25/2008  $255,000.00 02/01/2009 510 days
2341 11/30/2007  $752,500.00 03/01/2009 480 days
7013 12/31/2007  $250,000,00 03/01/2009 480 days
2324 06/11/2007  $1,700,000.00 04/01/2009 450 days
2340 12/1712007  $1,330,000.00 08/01/2009 390 days
2345 12/03/2007  $338,000.00 06/01/2009 390 days
2303 12/19/2006  $161,000.00 07/01/2009 360 days
11075 109/1994 ~ $975,000.00 09/01/2009 300 days
2316 03/28/2007  $1,000,000.00 09/01/2009 300 days
7026 05/3072008 $95,000.00. 09/01/2009 300 days
Exhibit 12
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2141
7018
7020
7041
7042
-2290
2328

70860

7058
7074
70861
2314
2311
2318
2332
7044

2334

10/21/2002

02/26/2008

03/41/2008

‘09/30/2008

10/01/2008
09/22/2006
08/09/2007

04/03/2009

1200172005

04/21/2009
10/13/2009
05/07/2009
03/09/2007
01/29/2007
10/31/2007
10/01/2007
11/10/2008

09/19/2007

$35,000.00 10/01/2009 270 days
$280,000.00 10/01/2009 270 days
$220,000.00 10/01/2009 270 days

$160,000.00 10/01/2009 270 days

$230,000.00 10/01/2009 270 days-

$168,000.00 11/01/2009 240 days
$1,092,000.00 11/01/2009 240 days

$277,000,00 12/01/2009 210 days

$994,000.00. 01/01/2010 180 days

$275,000.00° 01/01/2010 180 days

$250,000.00- 02/01/2010 150 days-

$150,000.00 03/01/2010 120 days
$65,000.00 04/01/2010 90 days

$444,000.00 04/01/2016 90 days

$203,000.00 04/01/2010 90 days

$525,000.00 04/01/2010 90 days

$500,000,00 04/01/2010 90 days -
$20,366,500.00

AL ARSI

'$242,000.00 01/01/2010 180 days
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Chesterfield Mortgage Investors, Inc.
Schedule of CMl REOs as of 6/30/10

{2276 $  339,000.00}
2166 $  171,500.00
2325 $ 355,000.00
2286 $ 1,250,000.00
2327 . unknown
2282 $ 3,100,000.00
2331 $ 127,000.00
Total 5 5,342,500.00
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PROMISSORY NOTE

$152,085.03 Seatife, Washington
' " October 31, 2008

FOR VALUE REGEIVED, the undersigned {whether one or more, herein collectively referred to as
“Borrower”) promises to -pay in lawful money of the United States of America fo the order of
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC. (the “Company” or*Holder"), the principal sum of One
Hundred Fifty Two Thousand Eighty Five and 03/100 Dollars ($152,085.03), with interest on the
unpaid principal balance from the date of advance (“Funding Date”) untll paid, at the rate of Flve Percent
(5.0%) per annum. Principal, Inferest and all other amounts payable hereunder shall be pald to
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC. st 1001 Fourth Avenue Plaza, Suite. 3313, Seattle,
Washington 98184, or fo such ofher persons or at suchi other places as the Holder may designaté from
fime to time. Intsrest only payable under this Note shall accrue based on the date of the first
advance, beginning Eebruary 15 2008, and sald Interest shall be adjusted based on each
_additional advance with all accrued Interest and princlpal due and payable on February 15, 2013
(“Maturity Date”); at which time all unpaid principal and accrued interest shall be due and payable. At
Holder's option, each payment shall be credited first fo the payment of late charges, fees and costs
payable hereunder, and then to Interést then due and the rernainder to principal; and interest shall
e principal o credited, See aftached Exhibit *A", showing dates and amounts of .

) Borrower may prepay the principal amount outstanding hefeunder in whole or in part, fogether
with all interest accrued thereon, at any time and from time to ime without a prepayment fee, Any partial
prepayment shall not postpone the due date, unless the holder shall otherwise agree in writing.

if any part of this Note is determined fo.be illegal or unenforceabie, all other parts shall remain in
full force and effect. The Holder may freely transfer and assign its rights under this Note without consent
of Borrower,

Presentment, deménd, protest, notice of nonpayment hereof, any reledsé of discharge arlsing
from any exienslon of time, discharge of a prior party, or cause other than an actual payment In full hergof
are hereby waived by Borrower, sureties, guarantors and endorsers hereof who. hereby promise to pay, in
addition to the full sum of principal and interest, all costs of collection, Including’ reasonable attoiney’s fees
and court costs, incurred hy the Holder In protecting or enforcing its rights under this note, including any
and all bankruptcy and appellate daiims, actions or proceedings. This Note shall be the joint and several
obligation of all persons constituting Borrawer, suretias, guarantors and endorsers, and shall be binding
upon them and their heirs, beneficlaties, successors. and assigns. Nothing in this Note, express or
implied, is intended to confer upor any parly other than the parties hereto or their respective suctessors
and assigns any rights, remedies, obligations or Tiabilities under or by reason of this Note, except as
exprassly provided in this Note, '

_Any riotice to Borrower provided Yor in this Note shall be given by malling such notice by certified
maill addressed to Borrower at the address stated below, or to such other address as Borrower may
designate by notice to the Holder. Any notice to the Holder shall be given: by maliing such notice by
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the Holder at the address stated in the first paragraph of this
Note and below, or at stich other address as the Holder may designate by fotice to Borrower.

Borrower hereby warrants to the Holder that this Note is glven in connection with a transaction
entered into exclusively for commerclal or business purposes. Time is of the essence of this Note and of
the payments and performances hereunder,

Inifial(s),

Page 1 0of 2
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This Note shall be goverried by and |nterpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of
Washington, without regard 1o its conflict of laws princlpals. in any action brought or arising out of this
Note, Borrower and the Holder hereby consent to. the jurisdiction of any federal or state court having
proper vénue within the State of Washington and also consent to the service of process by any means

authorized by Washington or federal faw.

This Note may be amended only with the writtén. consent of Borrower and the Holder.

ORAL AGREEMENTS OR ORAL CbMMﬁMEN?S TO LOAN MOMNEY, EXTEND CREDIT, OR
TO FORBEAR FROM ENFGRC!NG REPAYMENT OF A DEBT ARE NOT ENFORCEABLE UNDER

WASHINGTON LAW,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Borrower has caused this Note to be signed and dated the day and

yéar first writien above,

Borrower:

Electric Hendrix, LLC, a Washington {imited fiability company

By ___ :
Craig Dieffenbach, Manager-
Addressses:

Borraower:

Electric Hendrix, LLC v
Attn: Craig Dieffenbach . -
699 Altacrest Dr, v

Las Vegas, NV 89123

Holdar:

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC
1001 Fourth Avenue Plaza, Suite. 3313
Seattle, WA 98154

Page2of2
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$646,000.0Q , Seattle. Washington
December 31, 2008

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned (whether one or moare, herein collectively refetred fo as
“Barvower”) promises to pay in lawiul money of the United Statés of America to the order of
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, ING. (thie “Company” or “Holder”), the pfincipal sum of Six

dred Forty Six Thousand and NO/100 Dollars ($848,000.00), with interest on the unpdid principal
balance from the date of advance (“Funding Date") unti pald, at the rate of Five Percent (5.0%) per
annum. Principal, Interest and all offer amounts payable. héreunder shall be: paid to CHESTERFIELD
MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC. at 1001 Fourth Avenue Plaza, Suite 3313, Seattle, Washington 98154, or
to such ‘other persons or at such other places. as the Helder may designate fromi time {6 time. Interest
only payable under this Note shall be pald In consacutive monthly Instaliments of Two Thousand
Six Hundred Ninety One Dollers and 87/100 ($2,691.67), beginning February 1, 2009, dus and
payable on the first of each calendar month thereafter until January, 1, 2614 {“Maturity Date"), at
which time all unpald principal and accrued Interest shall be due and payable. At Holder's option, each
payment shall be credited first to the payment of late charges, fees and costs payable hereunder, and
then to interest then due and the remainder to. principal; and Iriterést shall thereupon Cease upon the
principal 50 credited. Interest effective from the first advance dated March 12, 2008, thru the last advance
-datéd: November- 25, 2008,and 'interest’ continuing’ hiii December 31,2008 6hall ‘be’ due ‘End ‘payable

lipoin atility 8 payol, Whichiéver seturs first, " Sée attEchsd Exhibit “A", sHowlig datés and amicuits of * "~ 77 TR

loan advances.

Borrower may prepay the principal amount outstanding hereunder in whole or in part, together
with all inferest accrued thereon, at any time and from time to time without a prepayment fee. Any partial
prepayment shalf niot postpone the due date of any subsegquent monthly instaliments or change the
amount of such installments, unless the holder shall otherwise agree in-writing.

If any part of this Note is determined to be illegal of unenforceable, all other parts shall remain in
full force and effect. The Holder may freely transfer and assign iis rights under this Note without consent
of Borrower,

Presentment, demiand, protest, nofice of noripayment hereof, any release of discharge arising
from any extension of time, discharge of a prior-party, or cause other than an actual payment in full hereof
are hereby waived by Borrower, sureties; guarantors and endorsers hereof who hereby promise to pay, In
addition to the full sum of principal and interest, all costs of collection, incdluding reasonable attorney’s fees
and court costs, Incurred by the Holder in protecting or enforcing its rights under this note, including any’
and all bankruptcy and appeliate claims, actions or praceédings. This Note shill be the joint and several

obligation of all persons constifuting Berrower, sureties, guarantors and endorsers, and shall be binding -

upon them and their heirs, beneficlaries, successors and assigns. Nothing in this Note, express or
imptlied, is intendéd to confef updn any party other than the parties hereto or their respective successors
and assigns any rights, remedies, obligations or liabllities under or by reason of this Note, axcept as
expressly provided in this-Note,

Any notice to Borrower provided for in this Note shall be given by mailing such nofice by certified
mail addressed to Borrower &t the address stated below, or to such other address as Botrower may
designate by notice to the Holder. Any notice 4o the Holder shall be given by mailing such notice by
certified mail, return recelpt requested, to the Holder at the address stated in the first paragraph of this
Note and below, or at such otfier address as thé Holder may designate by notice to Borrower.

tnitalg)_CC
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Borrower hereby warrants to the Holder that this Note is given in connection with a transaction
entered Into exclusively for commercial or business purposes. Tme Is of the essence of this Note and of
the payments and performances hereunder.

This Note shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of
Washington, without regard to its conflict of laws. principals. In any action brought or arising out of this
Note, Borrower and the Holder hereby consent to the jiirisdiction of any federal or state court having
proper venue within the State of Washington and:also consent to the service of process by any means
authorized by Washington or federal law.

This Note may be amended only with the written consent of Borrower and the Holder.

ORAL AGREEMENTS OR ORAL COMMITMENTS TO LOAN MONEY, EXTEND CREDIT, OR
TO FORBEAR FROM ENFORCING REPAYMENT OF A DEBT ARE' NOT ENFORCEABLE UNDER
WASHINGTON LAW.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Botrower has caused this Note to be signed and dafed the day and
year first written above,

Borrower:

" Litaries MLiesterfie
Addrasses:
Borrower:

Charles M. Chesterfield _
1001 Fourth Avenue Plaza, Suite 3313:

Seattle, WA 98154

Holder;

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, ING,
1001 Fourth Avenus Plaza, Suite 3313
Seattle, WA 98154

nais)_ (G
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PROMISSORY NOTE

$646,000.00 Seattle, Washinqton
December 31, 2008

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned {whether one or more, herein collectively referred to as
“Borrower’) promises fo pay in lawful money of the United States of America to the order of
CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC. (the “Company” or “Holder”), the principal sum of Six
Hundred Forty Six Thousand and NG/100 Dollars ($646,000.00), with interest on the unpaid principal
balance from the date of advance (“Funding Date") untll paid, at the rate of Five Percent (5.0%) per
annum. Principal, interest and all other amounts payable hereunder shall be paid to CHESTERFIELD
MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC. at 1001 Fourth Avenue Plaza, Suite 3313, Seattle, Washington 98154, or
to such other persons or at such other places as the Holder may designate from time to time. Interest
only payable under this Note shall be pald In consecutive monthly installments of Two Thousand
Six Hundred Ninety One Dollars and 67/100 (§2,691.67), beginning February 1, 2009, due and
payable on the first of each calendar month thereafter until January 1, 2014 (“Maturity Date”), at
which time all unpaid principal and accrued interest shall be due and payable. At Holder's option, each
payment shall be credited first to the payment of late charges, fees and costs payable hereunder, and
then to Interest then due and the remainder to principal; and Interest shall thereupon cease upon the
principal so credited. Interest effective from the first advance dated March 12, 2008, thru the last advance
dated November 25, 2008, and interest continuing thru December 31, 2008, shall be due and payable
upon maturity or payoff, whichever occurs first. See attached Exhibit “A”, showing dates and amounts of

loan advances.

Borrower may prepay the principal amount outstanding hereunder in whole or in part, together
with all interest accrued thereon, at any time and from time to time without a prepayment fee. Any partial
prepayment shall not postpone the due date of any subsequent monthly instaliments or change the
amount of such installments, unless the holder shall otherwise agree In writing.

If any part of this Note is determined to be illegal or unenforceable, all other parts shall remain in
full force and effect. The Holder may freely transfer and assign its rights under this Note without consent
of Borrower.

Presentment, demand, protest, nofice of nonpayment hereof, any release of discharge arising
from any extension of time, discharge of a prior party, or cause other than an actual payment in full hereof
are hereby walved by Borrower, sureties, guarantors and endorsers hereof who hereby promise to pay, in
addition 1o the full sum of principal and interest, all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney’s fees
and court costs, incurred by the Holder in protecting or enforcing its rights under this note, including any
and all bankruptcy and appellate claims, actions or proceedings. This Note shall be the joint and several
obligation of all persons constituting Borrower, sureties, guarantors and endorsers, and shall be binding
upon them and their heirs, beneficiaries, successors and assigns. Nothing in this Note, express or
implied, is intended to confer upon any party other than the parties hereto or their respective successors
and assigns any rights, remedies, obligations or liabilities under or by reason of this Note, except as
expressly provided in this Note.

Any notice to Borrower provided for in this Note shall be given by mailing such notice by certified
mail addressed to Barrower at the address stated below, or to such other address as Borrower may
designate by notice to the Holder. Any nofice to the Holder shall be given by malling such notice by
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the Holder at the address stated in the first paragraph of this
Note and below, or at such other address as the Holder may designate by notice to Borrower.

nitiais)_ C.C
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Borrower hereby warrants to the Holder that this Note is given in connection with a transaction
entered Into exclusively for commerclal or business purposes. Time is of the essence of this Note and of
the payments and performances hereunder.

This Note shall be governed by and interpreted In accordance with the laws of the State of
Washington, without regard fo its conflict of laws principals. In any action brought or arising out of this

Note, Borrower and the Holder hereby consent to the jurisdiction of any federal or state court having

proper venue within the State of Washington and alsc consent to the service of process by any means
authorized by Washington or federal law.

This Note may be amended only with the written consent of Borrower and the Holder.

ORAL AGREEMENTS OR ORAL COMMITMENTS TO LOAN MONEY, EXTEND CREDIT, OR
70 FORBEAR FROM ENFORCING REPAYMENT OF A DEBT ARE NOT ENFORCEABLE UNDER

WASHINGTON LAW.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Borrower has caused this Note to be signed and dated the day and
year first written above.

Borrower:
=
%ﬁ:e,ﬁ?stelﬂeld
Addresses:
Borrower:

Charles M. Chesterfield

1001 Fourth Avenue Plaza, Suite 3313
Seattle, WA 98154

Holder:

CHESTERFIELD MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.

1001 Fourth Avenue Plaza, Suite 3313
Seattle. WA 98154

initial(s)_ C C
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vBfosio

Accrual Basls

Trial Balance
As of May 31, 2010

1030 - Koy Bank, General Chécking’
1041 - Escrow Trust Bank Account
1051 : Collection Trust Ace t

1241 - Investar - AIR {to coll acct)
4212-MA - Borrower AR (owed to G dcet)
1212 - Borrower - AIR (Payments to c)
9218 - Accrued Interast Recelvabla(MA)
4220 ~ Deferred Loan Feps Recejvable
4225 - Raceivahle from Bank - Errors
1510 - Prapald Expensas

4805 - Artwork

1810 Computer qulpment

4815 - Computer Software

1820 - Offlce Equipment

1823 - Office Furniture

1824 - Dispiay Racks

1825 - Vehiclés

18301 hold Improv te
1880 - Accumulated Depreclation
1250 - § tments:1251 - 1 ynants - Cost

1310 - Mortgage Loans Re¢ o:
1315 Property Expenses Recelvable(G)
4316 + Allowancae for Doubtful Accts MA
{317 + Accrued intarest on Notes Recvb
4318 - Loan Recelvabl from St hid
1319 - Note Recelvahle

1320 - Rent Deposits

2500 - Oulside Payabies Clearing Acct:2300 - Relnv/On Hold Interest Payable

2500 - Qutside Payables Clearing Acct:2510 - Cliant Interest Payable
2500 + Outside Payables Clearing Acct;2550 RE Taxes & Insurance Payable
2500 - Outslde Payables Clearing Acct:2560 - prepald Mortgage Payments
2500 - Outside Payables Clearing Acct:2562 - Hold for CashCall {Coll)
2500 - Oiitslde Payables Clearing Acct:2563 + Held at Glosing

2500 - Qutside Payables Clearing Acct;2565 - Hold for Appralsal
2500 - Outslda Payables Clearing Acct:2570 - Held for Construction
2500 - Outside Payables Clearing Acct:2573 « Held for Legal Fees
2500 Ouiside Payableés Clearing Acct:2580 - Broker Fee$ Payable
3040 - Payroll Liabiiitles

3070 - Business Tax Liabllitles

3105 - Acerued Consulting Fees

2110 - Accrued Interost Payable(MA}

3210 - KeyBank CreditLins

3220 - Other'Loans Payable

3500 - Investor Loanis Payable

3815 - Ungamed Loan Fess (MA)

3820 - Unearned Loan Faes (iMO)

3800 « Daforred Rent

4010 - Shareholder Draw

4020 - Retalned Eamings

4025+ Accum Other Comp. Income

4050 + Capltal Stock

4069 * Capltat Contributed

5000 « Credit Repost Income

5030 - Reconveyarics Fee

5035 - Tax Registration Fee income

5037 - Lats Fee ihconie

5040 - Loan Fees Eamod

5048 « Extonsion Fees

5050 - Interest Income:Hty Ssrvicing.

5052 Interest income-Migs Owned

5060 - Service Fas

ans Rec-not for sale,

L Chesterfield Mortgage Investors, inc. 2010

Page 1 of 2

May 31,10
51,505.58
0,00
438 79658
48,000.00 %
ey
650,451,15%,
1,305.00
7,781.41
0.00
16,686.65
12,186.61
54,748.56
4564128
20,042.88
13,060.54
1,403.87
24,750.00
0.00-
o 160,784.15
36,204.75
6,834.45
966,068,847
- =
565,764.94 &
0.00
43,645.83
646,000.00
152,085.03
5,421.17 {
18,878.76¢"
84,506.81 -
82,29043 .
2,562,113.15
21,195.13 '+
38,865.43
12,858.60 * 5
22147270,
7,500.00%
16,936.36. ¢
2,490.58
898.81
0.00
20,055.53
1,114,984.43
1,506,520.00
43,463,372.16
335,306.00
6,448.00
25,593.36
169,535.79
286,073.34
6.834.45
£665,855.00
2,630.00
200,00
946,00
1,225.00
1332
363,051.00
14,045.00 -
63,038.76
46,354.38
3,882.51
Page 1
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L, ' ) . : . 9
+9:59 Al ) Chesterfield Mortgage fnvestors, Ine. 2010
08/0310 Trial Balance
Accrual Basls . As of May 31, 2010
My 31,10
Deblt Credit

5085 + Relmbursed Expenses ) ’ 14,012.55
5075 - Galn on Sale of REO % Owned 29,951.84
65120 - Bank Servlce Charges 4,335,62
6128 - Credit Reports . 74520
6130 < Courler 334.27
6135 - Propertyinspections 70.00
6138 « Property Exponses-Closed Loans 378.87
6140 - Contributlons 250.00
6150 + Depreclation Expenss 2,224,220
8155 + Discounts to Investors 1,471.39
6160 - Duss and Subscriptions 1,578.66
8170 » Equipment Rental 982,62
6180 - Insurance:6530 - Liabllity Insurance 9,804,785
6180 - Insurance:6540 + Medical/Dental 1677411
8180 - Insurance;:6550 -Life Insurance 975.30

0.00

6200 - Intereat Expense:6210 - Financa Charde )
6200 - Interest-Exp 8220 - Loan int t 110,711.86°

6228 » Loan Foos - Ling of Credijt 35,000.00.
6230 + Licenses and Permits 2,188.75
6235 + Recording Feos 1,716.00
- 8240 * Miscellancous 2,689.56,
6245 Advertising 8,168.45
6248+ Promotions - 1.186.93-
: g9 e e S BD00U00L . s
3 econveyance Expense . 890.00:
6263 - Taxes, Business . 7,520.48
6265 - Title Report Foes 301.43
6287 - Tax Replstration Fees 65456.00
6270 Professlonal Foes;6280 - Legal Foes 1,009.50
6270 * Professionsl Feas:6285 « Accounting 21,710.00
6200 - Rent - . 21,752,865
6300 - Repatrs & Maint 320 Computer Ropal 2,134,00
6300 - Repalrs & Maintenance:5330 « Equilp t Repal 543,85
6370 - Mezis & Entertainmenti6374 - Meajs 716.58
8380 - Travel' : 3,437.99
6390 - Parking 7,178.00
6561 - Salaries R 122,798.24
6562 « Commissions (Employves) 33,173.50
6580 Office Supplles 5,155.47
€610 - Payroll Taxes:6620 FICA 11,931.86
8610 + Payroli Taxes!6630~ SUTA. 1476.38
6690 - Payroll Taxes:6640 » Dapt. of Labor & Industries $43.50
8810 Payroll Taxes:6645 - FUTA 446.00.
6670 Telephione 5,124.63 .
7030 - Other Income 542,35
7085 - Dividend Income 183.95
7048 - intsrest iIncame-tiotes Recvble 16,626.80
2400 - Clearing Account 0,00
9898 - Quostion 4,809,45 .
TOTAL 51,999,486.56  51,999,466.56
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CHES;TER@D MORTGAGE INVESTORS, INC.
: © 10074th Ave. Sulte 3313 ’
_ . Seattle, WA 88154 A
(206) 464-8770/Fax(206) 464-9592
Settlement Staternent
Dated: November 20 , 2008.
. Proparty Location;
bLoan No, 2305
402 & 410 Ave, E
Borrowern: Snohomish, WA 88290

Sriohoriiish Trust, LLC

1We hersby acknowledge recsipt of a copy of this

sefflament statoment.
Dater_\ 3 {

Snichomlsh Trus, LLC

id, Manager

CBW

Charles M. Chesterfield, Manager
1001 Fourth Avehuia Plazs, Suite 3313
Seattis, WA 95154
‘Settlament Data: November 29, 2008
Dobits Cradits:
Loan Amount $4,040,000.00
Losn Origination Fee $273,000.0D
Broker Fee: John Glaimo _$18,02500] CHK_ # 752y
Broker Fee: Eastside Morigags, LLC _ 1802500 | £ ¥ 7528
Servive Feg 450.Q0
- Wire TrdnsferFed 5.0
" Appraisal; Benjamin Smith
Title Insurance: Pacific Northwest Titie 1,241.30 Cﬁi #..75—76
Ré(_:ord,ing Fe«_as 70.00
Reconvayance Fep 125.00
Eamest Money Deposit Advance 10,000.00 |
‘Courler/Express Service .. 25,00
[Wire to Escrow e 713,12038]
Interest from 11/25/06 to 121108 (2 dos @ 346:67) 60334 ] C4# 2B/
Funds duse Borrower ag0908] cxF 7741
Totals . ... . . $1,040,000.00 | $1,040,000.00
(This portion.applicable to loan closing only)
Loan Repayable As Follows;
Pyment Amount: $10,400.00
Plus Reserve Payment for Taxes -
Total Payment Due: $10,400.00
First Payment Due. January 1, 2007
Due in Fully Becember 1, 2008

" Exhibit 16
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Analysis of Chesterfield's gquity in the firm

Per audited 12/31709 financials $852,292
Less: Note Recgivable fram Stkholder 646,000
Unsecured accruing at 5%

Accriied & unpaid interest to 12/31/09 per

FN 12 (14,737.00)
Less: Interest advanees madé by the firm

to investors on Chesterfield loan FN 15 {217,697.00)
Less: Property taxes paid by the firm fo

investors on Chesterfield loari FN15 {100,943.00)
Adjusted equity $(127,085.00)
Draw through 5/10 per Trial bal. $(169,535.00)

Net loss thru 5/31/10 « unaudited
Accrued & unpaid interest 1/1/10-5/31/10

- Adjusted equity at5/31/40 e “$(325,717.10)

This is a special analysis which was performed to estimate whether any equity remained in CMI.
As shown above, it appears that the shareholder has withdrawn more than his entire. equity

‘from the firm.

$ (12,467.30)

$ (16,629.80) .
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